The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited

Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria 3032 Australia Tel: (03) 9281 7444 Fax: (03) 9281 7592 Email: rasvadmin@rasv.com.au

LIST OF OFFICE BEARERS, 2006 - 2007

(as at 1/9/2006)

PATRON

Professor David de Kretser, AC Governor of Victoria

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

J.H. Seymour (Chair) I.I. Bucknall R.C.E. Cust B. Kefford A. Shears-Carter B.E. Laws M. Carroll C.J. Fox G.J. Phillips S. Spargo

PRESIDENT

J.H. Seymour

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER M. O'Sullivan

COMPANY SECRETARY/CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

A. Mansour

ORGANISING COMMITTEE FOR BEEF CATTLE

N. King (Chair)

- R. Desira
- A. Richards

B.M. Crotty G.J. Phillips A. Snaith

Event Coordinator: Nigel VanDenBosch Phone: (03) 9281 7412 Fax: (03) 9281 7592 Email: cattle@rasv.com.au

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EMERGENCY INFORMATION	
VETERINARY SERVICES	
TIMETABLE	
REGULATIONS OF BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION	
BREED AGE GROUPS	
ANGUS	11
BEEF SHORTHORN	13
BELGIAN BLUE	15
BELTED GALLOWAY	16
BRAFORD	17
BRAHMAN	17
BRANGUS	19
BRAUNVIEH BRITISH WHITE	20
CHARBRAY	20 21
CHAROLAIS	22
DAIRY SHORTHORN	23
DEXTER	25
GALLOWAY	25
HEREFORD	26
HIGHLAND	28
	29 30
MAINE-ANJOU	30
MINIATURE GALLOWAY	32
MURRAY GREY	33
PINZGAUER	35
POLL HEREFORD	35
RED ANGUS	37
RED POLL	38
SALERS SANTA GERTRUDIS	41 42
SHORTHORN	43
SIMMENTAL	45
SOUTH DEVON	47
SQUARE MEATERS	48
WELSH BLACK	48
BEEF INTERBREED	
BEEF WEEK BEST PRESENTED TEAMS AWARD	51
STUD BEEF - VICTORIA PARADERS COMPETITION	51
EXHIBITORS INDEX.	
THE WEEKLY TIMES LED STEER OR HEIFER BEEF CARCASE COMPETITION	
AUSTRALIAN BEEF CARCASE APPRAISAL SYSTEM (ABCAS)	61
HOW TO IMPROVE YOUR SCORE	64

1

EMERGENCY INFORMATION

In the event of an emergency:

- FIRE
- MEDICAL FIRST RESPONDER (MICA Paramedic)
- POLICE

Contact your nearest SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE or RAS STAFF MEMBER

If office is unattended contact the EVENT MANAGEMENT CENTRE on

Ph: 03 9281 7400 (24hr Service)

If no answer, call 000

VETERINARY SERVICES

To obtain veterinary assistance, contact the Superintendent for your respective area.

2006 Royal Melbourne Show Veterinary Panel:

- Dr H J Wirth, AM (Chairman)
- Dr C B Blackwood
- Dr G Blenkhorn
- Dr A C Dunn
- Dr J T Hancock
- Dr C J Hinkley

For URGENT veterinary cases out of hours, contact the EVENT MANAGEMENT CENTRE (Ph: 03 9281 7400) who will contact the on-call veterinarian.

Exhibitors are required to pay accounts issued by members of the panel. The service provided and the fee are matters for negotiation between the exhibitor and the veterinarian concerned. The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited will not act as an arbitrator. A substantial fee applies for all after hours veterinary services. Due to limited resources, major surgery cannot be carried out on the Showgrounds, duty veterinarians can only provide first aid and treat medical conditions which do not require surgery.

TIMETABLE

TUESDAY 26 SEPTEMBER

Beef Carcase Judging

9:00am - 12:00pm	School Paraders	Nicholas Pavilion
12:30pm – 1:30pm	Borthwick Trophy	Nicholas Pavilion
1:30 pm – 5:00pm	Led Steers	Nicholas Pavilion

WEDNESDAY 27 SEPTEMBER

Beef Cattle - British and European Breed Judging

10:00am - 11:30am	Belgian Blue	Livestock Pavilion
	Highland	Livestock Pavilion
11:30am - 1:00am	Pinzgauer	Livestock Pavilion
	Square Meaters	Livestock Pavilion
1:00pm - 2:30pm	Braunvieh	Livestock Pavilion
	British White	Livestock Pavilion

THURSDAY 28 SEPTEMBER

Beef Cattle - British and European Breed Judging

9:00am - 11:00am	Beef Shorthorn	Livestock Pavilion
	Murray Grey	Livestock Pavilion
11:00am – 2:30pm	Shorthorn	Livestock Pavilion
	Hereford	Livestock Pavilion
2:30pm – 3:30pm	Dairy Shorthorn	Livestock Pavilion
2:30pm - 4:30pm	Poll Hereford	Livestock Pavilion
3:30pm - 6:00pm	Red Poll	Livestock Pavilion
4:30pm - 6:00pm	Belted Galloway	Livestock Pavilion

FRIDAY 29 SEPTEMBER

Time	Section	Location
Beef Cattle - Britis	h and European Breed Jud	dging
9:00am - 12:00pm	Simmental	Livestock Pavilion
	Limousin	Livestock Pavilion
12:00pm - 2:00pn	n Salers	Livestock Pavilion
12:00pm - 1:00pm	n Red Angus	Livestock Pavilion
1:00pm - 5:30pm	Angus	Livestock Pavilion
2:00pm - 6:00pm	Charolais	Livestock Pavilion

Beef Cattle - Small Breeds and Bos Indicus Breed Judging

9:00am - 10:30am	Dexter	Nicholas Pavilion
10:30am – 1.00pm	Lowline	Nicholas Pavilion
1:00pm - 2:00pm	Miniature Galloway	Nicholas Pavilion

SATURDAY 30 SEPTEMBER

Beef Cattle - British and European Breed Judging

10:00am - 11:00am	Galloway	Livestock Pavilion
	South Devon	Livestock Pavilion
11:00am – 12:30pm	Maine Anjou	Livestock Pavilion
	Welsh Black	Livestock Pavilion
3:30pm – 4:30pm	VASL Junior Hand	dler Livestock Pavilion
4:30pm – 5:30pm	VASL Junior Judg	ging Livestock Pavilion
Beef Cattle - Bos Indicus	Breed Judging	
9:00am – 9:30am	Braford	Nicholas Pavilion
9:30am – 10:00am	Brangus	Nicholas Pavilion
10:00am - 11:30am	Brahman	Nicholas Pavilion
11:30am – 12:00pm	Charbray	Nicholas Pavilion
12:00pm – 1:30pm	Santa Gertrudis	Nicholas Pavilion

SUNDAY 1 OCTOBER

Beef Paraders		
09:00am - 11:00am	Stud Beef Paraders	Livestock Pavilion
Beef Cattle Judging		
11:00am – 1:00pm	Beef Interbreed	Livestock Pavilion

REGULATIONS OF BEEF CATTLE COMPETITION

101. The Regulations appearing in this Schedule form part of the General Regulations and conditions of entry to an Event at the Royal Melbourne Show. In the event of any inconsistency between the General Regulations and these Regulations, the General Regulations shall prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless the General Regulations provide otherwise.

CLOSE OF ENTRIES

102. Entries in the Beef Cattle competition must be received at the RAS's Administration Office, located at Wool House, Level 2 - 369 Royal Parade, Parkville 3052 by not later than 5:30pm on Friday 7 July 2006. All fees must accompany entry forms, along with health status declaration forms, and legible copies of registration certificates.

103. The onus is entirely on the Exhibitor to submit particulars on time. There will be no reminder from the RAS staff.

SUBSTITUTIONS

104. Exhibitors will have the option of nominating substitute entries, of which all details must be completed in the space provided in the entry form. If an exhibitor wishes to exhibit a substitute animal in lieu of the original nomination, advice in writing must be in the hands of the RAS no later than 5:30pm on Friday 18 August 2006.

ENTRY FEES AND BEDDING FEES

105. Entry fees for Beef Cattle breeds are as follows:

\$60.00 each (GST inc) for Members

\$90.00 each (GST inc) for Non-members

106. Bedding fees for Beef Cattle breeds are as follows:

\$55.00 per head (GST inc.)

PROVISION OF EXHIBITION SPACE

107. One space will be provided to each Exhibit. Due to shedding space restrictions, a space cannot be booked for a calf at foot, however consideration will be given to Exhibitors with calves at foot.

STORAGE LOCKERS

108. Storage Locker prices are \$33.00 (GST inc.). Due to limited Feed Lockers, we reserve the right to limit allocation in an effort to accommodate all Exhibitors.

TRUCK PARKING

109. Parking for Trucks and Floats is available in the VRC Racecourse. Apply by completing the relevant section on the entry form, and forward the fee with the competition entry fee.

110. Truck Parking fees for 2006 will be:

If paid with entries:	If paid later:
\$15.00 (GST inc.) per day	\$22.00 (GST inc.) per day
\$66.00 (GST inc.) full Show	\$85.00 (GST inc.) full Show
ddd. These is to be an exercise in the MD	O Taual Dark under anu eineumeten een

111. There is to be no camping in the VRC Truck Park under any circumstances.

112. Any vehicle, including trucks, stock transports, trailers, and horse floats, located on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by the RAS, shall be at the sole risk of the owner. The RAS accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage, including loss or damage caused by negligence of the RAS, it's officers, employees, or agents to any vehicle, or the contents of any vehicle, located on the RAS's property on the any area leased by the RAS.

ARRIVAL & DEPARTURE OF EXHIBITS

113. All Exhibitors are to comply with the following arrival and departure timings, unless otherwise notified directly by the RAS Cattle Event Coordinator.

Angus, Beef Shorthorn, Belted Galloway, Belgian Blue, Blonde D'Aquitaine, Braunvieh, British White, Charolais, Dairy Shorthorn, Galloway, Gelbvieh, Hereford, Highland, Limousin, Maine Anjou, Meuse Rhine Issel, Murray Grey, Pinzgauer, Poll Hereford, Red Angus, Red Poll, Salers, Shorthorn, Simmental, South Devon, Square Meaters, and Welsh Black.

Arrival:	
Departure:	

Monday 25 September, between 6:00pm and 12.00 midnight. Sunday 1 October, between 5:00pm and 12:00 midnight.

Braford, Brahman, Brangus, Charbray, Dexter, Lowline, Miniature Galloway, Santa Gertrudis.

Arrival:	Wednesday 27 September, between 6:00pm and 12:00 midnight.
Departure:	Sunday 1 October, between 5:00pm and 12:00 midnight

Beef Carcase Entrants (Steers and Heifers)

Arrival: Note:

Monday 25 September, between 6:00pm and midnight All Steers will be weighed early morning on Tuesday 26 September.

114. Priority may be given to Exhibitors that have considerable distance to travel.

ELIGIBILITY OF EXHIBITS

115. All females over 2 years of age entered must be either "in milk" or "in calf". The RAS may demand production of a Veterinary Surgeon's certification that a female has been pregnancy tested "in calf", failing which the RAS has the right to arrange a veterinary inspection on the Showgrounds at the expense of the Exhibitor.

116. A bull or heifer entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months shall be ineligible for exhibition in any such class if at the time of inspection of the Exhibit at the Showgrounds the bull or heifer has or shows, in the opinion of the Chief Steward or his nominee, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or if entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months the bull or heifer has, or shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth. A tooth which has erupted from the gum in whole or part shall be deemed to be a permanent tooth.

117. An animal shall not be admitted to the Showgrounds unless it is entered for exhibition, with the exception of a calf at foot, as defined in Section 118 of these Regulations.

CALVES AT FOOT

118. A calf of an Exhibit may be admitted if born on or after January 1 2006 and is being suckled by the Exhibit. Such a calf is to be the natural born progeny of the Exhibit and be tattooed with its permanent ink impregnated tattoo if born prior to arrival at the Showgrounds.

119. All calves at foot must be eligible for full registration in the Herd Book in which its dam is registered.

120. Any cow found with a calf at foot bom prior to January 1 2006 or a calf not being the natural born progeny of the Exhibit nor tattooed as required above, shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show and the RAS may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the tirne prescribed, the RAS may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS.

STANDARD OF EXHIBITS AND INSPECTIONS

121. The standard of Exhibits shall be subject to the Rules and Regulations pertaining to the Breed Standards as accepted by the relevant Breed Society or Association and as approved by the RAS.

122. Every animal exhibited in the Beef Cattle section will be subject to an inspection, carried out by an Inspector appointed by the RAS.

123. Each Breed Society or Association shall put forward nominations for these appointments for their breed, and these nominations will be considered by the RAS.

124. Exhibitors are required to have their stock attended and clean in readiness for inspection at the time and day as directed by the Cattle Superintendent and specified in the Information Book for Cattle Exhibitors. The Inspectors shall on the relevant day submit their report to the Cattle Superintendent at an acceptable time as directed to them by the RAS.

125. No Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle bearing marking brands or tattoos not consistent with those shown on the relevant entry form or Breed Society records.

126. Exhibitors are strongly advised to inspect marking brands and tattoos prior to lodging entry forms and before departure for the show.

127. Without prejudice to any other applicable rules, if the relevant inspector determines that any animal entered for exhibition:

- is not true to type; or a)
- is not of sufficient merit as to be worthy of exhibit in the class or classes for b) which it is entered; or
- has not been adequately prepared for the Show; or C)
- d) bears any marking brand or tattoo inconsistent with the markings brand or tattoo disclosed in the relevant entry form or Breed Society records or whose tattoo is not clearly legible; or
- is in breach of the rules under the heading "Tampering of Exhibits"; or e)
- being a bull born on or before the December 31, 2005 is not rung through the f) nose; or
- being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 18 months has, or g) shows, evidence of having had a permanent tooth; or
- being entered in any class for an Exhibit of an age under 24 months has, or h) shows evidence of having had more than two permanent teeth; or
- has a calf at foot bom prior to arrival at the Showgrounds, which is not tattooed i) with its permanent ink impregnated tattoo; or

j) is found with a calf at foot born prior to January 1 2006,

then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show

128. Any animal infected by ringworm or warts shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. The Inspectors shall report any animal which they believe to be infected by ringworm or warts and the RAS's Veterinary Surgeon shall inspect such animal for the purpose of determining whether the animal is so infected.

129. Without prejudice to the General Regulations, the determinations of the inspectors or of the Veterinary Surgeons on any matter shall be subject only to appeal to the Chief Stewards or Assistant Chief Stewards in the Cattle Section who shall make such determinations and directions as they think fit. Such appeal shall be accompanied with a deposit of \$50 which may be forfeited to the RAS if in the sole opinion of the Chief Steward the appeal is unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.

130. The Inspectors, Veterinary Surgeons, Chief Stewards, or their assistants shall not be required to furnish to the Exhibitor any reasons for their determinations or directions nor to give the Exhibitor any right to be heard on any matter in question.

131. Notwithstanding any other provision in the regulations, where the RAS determines that any animal entered in the Cattle Sections has received hormones, then such animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show. Any determination made by the RAS pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

132. The RAS may make or cause to be made, at any time during the period of exhibition, an inspection or any test of an Exhibit to determine whether a breach of the regulations under the heading of Standard of Exhibits and Inspections has occurred. If, as a result of a breach of any of these regulations, an animal is deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show, the RAS may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor, upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and, failing such removal by him within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be bome by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS. Any determination made by the RAS pursuant to this regulation shall be final.

133. If an award has been made to an Exhibit deemed to be ineligible under these regulations, any prize awarded will be forfeited and subject to General Regulation 10.5, Exhibits in the next order may be promoted to that prize.

TAMPERING OF EXHIBITS

134. Notwithstanding General Regulation 7.4, no Exhibitor shall be permitted to exhibit any cattle which, in the opinion of the RAS, displays evidence of being tampered with or, in the definition of the class in which it is entered, an animal entered for exhibition or competition is not presented in its natural conformation and has no preparation other than normal feeding and fitting with the exception of normal dressing of hair, hoofs and horns.

135. The following practices are strictly prohibited.

- An operation or any kind of surgery materially altering the structure or the natural conformation of any part of the animal's body.
- b) The infusion or injection of any drugs or any other substance or the insertion of any object into the teats, blood vessels, muscles or under the skin of any animal to alter its natural physical attributes. This includes the transfer of milk between quarters.
- c) The setting of the teats of an animal with any form of glue or other setting substance or any other action which alters the natural teat placement of an animal.

Evidence of such practices renders an Exhibit liable to instant disqualification and the Exhibitor or his/her agent liable to a suspension ranging from 5 years to lifetime.

136. Teat sealing in order to create a physical barrier which assists to prevent environmental invasion and milk leakage is permitted, provided that:

- a) the teat is disinfected and sterilised prior to application; and
- b) application is to the external teat end with an approved sealant or registered veterinary product to form the seal which must not enter or breach the teat sphincter; and
- c) the seal is removed prior to milking without damaging the tissue.

137. It is the Exhibitor's responsibility to ensure the animal is not subject to prohibited practices, prior to and whilst on the Showgrounds.

138. The RAS may make or cause to be made, any test of any Exhibit to determine whether any drug or other substance has been administered to the Exhibit and may take possession of any such Exhibit for any of the aforesaid purposes and detain such Exhibit for such period as the RAS deems necessary. Procedures for the testing of prohibited substances may include random tests on Exhibits.

139. Should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, any costs associated with testing will be borne by the Exhibitor.

TINTING AND/OR COLOURING OF COAT

140. Should the RAS, the Chief Steward or an appointed Inspector, be of the opinion that the coat of any Exhibit has been tinted and/or coloured in any way, then such an animal shall be deemed to be ineligible for exhibition at the Show.

HEALTH DECLARATION

141. All Exhibits must be declared free of T.B., Brucellosis, Johne's Disease and other notifiable diseases.

142. As a condition of entry, all cattle Exhibitors are to provide a fully correct Cattle Herd Health Status Declaration completed and signed at time of entry by:

- a) The Exhibitor or agent of the Exhibitor, and
- b) a Government Veterinary Officer/Stock Inspector also acting as a qualified witness.

143. Cattle entered from any State or Territory of the Commonwealth of Australia are eligible for entry provided that they originate from herds or properties that are:

- a) not known or suspected to have had Johne's disease; or
- b) currently participating in the National Johne's Disease Market Assurance Program (Cattle MAP) or are from a Protected or Free Zone (currently Western Australia, Northern Territory, Queensland and some of New South Wales); or
 c) under strict regulatory control and;
 - i. have been enrolled in official, audited test and control programs for a minimum of 2 years; and
 - ii. at least 2 consecutive annual whole herd tests have been conducted with a reactor rate not exceeding 1.5% at the latest herd test; and
 - iii. the cattle to be exhibited, or their dams, have been tested with negative results as part of at least the last 2 annual herd tests; and
 - iv. the cattle to be exhibited are not officially listed as "at risk" cattle for the particular herd; and
 - v. the cattle to be exhibited have been tested negative within 3 months of entry to the Show.

Exhibitors may also need additional certification to move between Zones or between States. Please check with the local Veterinary authority.

144. Cattle entered must not be subject to quarantine or restriction with respect to any other notifiable disease.

145. All Exhibitors must provide the Property Identification Code (PIC) for the property/properties where the cattle originate from.

REGISTRATION

146. Legible copies of registration papers must be forwarded to the RAS at the time of submitting entries.

147. No pending registrations will be accepted.

148. Registration papers forwarded by facsimile transmission will not be accepted.

149. All Exhibits must be entered in the name of the owner(s) shown on the registration certificate.

150. All animals entered in the Beef Cattle Section must be registered in a recognised Herd Book of their breed and have a background of at least four recorded generations of their breed with the exception of **Braford** and **Brangus** which must be registered in a recognised Herd Book of their breed only.

BREED SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

- 151. The following regulations are specific to individual breeds.
- a) Beef Shorthorn: No heifer born twin or triplet with a bull will be eligible for exhibition until such time as she has produced a calf. Dehorned animals will be eligible for exhibition.
- b) Hereford: All females not of age for adult registration must be the progeny of registered sires and dams and duly recorded as progeny.
- c) **Shorthorn:** All cattle shown should be either naturally polled or dehorned at the time of entry.
- d) Poll Hereford: All entries will be subjected to a six generation check for genital abnormalities known to the Breed Society and animals which do not meet the standards will be ineligible for exhibition. Animals with scurs will be eligible to compete provided the scurs are loose at hairline and recorded with the Breed Society. Horned animals will be eligible to compete provided they are dehorned and recorded with the Breed Society.
- e) Murray Grey: Only animals which comply with Rule 10 "Exhibition of Stock" in the Rules of the Murray Grey Beef Cattle Society Inc. shall be eligible to compete.
- f) Belted Galloway: Only animals of at least 93.75% (15/16) breeding purity be accepted for exhibition.
- g) Santa Gertrudis: All females 22 months and over shall be certified in calf or have a calf at foot.
- h) Charolais: Only animals which comply with Regulation 13 "Show Conditions" in the Regulations of the Charolais Society of Australia Ltd shall be eligible to compete.

NECK NUMBERS

152. Neck numbers corresponding to the Exhibit numbers in the catalogue must be worn by the Exhibits when entering the ring to appear before the Judge or when otherwise required.

153. Neck numbers must be obtained by the Exhibitor from the Cattle Administration Office.

ABSENCE OF EXHIBIT

154. Notwithstanding General Regulations 5.1 and 5.2 Exhibitors may withdraw Exhibits provided that written notification is given to the RAS by 5:30pm Friday 18 August 2006. \$20 of the Bedding fee will be refunded for each head of cattle withdrawn in writing by this time.

155. Where any Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the show, and it has not been withdrawn in writing by 5:30pm Friday 18 August 2006, the Exhibitor will be required to pay a fine of \$50 per Exhibit not shown, unless the failure to exhibit is due to one of the reasons specified in General Regulation 5.1 and such reason is accepted by the RAS. Any such late notification of withdrawal must be in writing, and delivered to the Cattle Administration Office on the day of arrival.

156. If an Exhibitor fails to show any Exhibit entered in the show without having given notice in accordance with these regulations, that Exhibitor may be prohibited from showing any Exhibit in any section of the show.

HOURS OF OPENING OF PAVILIONS AND CLEANING

157. All cattle pavilions will be opened to the public from 9:00am to 8:30pm daily, unless closed by the Cattle Superintendent or RAS staff.

158. Exhibitors shall, to the satisfaction of the Cattle Superintendent;

- Keep each stall allotted to them and their stock in a clean and proper condition a) throughout the Show.
- Clean out their stalls each day, no later than the times specified in circular b) advice to Exhibitors.
- Clean their area regularly. Refuse must be deposited in the manure bins provided.

159. Manure must not be deposited in the alleyways or general purpose rubbish bins. General purpose rubbish must not be deposited in manure bins. To assist in the transfer of manure to the bins provided, please bring own cleaning tools.

160. Cattle must not be left unattended outside pavilions at any time.

161. Cattle must not be rugged during the hours of exhibition with the exception of Bos Indicus Cattle which may be rugged after 6:30pm.

BEDDING

162. The following regulations apply to bedding costs and bedding materials.

- Sawdust will be the only bedding for Beef Cattle on the Showgrounds. a)
- Exhibitors are required to pay a bedding fee at the time of submitting entry b) forms.
- If bedding boards are required, Exhibitors are to supply their own. C)
- Use of bedding straw is not permitted in any cattle pavilions. d)

SAWDUST BEDDING FOR CATTLE - PRINCIPLES FOR GOOD MANAGEMENT

163. To achieve the best results from bedding cattle on sawdust, the following system

of management is recommended:

- Pick up manure at every opportunity. a)
- b) Place hay in feeders and avoid feeding excessive amounts.
- C) Avoid water spillage in stalls.
- Regularly smooth out the bed with the aim of assisting drying. d)
- e) Consider using rubber matting for front half of bed.
- f) Do not dig out the wet patches.
- g) Do not disturb the bedding base.
- h) Keep the top of the bed loose.

Experience has shown that properly managed bedding will last a full Show with little need for top up bedding, particularly with some classes of livestock.

FODDER STORAGE

164. Exhibitors are not permitted to stack feed in the Cattle Pavilions except in the designated fodder aisles. Stock requisites can be obtained from the Fodder Merchant who will be situated on the Showgrounds.

CLIPPING OF EXHIBITS

165. A limited number of clipping frame spaces will be available, provided an application for space and a \$33.00 fee (GST inc.) accompanies entries.

166. All clipping frames must have secure flooring.

167. Clipping frames must only be kept in their designated area. Failure to adhere to this rule will result in automatic removal of the clipping frame.

SECURITY OF ANIMALS

168. All male Exhibits born on or before December 31 2005 shall be rung through the nose and at all times, shall be led by such ring. If the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RAS officials determine that any bull is unsafe such bull shall be placed under such control as is directed by the Stewards, Cattle Superintendent or RAS officials.

169. All females must be provided with effective halters and be thoroughly broken to lead. All females must be fitted with a nose grip when being led.

170. All calves must be securely tethered at all times.

171. Each Exhibitor shall ensure that each of their Exhibits is securely tethered in its stall. All Exhibitors must provide neck straps or neck ropes, as well as halters for tethering their cattle and are required to tether left and right, and when not stalled, shall ensure that Exhibits are not left unattended.

172. Every poll bull and every wholly or partially dehorned bull must be securely tethered by an effective headstall in addition to a nose ring or neck strap or neck rope.

173. Neck chains are allowable, provided they are attached to the stall fixture (wall) by a rope. It is imperative that animals are not tethered directly to the stall fixture (wall) by means of chain and shackle.

174. If in its absolute discretion the RAS determines any Exhibit or Exhibits of stock to be dangerous for any reason whatsoever, the RAS may by notice to the Exhibitor require the animal or animals concerned to be forthwith removed from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor upon receipt of such notice, shall forthwith remove such animal and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove the animal or cause the animal to be removed and all costs and expenses of removal shall be borne by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS.

WEIGHING AND SCANNING OF CATTLE

175. All bulls, irrespective of age, shall be weighed and scanned prior to judging at a time and place to be determined. Any bull not weighed will be ineligible for exhibition.

176. A scanning fee will be applicable for each bull entered.

177. Exhibitors shall attach the correct neck number to each animal at the time of weighing.

PARADE OF CHAMPIONS

178. All Exhibitors of Junior and Senior Champion Exhibits must participate in a Parade of Champions in accordance with the timetabled program. No ribbons will be permitted on Exhibits except those won during the 2006 Royal Melbourne Show.

179. All Exhibits in the Parade of Champions must wear leather halters and be led by suitably experienced persons.

SALES AND NOTICES

180. Exhibitors are permitted to display cards over the stalls stating that an animal is for sale provided such cards do not exceed 30cm x 25cm in size. No other advertisements or notices (except by permission of the RAS) are permitted on or in any stalls or buildings.

STUD IDENTIFICATION NOTICE

181. Each Exhibitor is permitted to display one sign 60cm x 120cm in size provided that such sign carries only the stud name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, e-mail address and website address.

JUDGING

182. The following regulations shall be read subject to General Regulations 10.1 to 10.6 and 11.1 to 11.7 of the General Regulations.

- Exhibits shall be present at the appropriate judging ring and ready to enter the a) judging ring at the time specified in the Timetable for the event to take place. Exhibits shall enter the judging ring immediately upon request by the appropriate Steward.
- b) Persons in charge of Exhibits must in no circumstances leave their Exhibits unattended at or in the judging ring.
- Persons in charge of Exhibits at or in the judging ring shall not address the judge C) unless authorised by the Steward in Charge or the Judge himself.
- d) Judges shall have the right to order that a cow be milked dry before awarding a prize.
- All attendants leading stock in the judging ring or during the Parade of e) Champions shall wear uniform white coats or approved breed uniform. Such white coat or uniform must in no way show any insignia or any descriptive markings indicating the Exhibitor's name and/or stud name or prefix.

FIRE REGULATIONS

183. Persons who breach General Regulations 13.1 to 13.3 (Fire Regulations) may be required by notice from the RAS to forthwith remove themselves and their Exhibits from the Showgrounds. The Exhibitor and Exhibits concerned may be prohibited from entry to one or more future Shows. The determination of the RAS in this regard shall be final and not be called into question in any manner or in any proceedings whatsoever. An Exhibitor, upon receipt of a notice pursuant to this regulation, shall forthwith remove all his Exhibits and failing such removal by the Exhibitor within the time prescribed by the RAS, the RAS may remove or cause to be removed all the animals concerned and all costs and expenses of such removal shall be bome by the Exhibitor and shall be refunded to the RAS.

184. Smoking is at all times prohibited in the pavilions.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

185. The prize money advice slip issued after the completion of the Show by the RAS will denote each cash prize won by either class number or special prize number viz, (S0123).

SPECIAL PRIZES

186. The RAS reserves the right to increase, alter or delete special prizes or prize money.

PRIZE RIBBONS

187. Ribbons may be awarded throughout the beef cattle classes for 1st, 2nd & 3rd places only. Further ribbons may be awarded for larger classes.

BREEDPLAN

188. The Code of Practice for the use of Breedplan data in Beef Cattle Judging at the Royal Melbourne Show is as follows:

- a) Breedplan data is only available to be used in Beef Cattle Judging if the respective Breed Society agrees for Breedplan data to be utilised in the judging of their breed of Beef Cattle, and the respective Breed Judge desires to utilise Breedplan data in the breed judging.
- b) Subject to this agreement, the RAS is to be supplied with the most recent run of Breedplan data for the specified traits, in a format deemed by the RAS as suitable for publishing.
- c) Subject to this agreement, Breedplan data will also be made available for viewing by the general public located ringside.
- d) Breedplan data will then be utilised in accordance with the following:
 - The Judge is not to rely solely upon Breedplan data to arrive at judging decisions.
 - ii. The Judge is to be provided with the Breedplan data by the RAS on the day of Judging, no less than two hours prior to the published commencement time, and no earlier than 7.00am on the day of that breed being judged.
 - The Judge is to assess each of the parading cattle in the judging ring only, utilising all available assessment tools including Breedplan data.
 - iv. The RAS reserves the right to withhold Breedplan data from the Judge, should the RAS, in it's absolute discretion, determine that the data submitted is not current or is incomplete.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

01

189. Points will be accrued by the Steward during the judging of each breed, based on the allocation below.

Points are not accrued for Supreme Exhibit, or Group Classes.

D

a)	Ordinary Classes Point Allocation:	
	First Prize	3 points
	Second Prize	2 points
	Third Prize	1 point
b)	Championship Point Allocation:	
	Grand Champion	2 points
	Senior Champion	3 points
	Reserve Senior Champion	2 points
	Junior Champion	3 points
	Reserve Junior Champion	2 points

c) In the event of two or more Exhibitors securing an equal number of points, the Exhibitor gaining the greatest number of first prizes shall be the winner.

d) A special sash will be presented to the winner.

BREED AGE GROUPS

Month Range	Description
9 to 12 Months	Born on or between 1 October 2005 and 31 December 2005
9 to 14 Months	Born on or between 1 August 2005 and 31 December 2005
12 to 15 Months	Born on or between 1 July 2005 and 30 September 2005
14 to 20 Months	Born on or between 1 February 2005 and 31 July 2005
15 to 18 Months	Born on or between 1 April 2005 and 30 June 2005
18 to 20 Months	Born on or between 1 February 2005 and 31 March 2005
Under 20 Months	Born on or between 1 February 2005 and 31 December 2005
Over 20 Months	Born on or before 31 January 2005
20 to 24 Months	Born on or between 1 October 2004 and 31 January 2005
20 to 30 Months	Born on or between 1 April 2004 and 31 January 2005
24 to 30 Months	Born on or between 1 April 2004 and 30 September 2004
30 to 36 Months	Born on or between 1 October 2003 and 31 March 2004
Over 30 Months	Born on or before 31 March 2004
Over 36 Months	Born on or before 30 September 2003

ANGUS

Judge: Matthew Spry

Stewards: J Potter, M Dennis, G Phillips, D Sunderman, J Sunderman

ANGUS PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Angus Society of Australia Victorian State Committee for the provision of Junior and Senior Championship Prize money for the successful Angus Exhibitors.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1000 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER JANE A438, VRRA438, 26/11/05 [RA A438] S: Rossander Black Chancellor V48, D: Koa Jane P32
- 2 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: J & C MISS CHEYENE A17 (A.I) (E.T), BCHA17, 15/11/05 [JCH A17] S: Vermilion Yellowstone (U.S.A), D: J & C Miss Cheyenne W3 (A.I) (E.T)
- 1 3 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA VICKY A183 (A.I), NZCA183, 12/10/05 [KO A183] S: Spring Cove Endurance 360 (U.S.A), D: Koa Vicky U28
- 3 4 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER ECLYPTA A365, VRRA365, 04/10/05 [RA A365] S: Rossander Black Emperor W229, D: Kyloh Eclypta Q5
- CLASS 1001 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
 - 5 P G, P M & G P Kallady: UNDERA VICEREE A6 (A.I), CKUA6, 22/09/05 [TOA A6] S: G A R Everest 9409, D: Undera X2
 - 6 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER PETUIA A329, VRRA329, 22/09/05 [RA A329] S: Rossander Black Emperor W229, D: Rossander Ultravox X175
 - 7 W Milne: ALPINE WILCOOLA A84 (A.I) (E.T), CGKA84, 12/09/05 [AAD A84] S: G A R Yield Grade (U.S.A), D: Ardrossan Wilcoola U20
- 2 8 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd: TALIS TIARA A554 (A.I), BMLA542, 05/09/05 [AIS A554] S: B T Ultravox 297E (U.S.A), D: Talis Tiara U503
 - 9 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK KYLIE A45 (A.I), CFQA45, 02/09/05 [CP7 A45] S: T C Stockman 2164 (U.S.A), D: Ardrossan Kylie U154
- 4 10 D R & D P Hill Partnership: HILLVIEW ASSET A65 (A.I), BRUA65, 16/08/05 [BRU A65] S: Summitcrest Hi Flyer 3B18 (U.S.A), D: Hillview Valerian V154
- 6 11 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: J & C CHAMPAGNE A14 (A.I) (TW), BCHA14, 12/08/05 [JCH A14] S: Vermilion Dateline 7078 (U.S.A), D: Merribrook Champagne S6
- 1 12 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA BARWON A112 (A.I), NZCA112, 09/08/05 [KO A112] S: Vermilion Yellowstone (U.S.A), D: Koa Barwon X13
- 3 13 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: J & C CHEYENNE A12 (A.I), BCHA12, 08/08/05 [JCH A12] S: Vermilion Dateline 7078 (U.S.A), D: J & C Cheyenne U4
 - 14 Quarterford Angus: QUARTERFORD MISS MOUSE A316 (A.I) (E.T), CJIA316, 07/08/05 [CJI A316] S: B T Ultravox 297E (U.S.A), D: Quarterford Miss Mouse W121
- 5 15 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA JANE A105 (A.I) (E.T), NZCA105, 06/08/05 [KO A105] S: B/R New Design 036 (U.S.A), D: Koa Jane T162
 - 16 P J Collins: MERRIDALE MAID A19, CMDA19, 11/07/05 [MGP A19] S: Merridale Riptide Y37, D: Merrigrange Maid S1
- CLASS 1002 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 2 17 W Milne: ALPINE WILCOOLA A60 (A.I) (E.T), CGKA60, 21/06/05 [AAD A60] S: B/R New Frontier 095 (U.S.A), D: Ardrossan Wilcoola Q6
 - 18 P J Collins: MERRIDALE JANE A6 (A.I), CMDA6, 06/06/05 [MGP A6] S: Rito 2V1 of 2536 1407 (U.S.A), D: Merridale Jane S34
- 4 19 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: PC MISS W38 STOCKMAN A82, DYDA82, 15/05/05 [PCA A82] S: P C Stockman W38, D: Glen Arm Franchita Q8
- 1 20 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK BARUNAH A28 (A.I) (E.T), CFQA28, 10/05/05 [CP7 A28] S: B/R New Frontier 094 (U.S.A), D: Carrington Park Barunah W18
- 3 21 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK EMPRESS A17 (A.I), CFQA17, 23/04/05 [CP7 A17] S: Hoff Gold Label S C 900 541 (U.S.A), D: Tibooburra Empress S96

- 22 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER VICKY A261 (A.I) (E.T), VRRA261, 18/04/05 [RA A261] S: Rito 2 of 2536 1407 (U.S.A), D: Merrigrange Vicky N5
- 23 H Collins: MERRIDOWNS MILDRED A1, CCHA1, 16/04/05 [DMH A1] S: Rossander Black Matthew W49, D: Circle 8 2928 Mildred U57
- 24 Quarterford Angus: QUARTERFORD LOWAN A309 (A.I), CJIA309, 01/04/05 [CJI A309] S: Vermilion Yellowstone (U.S.A), D: Te Mania Lowan U128

CLASS 1003 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

- 1 25 P & J Mc Lauchlan: PJ DREAM A05 (A.I) (E.T), CAXA05, 27/03/05 [PJM A05] S: Koupals B & B Precision 0068 (U.S.A), D: Banquet Dream P49
 - 26 B & L Mann: MANAROO HENRY V111 A2 (APR), EQQA2, 07/03/05 [MAN1 A2] S: Ythanbrae Henry V111 U8, D: Lawsons Future Direction X16 X1618
 - 27 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: J & C DAISY'S 5175 A2 (A.I), BCHA2, 03/03/05 [JCH A2] S: S A F 598 Bando 5175 (U.S.A), D: Lancamaree Daisy T3
- 3 28 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER WILCOOLA A96 (A.I), VRRA96, 02/03/05 [RA A96] S: Res Volunteer 051 (U.S.A), D: Rossander Wilcoola X449
 - 29 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER WILCOOLA A78 (A.I), VRRA78, 26/02/05 [RA A78] S: Hyline Right Way 781 (U.S.A), D: Rossander Wilcoola X453
- 2 30 T S & T A Dick: GLENN INNSE KYLIE A2 (A.I) (E.T), TDIA2, 14/02/05 [TD A2] S: B C C Bushwacker 41-93, D: Ardrossan Kylie U127

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S001)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash is presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Angus Heifer.

12 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA BARWON A112 (A.I), NZCA112, 09/08/05 [KO A112] S: Vermilion Yellowstone (U.S.A), D: Koa Barwon X13

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S002)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash, presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Junior Champion Angus Heifer.

3 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA VICKY A183 (A.I), NZCA183, 12/10/05 [KO A183] S: Spring Cove Endurance 360 (U.S.A), D: Koa Vicky U28

CLASS 1004 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

- 3 31 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA MADONNA Z172 (A.I), NZCZ172, 16/11/04 [KO Z172] S: G A R Evas Convergence 3403 (U.S.A), D: Koa Madonna X70
- 1 32 K.O. Angus Stud: KOA MITTAGONG Z169 (A.I), NZCZ169, 15/11/04 [KO Z169] S: S A F Strategy 9015 (U.S.A), D: Koa Mittagong X66
- 2 33 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK JEPARA Z60 (A.I), CF0Z60, 09/10/04 [CP7 Z60] S: F A R Krugerrand 410H (U.S.A), D: Te Mania Japara N10

CLASS 1005 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

- 34 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER VICKY N99 Z383 (A.I) (E.T), VRRZ383, 10/09/04 [RA Z383] S: Roths Millcreek Unique (U.S.A), D: Merrigrange Wilcoola N99
- 35 B & L Mann: LAWSONS YIELD GRADE Z1155 (A.I), VLYZ1155, 19/08/04 [Y IN U/D TRIANGLE Z1155] S: G A R Yield Grade, D: Lawsons Payload X500
- 36 P J Collins: MERRIDALE ESTER Z23 (A.I) (E.T), CMDZ23, 25/04/04 [MGP Z23] S: S A V Front Runner 0713 (U.S.A), D: Merrigrange Ester Q141
- 2 37 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: PC MISS FRONTLINER Z50 (A.I), DYDZ50, 20/04/04 [PCA Z50] S: B/R New Frontier 095, D: Pine Creek Miss Premier U119
- 1 38 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK EMPRESS Z30 (A.I), CFQZ30, 17/04/04 [CP7 Z30] S: B/R New Frontier 095 (U.S.A), D: Tibooburra Empress S96
- 3 39 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER BEEAC Z201, VRRZ201, 16/04/04 [RA Z201] S: Rossander Forte T120, D: Rossander Beeac V56
 - 40 DSK Angus: DSK V69 TENTURA Z11 (A.I), NKSZ11, 09/04/04 [DSK Z11] S: D S K H R Vanguard V69, D: D S K Prt Tentura U42
- CLASS 1006 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.
- 1 41 W Milne: ALPINE WILCOOLA Z11, CGKZ11, 04/03/04 [AAD Z11] S: Ardrossan Scotch Cap V026, D: Ardrossan Wilcoola Q6

CLASS 1007 - COW, born on or before 30th September 2003 (36 months and over).

- 3 42 P G, P M & G P Kallady: UNDERA Y3 (A.I), CKUY3, 02/06/03 [TOA Y3] S: Vermilion Dateline 7078 (U.S.A), D: Ardrossan Princess U138
 - 43 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd: TALIS MILICENT Y500 (A.I), BMLY500, 19/01/03 [AIS Y500] S: Summitcrest Hi Flyer 3B18 (U.S.A), D: Talis Milicent S501
 - 44 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER VICKY X381 (A.I) (E.T), VRRX381, 28/08/02 [RA X381] S: Hingaia 469 (N.Z), D: Koa Vicky Q196
- 2 45 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER ESTELLA X339 (A.I) (E.T), VRRX339, 26/07/02 [RA X339] S: S A Neutron 377 (U.S.A), D: Merridale Estella R113
 - **46 J Bourchier**: WOOLAMIA W196 (A.I) (E.T), NHWW196, 15/08/01 [HW W196] S: Basin Max 602C, D: Woolamia Junessa P76
 - 47 P J Collins: MERRIGRANGE ESTER T149, VMGT149, 05/10/98 [MGG T149] S: Merrigrange Scottish P9, D: Merrigrange Ester Q141
- 48 P & J Mc Lauchlan: PJ COMPANY DREAM S2 (A.I) (E.T), CAXS2, 09/08/97 [PJM S2] S: Atahua West Point Ab (N.Z), D: Banquet Dream P49

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S003)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash, presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Angus Cow.

48 P & J Mc Lauchian: PJ COMPANY DREAM S2 (A.I) (E.T), CAXS2, 09/08/97 [PJM S2] S: Atahua West Point Ab (N.Z), D: Banquet Dream P49

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S004)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash, presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Senior Champion Angus Cow.

38 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK EMPRESS Z30 (A.I), CFQZ30, 17/04/04 [CP7 Z30] S: B/R New Frontier 095 (U.S.A), D: Tibooburra Empress S96

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S005).

SPECIAL SASH A Tartan Sash, presented by ANGUS AUSTRALIA, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Angus Female.

48 P & J Mc Lauchlan: PJ COMPANY DREAM S2 (A.I) (E.T), CAXS2, 09/08/97 [PJM S2] S: Atahua West Point Ab (N.Z), D: Banquet Dream P49

CLASS 1008 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

1

2

- 49 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER BLACK PRINCE A417, VRRA417, 01/11/05 [RA A417] S: Rossander Black Emperor W229, D: Rossander Mildred X117
 - 50 P J Collins: MERRIDALE KOJACK A100, CMDA100, 25/10/05 [MGP A100] S: Merridale Mr Beef Y28, D: Merridale Jant T1

CLASS 1009 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 51 Mr S Sergi: QUINYAMBIE A39 (A.I), HHX A39, 16/09/05 [YRF A39] S: G A R Everest 9409 (U.S.A), D: Ythanbrae New Design 036 V586
- 52 Mr S Sergi: QUINYAMBIE A51 (A.I), HHX A51, 06/09/05 [YRF A51] S: G A R Everest 9409 (U.S.A), D: Lawsons New Design 1407 Y58
- 53 T S & T A Dick: GLEN INNSE DATELINE 7078 A39 (A.I), TDIA39, 28/08/05 [TD A39] S: Vermilion Dateline 7078, D: Glen Innse Wilcoola's Pride X35
- 54 P J Collins: MERRIDALE GUARANTEE A40 (A.I), CMDA40, 24/08/05 [MGP A40] S: G A R Grid Maker (U.S.A), D: Merrigrange Ester T149
- 55 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: J & C APPEAL A10 (A.I), BCHA10, 21/08/05 [JCH A10] S: Vermilion Dateline 7078 (U.S.A), D: J & C Miss Cheyenne W3
 - 56 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK TENNESSEE A42, CFQA42, 18/08/05 [CP7 A42] S: Carrington Park Frontier Y30, D: Carrington Park Barunah Y40
 - 57 Quarterford Angus: QUARTERFORD AUSSIE A325 (A.I) (E.T), CJIA325, 09/08/05 [CJI A325] S: B T Ultravox 297E (U.S.A), D: Quarterford Miss Mouse W121
- 3 58 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK DROVER A35 (A.I) (E.T), CFQA35, 02/08/05 [CP7 A35] S: T C Stockman 2164 (U.S.A), D: Victoree Flock Q38

- 5 59 D R & D P Hill Partnership: HILLVIEW ABACUS A64 (A.I), BRUA64, 02/08/05 [BRU A64] S: C A Future Direction 5321 (U.S.A), D: Comfort Hill Wilcoola Q154
 - 60 D R & D P Hill Partnership: HILLVIEW ASPRO A26 (A.I) (E.T), BRUA26, 27/07/05 [BRU A26] S: Rockn D Ambush 1531 (U.S.A), D: Mt Hunter Maid R7
- 1 61 DSK Angus: DSK AHEAD OF THE PACK, NKSA57, 21/07/05 [DSK A57] S: Hoff Limited Edition S C 594, D: DSK Hr Shady Lady W62

CLASS 1010 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 62 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: PC MR NEW FRONTIER A85 (A.I) (E.T), DYDA85, 06/06/05 [PCA A85] S: B/R New Frontier 095, D: Pine Creek Miss Promise Land U72
- 63 Tintern Schools: MERRINDAH A5802 (A.I) (RC), BEPA5802, 03/06/05 [BEP A5802] S: B T Ultravox 297E (U.S.A), D: Merrindah T802
- 2 64 W Milne: ALPINE ACCOUNT A50 (A.I), CGKA50, 23/04/05 [AAD A50] S: Koojan Hills Somethin Special, D: Little Meadows Edwina X3
- 3 65 J Bourchier: BLACK LABEL DIRECTION A9, DJBA9, 05/04/05 [SHB A9] S: Black Label Direction X104, D: Black Label Impact Design X125
- 1 66 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK LOYD A13 (A.I), CFQA13, 01/04/05 [CP7 A13] S: Rossander Black Matthew W49, D: Roseleigh Utopia U3

CLASS 1011 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

- 67 P & J Mc Lauchian: PJ ASTOR A06 (A.I), CAXA06, 29/03/05 [PJM A06] S: Exar Expand 1241 (U.S.A), D: P J Jesterus W1
- 2 68 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER TC FOREMAN A204 (A.I) (E.T), VRRA204, 24/03/05 [RA A204] S: T C Foreman 016 (U.S.A), D: Koa Jane R166
- 3 69 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd: TALIS ATLAS A552 (A.I) (E.T), BMLA552, 23/03/05 [AIS A552] S: Vermilion Yellowstone (U.S.A), D: Comfort Hill Kanangas T171
- 1 70 P G, P M & G P Kallady: UNDERA FUTURE DIRECTION A1 (A.I), CKUA1, 02/02/05 [TOA A1] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Undera X3

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S006)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash is presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Angus Bull.

61 DSK Angus: DSK AHEAD OF THE PACK, NKSA57, 21/07/05 [DSK A57] S: Hoff Limited Edition S C 594, D: DSK Hr Shady Lady W62

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S007)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash is presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Junior Champion Angus Bull.

- 66 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK LOYD A13 (A.I), CFQA13, 01/04/05 [CP7 A13] S: Rossander Black Matthew W49, D: Roseleigh Utopia U3
- CLASS 1012 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
 - 71 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd: TALIS Z596, BMLZ596, 27/10/04 [AIS Z596] S: Talis Woomera W554, D: Merrigrange Millicent M120
- CLASS 1013 BULL, 24 to 30 months.
 - 72 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER PRECISION Z438 (A.I), VRRZ438, 29/09/04 [RA Z438] S: Koupals B & B Precision 0068 (U.S.A), D: Rossander Cupid U115
 - **73 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd**: ROSSANDER OLYMPIC GOLD Z431, VRRZ431, 27/09/04 [RA Z431] S: Merridale Olympic Gold V17, D: Rossander Petunia X165
- 3 74 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: PC FRONTLINE Z105 (A.I), DYDZ105, 13/09/04 [PCA Z105] S: B/R New Frontier 095, D: Pine Creek Miss Royce (A.I)
 - 75 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER UNIQUE Z382 (A.I) (E.T), VRRZ382, 09/09/04 [RA Z382] S: Roths Mill Creek Unique, D: Merrigrange Wilcoola N99
- 2 76 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: BLACK DIAMOND DIRECT HIT Z308 (A.I) (E.T), NCFZ308, 04/08/04 [BDF Z308] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Black Diamond T.C. 365 Archer T8
- 1 77 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK OUTBACK Z31 (A.I), CFQZ31, 17/04/04 [CP7 Z31] S: B/R New Frontier 095 (U.S.A), D: Carrington Park Elsa

CLASS 1014 BULL, over 30 months.

- 1 78 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: BLACK DIAMOND DIRECTION Y309 (A.I) (E.T), NCFY309, 12/11/03 [BDF Y309] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Black Diamond T.C. 365 Archer T8
 - 79 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER TONGA Y331 (A.I), VRRY331, 27/09/03 [RA Y331] S: Merrigrange Tonga V99, D: Rossander Porter U80 (Tw)
 - 80 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: ROSSANDER BLACK CHANCELLOR V48 (A.I), VRRV48, 12/03/00 [RA V48] S: T.C. Stockman 2164 (U.S.A), D: Rossander Primrose

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S008)

2

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100 cash is presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Angus Bull.

78 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: BLACK DIAMOND DIRECTION Y309 (A.!) (E.T), NCFY309, 12/11/03 [BDF Y309] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Black Diamond T.C. 365 Archer T8

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S009)

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash is presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Senior Champion Angus Bull.

77 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: CARRINGTON PARK OUTBACK Z31 (A.I), CFQZ31, 17/04/04 [CP7 Z31] S: B/R New Frontier 095 (U.S.A), D: Carrington Park Elsa

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S010)

SPECIAL SASH A Tartan Sash will be presented to the Grand Champion Angus Bull from ANGUS AUSTRALIA.

TROPHY The TRURO ANGUS TROPHY presented by the DENNIS FAMILY of Seaton will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Angus Bull.

78 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: BLACK DIAMOND DIRECTION Y309 (A.I) (E.T), NCFY309, 12/11/03 [BDF Y309] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Black Diamond T.C. 365 Archer T8

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S011)

1 78 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: BLACK DIAMOND DIRECTION Y309 (A.i) (E.T), NCFY309, 12/11/03 [BDF Y309] S: C A Future Direction 5321, D: Black Diamond T.C. 365 Archer T8

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1015

GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.

Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.

- 1 81 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson
 - 82 P J Collins
 - 83 DR & DP Hill Partnership
 - 84 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday
 - 85 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd
- 86 P & J Mc Lauchlan
- 2 87 W Milne 3 88 Pine Creek
- 88 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L
 89 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd
- CLASS 1016 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.
- 1 90 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson: GROUP BY B/R NEW FRONTIER 095 (U.S.A)
- 2 91 Mr & Mrs C & B Halliday: GROUP BY VERMILION DATELINE 7078 (U.S.A)
- 3 92 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L: GROUP BY B/R NEW FRONTIER 095 (U.S.A)
 - 93 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd: GROUP BY ROSSANDER BLACK EMPEROR
- **CLASS 1017**

GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

- 95 P J Collins
- 96 DR&DP Hill Partnership
- 97 Mc Lachlan Group Pty Ltd
- 3 98 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L
- 1 99 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L
 - 100 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd 101 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd

CLASS 1018

GROUP: GROUP OF THREE BULLS, any age. Bred in Australia by exhibitor. In judging, regard is to be paid to uniformity of type but not necessarily to disparity in ages.

- 1 102 Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson
- 3 103 Pine Creek Angus Stud P/L
- 2 104 Rossander Properties Pty Ltd

SPECIAL PRIZES

SPECIAL MEDALS As presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA will be awarded to the following Champions and Herdsman:

- Junior Champion Bull
- · Junior Champion Heifer
- Senior Champion Bull
- Senior Champion Female
- · Herdsman Attending the Grand Champion Bull
- Herdsman Attending the Grand Champion Female.
- The herdsman is to be nominated by the owner of each Champion.

MOST SUCCESSFUL ANGUS EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Angus Exhibitor. (S012)

HONOUR BOARD The name of the Most Successful Angus Exhibitor will be recorded on an Honour Board presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE and displayed in the Pavilion where Angus cattle are housed.

TROPHY The JOHN C. WILSON MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Most Successful Angus Exhibitor, as presented by The Wilson Family of Puunyart, Camperdown. The ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE is to hold and administer the trophy presentation.

Mr & Mrs M & S Atkinson

BEST PREPARED AND MAINTAINED ANGUS TEAM

As judged by representatives of Angus Society of Australia Victorian State Committee.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$100, presented by the ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE, will be awarded to the Best Prepared and Maintained Angus Team.

BEEF SHORTHORN

Judge: Trevor Hatch

Stewards: B Crotty, J Alberni, J Alberni, D Ashley, A Mathers

BEEF SHORTHORN PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the supporters of the Beef Shorthorn section for the provision of prize money, trophies and prizes.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1200 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 105 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON VIOLET JANE 2581, 69857, 20/12/05 [MFS 2581] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Just Violet Star 2nd
- CLASS 1201 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
- 2 106 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON PANWIN W.L 2548, 69861, 08/09/05 [MFS 2548] S: Malton World Leader, D: Malton Prime Panwin Belinda
- 1 107 J & J Swan: OCEAN KING FREJYA, 69806, 18/08/05 [JSS 0105] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Ocean King Aphrodite

CLASS 1202 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.

- 1 108 W & M Harwood: HILLVIEW SARAH, 69814, 27/06/05 [WMH 014] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Swanlea Tilly Tem
- 2 109 Mrs C Shannon: GLENMOUNT FIFI, 69816, 06/06/05 [ELB 143] S: Glenmount Velvet Prince, D: Glenmount Rhapody

CLASS 1203 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

- 3 110 Mr D Ashley: MORNINGTIME SUDDEN CHERRYWOOD 2 (A.I), 69753, 04/03/05 [MDA 515] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Morningtime Cherrywood By Mick
 - 111 Mrs M A Hallyburton: RHYOLA QUEEN WILHELMINA (A.I), 69799, 03/03/05 [RHY 200] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Rhyola Queen Uma
- 2 112 Mrs M A Hallyburton: RHYOLA GILDA'S WANDA (A.I), 69798, 25/02/05 [RHY 199] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Rhyola Gildas Utopia
- 1 113 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON TEX ROSIE JANE 2510, 69725, 03/02/05 [MFS 2510] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Tex Time Rosie

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S013)

TROPHY A trophy presented by COPRICE FEEDS will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Beef Shorthorn Heifer.

113 R T & Y E Fails & Sons: MALTON TEX ROSIE JANE 2510, 69725, 03/02/05 [MFS 2510] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Tex Time Rosie

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S014)

- 105 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON VIOLET JANE 2581, 69857, 20/12/05 [MFS 2581] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Just Violet Star 2nd
- CLASS 1204 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 114 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY HIGH DEE (E.T) (A.I), 69746, 22/01/05 [SF 36] S: J S F Lightfoot's High 5, D: Waukaru Margie 866
- 2 115 Mrs C Shannon: GLENMOUNT JAZZ DANCER, 69717, 17/12/04 [ELB 141] S: Glenmount Prime Leader, D: Glenmount Jasslee
- CLASS 1205 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 116 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY MARGIE'S JEWEL, 69643, 11/08/04 [SF 32] S: Spencer Family Trigger, D: Spencer Family Margie's Dream

CLASS 1206 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

- 2 117 Mr D Ashley: MORNINGTIME CHERRYWOOD BY YARRAM, 69626, 29/11/03 [MDA 494] S: Morningtime Yarram, D: Morningtime Cherrywood By Mick
- 1 118 W & M Harwood: HILLVIEW ROYAL ALICIA 2 (A.I), 69516, 25/11/03 [WMH 004] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Swamlea Royal Alicia
- CLASS 1207 COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 119 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON PRIME VI-WIN JANE 6TH, 69528, 29/09/03 [MFS 2392] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Prime Vi-Win Exrae
- 2 120 Mrs C Shannon: GLENMOUNT DASHING STAR (A.I), 69021, 14/11/00 [ELB 123] S: Eumemerring Redwood, D: Eumemerring Princess 66-1

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S015)

TROPHY A trophy presented by WESTPAC AGRIBUSINESS will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Beef Shorthorn Cow.

119 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON PRIME VI-WIN JANE 6TH, 69528, 29/09/03 [MFS 2392] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Prime Vi-Win Exrae

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S016)

114 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY HIGH DEE (E.T) (A.I), 69746, 22/01/05 [SF 36] S: J S F Lightfoot's High 5, D: Waukaru Margie 866

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S017).

TROPHY The D.V. SPENCER MEMORIAL TROPHY presented by the SPENCER FAMILY BEEF SHORTHORN STUD will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Beef Shorthorn Female.

119 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON PRIME VI-WIN JANE 6TH, 69528, 29/09/03 [MFS 2392] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Prime Vi-Win Exrae

CLASS 1208 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1209 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

2 121 W & M Harwood: HILLVIEW HAMMER, 42828, 24/08/05 [WMH 017] S: Nooria 809, D: Wyndora Broadhooks 9th 1 122 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON BUSTER 2541, 42819, 02/08/05 [MFS 2541] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Mona Mayrose Michelle

CLASS 1210 BULL, 15 to 18 months. No Entries

CLASS 1211 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

- 1 123 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY MAVERICK, 42780, 25/02/05 [SF 38] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Elanora Blackberry 22
- 2 124 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON BOXER, 42793, 03/02/05 [MFS 2511] S: Malton World Leader, D: Malton Prime Panwin

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S018)

TROPHY The TOM DAVIDSON MEMORIAL TROPHY presented through the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN COMMITTEE) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

CASH PRIZE The ANGUS MCNAUGHTON MEMORIAL PRIZE of \$20 cash presented through the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (FEDERAL COUNCIL) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

123 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY MAVERICK, 42780, 25/02/05 [SF 38] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Elanora Blackberry 22

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S019)

122 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON BUSTER 2541, 42819, 02/08/05 [MFS 2541] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Mona Mayrose Michelle

CLASS 1212 BULL, 20 to 24 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1213 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

- 2 125 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON A-GRADE 2471, 42782, 28/09/04 [MFS 2471] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Moosey Midnight
- 1 126 W & M Harwood: WYNDORA DENMARK, 42734, 01/08/04 [GAC 391] S: Noorla Prince 820, D: Wyndora Duchess 16th

CLASS 1214 BULL, over 30 months.

1 127 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON ANCHOR 2444, 42714, 21/02/04 [MFS 2444] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Betty Treneva Prime

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S020)

TROPHY & CASH PRIZE The MARTY ALBERNI MEMORIAL TROPHY and \$50 cash presented by the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (FEDERAL COUNCIL) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

126 W & M Harwood: WYNDORA DENMARK, 42734, 01/08/04 [GAC 391] S: Noorla Prince 820, D: Wyndora Duchess 16th

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S021)

TROPHY A trophy presented by COPRICE FEEDS will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Senior Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

125 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON A-GRADE 2471, 42782, 28/09/04 [MFS 2471] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Moosey Midnight

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$250 prize money. (S022)

TROPHY A trophy presented by SCOTT'S TRANSPORT GROUP and a SILVER CUP, presented by THE SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

The Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the name of the winning animal and the exhibitor's name to be engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited.

CASH PRIZE A prize of \$50 cash presented by the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (FEDERAL COUNCIL) will be awarded to the Grand Champion Beef Shorthorn Bull.

123 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY MAVERICK, 42780, 25/02/05 [SF 38] S: Eumemerring Sudden Impact, D: Elanora Blackberry 22

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S023)

TROPHY A trophy presented by AUSTRALIA POST in conjunction with services provided by HUNTERS BAMAWM BULL FARM & SEMEN COLLECTIONS will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Supreme Beef Shorthorn Exhibit.

119 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON PRIME VI-WIN JANE 6TH, 69528, 29/09/03 [MFS 2392] S: Malton Tarzan, D: Malton Prime Vi-Win Exrae

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 1215 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.

- 1 128 RT&YEFalls & Sons
- 2 129 RT&YEFalls & Sons
- 130 Spencer Family
- 3 935 W & M Harwoon

TROPHY The ALEX LANG MEMORIAL TROPHY, presented by the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN COMMITTEE) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of three in Class 1215.

CLASS 1216 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

1 131 RT & Y E Falls & Sons: GROUP BY MALTON TARZAN

2 132 RT & Y E Falls & Sons: GROUP BY MALTON TARZAN

3 133 Mrs M A Hallyburton: GROUP BY EUMEMERRING SUDDEN IMPACT

TROPHY A trophy presented by TUFF MARINE will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning Sires Progeny Group in Class 1216

CLASS 1217 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

2 134 RT&YEFalls & Sons

1 135 RT&YEFalls & Sons

TROPHY The ROBERT CLARKE MEMORIAL TROPHY presented through the BEEF SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA (VICTORIAN COMMITTEE) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning Best Two Bulls Group in Class 1217

SPECIAL PRIZES

HONOUR BOARD The BEEF SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL AWARD to be awarded to the owner (at date of service) of the Most Successful Sire in the Beef Shorthorn section. Three points will be awarded for first prize in the Ordinary Classes, two points for second and one point for third prize. The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (at date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Beef Shorthorn Sires Memorial Honour Board.

MOST SUCCESSFUL BEEF SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Beef Shorthorn Exhibitor. (S024).

TROPHY A trophy for THE MATHERS FAMILY ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD will be awarded to the Exhibitor who has achieved the highest amount of "Most Successful Beef Shorthorn Exhibitor" points, but who on the day has not been the recipient of a broad ribbon.

RT&YE Falls & Sons

BEST PREPARED AND MAINTAINED BEEF SHORTHORN TEAM

As judged by representatives of The Beef Shorthorn Society of Australia (Federal Council).

TROPHY A trophy presented by TUFF MARINE, GEELONG will be awarded to the Best Prepared and Maintained Beef Shorthorn Team.

BELGIAN BLUE

Judge: Trevor Hatch Stewards: T Rowden, M Lyons, L Sargent, D Jones

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1300 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

1 136 M R Holden & R A Brown: CHARLEROI AZANTI, MSRPA005, 28/08/05 [MSR P A 005] S: Affectif De Somme, D: Charleroi Quest

CLASS 1301 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

1 137 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW ADANNI (H), PLMPA001, 16/06/05 [PLM P A 001] S: Eclat Du Chemin De Fer, D: Riverview Vanessa

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S025)

136 M R Holden & R A Brown: CHARLEROI AZANTI, MSRPA005, 28/08/05 [MSR P A 005] S: Affectif De Somme, D: Charleroi Quest

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER – RAS Sash. (S026)

137 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW ADANNI (H), PLMPA001, 16/06/05 [PLM P A 001] S: Eclat Du Chemin De Fer, D: Riverview Vanessa

CLASS 1302 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 1303 COW over 30 months.
- 1 138 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW VANESSA (H), PLMPV001, 10/06/00 [PLM P V 001] S: Echo De La Bonne Raie, D: Riverview Miranda
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S027)
- 1 138 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW VANESSA (H), PLMPV001, 10/06/00 [PLM P V 001] S: Echo De La Bonne Raie, D: Riverview Miranda
- **RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW** RAS Sash. (S028)

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S029)

- 136 M R Holden & R A Brown: CHARLEROI AZANTI, MSRPA005, 28/08/05 [MSR P A 005] S: Affectif De Somme, D: Charleroi Quest
- CLASS 1304 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 1305 BULL, 14 to 20 months.
- 1 139 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW ANTHONY (H), PLMPA002, 19/06/05 [PLM P A 002] S: Eclat Du Chemin De Fer, D: Riverview Miranda
- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S030)

 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW ANTHONY (H), PLMPA002, 19/06/05 [PLM P A 002] S: Eclat Du Chemin De Fer, D: Riverview Miranda

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S031)

CLASS 1306 BULL, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1307 BULL over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S032)

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S033)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S034)

139 P D & L J Mangles: RIVERVIEW ANTHONY (H), PLMPA002, 19/06/05 [PLM P A 002] S: Eclat Du Chemin De Fer, D: Riverview Miranda

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S035)

136 M R Holden & R A Brown: CHARLEROI AZANTI, MSRPA005, 28/08/05 [MSR P A 005] S: Affectif De Somme, D: Charleroi Quest

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. CLASS 1308 GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

1 140 PD&LJMangles

CLASS 1309	GROUP: months.	SENIOR	PAIR,	BULL	AND	FEMALE,	over	20
		Owned b	ut not r	necessa	rily bre	d by exhib	itor,	
No Entries								
CLASS 1310	GROUP:					and all ow	ned by	the

exhibitor.

141 PD&LJMangles

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BELGIAN BLUE EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Belgian Blue Exhibitor. (S036)

PD&LJMangles

BELTED GALLOWAY

Judge: Dean Afford

Stewards: A Snaith, G Turnham, H Ranken, A Keys

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1400 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 2 142 A Michael: ASHLEIGH ANTIONETTE (MF) (POIS), 7701, 28/12/05 [AT A10] S: Ashleigh Yardstick, D: Ashleigh Xanadoo
- 1 143 A Michael: ASHLEIGH ANGELIQUE (A.I) (MF) (POIS), 7695, 09/11/05 [AT A8] S: Four Winds Farm Seguoia 36K, D: Ashleigh Cynthia
- 3 144 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe: WILKAMDAI ALESHIA, WKD A53, 22/10/05 [WKD A53] S: Hide-A-Way Hill Major Red, D: Budawang Waltzing
- 145 W & A Hilli: JALAWAY MONT ARISSA (MF) (POIS), 7777, 16/10/05 [AWE A5] S: Bellandean George, D: Jalaway Mont Yackandandah
- CLASS 1401 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
- 2 146 A & L Snaith: WARIALDA AMAZING GRACE (A.I), AJF A3, 08/09/05 [AJF A3] S: Shiralee Moonshine, D: Warialda Udderly Divine
- 1 147 W & A Hilli: BELLANDEAN BECKY (MF) (POIS), MS A08, 03/08/05 [MS A08] S: Bellandean George, D: Bellandean Evie
- CLASS 1402 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 1 148 M A M Scott: BELLANDEAN SHOW OFF, MS A06, 03/04/05 [MS A06] S: Karandrea Undercover Love, D: Midfem Showgirl
- CLASS 1403 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.
- 1 149 Mr AH Clifton: MEADOW LODGE ALISHA JOY (MF) (POIS), 7500, 06/03/05 [ML A2] S: Longfield Viper, D: Montrose Sapphire
- 3 150 Mr & Mrs B & J Cohn: MONTROSE ADENA (MF) (POIS), 7685, 05/03/05 [MR A4] S: Ashleigh Windsor, D: Montrose Xerena
- 2 151 W & A Hilli: JALAWAY BONNIE AURORA (MF), 7477, 04/03/05 [AWE A1] S: Bellandean George, D: Rowsley Park Monique

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S037)

143 A Michael: ASHLEIGH ANGELIQUE (A.I) (MF) (POIS), 7695, 09/11/05 [AT A8] S: Four Winds Farm Sequoia 36K, D: Ashleigh Cynthia

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S038)

- 149 Mr Alf Clifton: MEADOW LODGE ALISHA JOY (MF) (POIS), 7500, 06/03/05 [ML A2] S: Longfield Viper, D: Montrose Sapphire
- CLASS 1404 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
 - **152 Heazlewood Family**: PINE GULLY PARK AUFAN-ANNIE (MF), 7465, 25/01/05 [PGP A4] S: Oradala Claymore (G.H.B), D: Cumbria Brayton Lady 7th
- 1 153 R W & J E Davidson: KARANDREA ZOLANDA (MF) (POIS), 7335, 13/11/04 [RJD Z9] S: Karandrea Xtremely Red, D: Karandrea Rolanda
- 2 154 R W & J E Davidson: KARANDREA Z FOR ZOLA, 7409, 12/11/04 [RJD Z8] S: Karandrea Xtremely Red, D: Oradala Kutie
- 3 155 A & L Snaith: WARIALDA ZEBBIE, AJF Z2, 03/10/04 [AJF Z2] S: Northfield Rex, D: Warialda Rita
- CLASS 1405 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 156 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe: WILKAMDAI ZEDENKA, WKD Z43, 02/09/04 [WKD Z43] S: Hide-A-Way Hill Major Red, D: Budawang Waltzing
- 157 R W & J E Davidson: KARANDREA ZENIA (MF) (POIS), 7336, 15/08/04 [RJD Z7] S: Oradala Tabasco W2, D: Karandrea Sophia
- 2 158 M A M Scott: BELLANDEAN FIFI, MSZ94, 03/08/04 [MS Z94] S: Mochrum Kingfisher (Imp U.K), D: Bellandean Fawn
- CLASS 1406 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.
- 1 159 Mr & Mrs B & J Cohn: MONTROSE YVONNE (A.I) (MF) POIS), 7064, 04/11/03 [MR Y7] S: Mochrum Kingfisher, D: Montrose Rosalie

- CLASS 1407 COW, 36 months and over.
 - 160 W & A Hilli: JALAWAY BONNIE YASMIN (MF), 6892, 20/03/03 [AWE Y1] S: Mochrum Kingfisher, D: Rowsley Park Monique
- 2 161 Mrs J Hall & Miss T Barry: THE KEEP VERONA (MF), 5094, 22/12/00 [TKS V5] S: Kilworth Dougal J, D: Ohs Riona
- 1 162 A Michael: ASHLEIGH VIOLET (AI) (MF) (POIS), 5034, 15/10/00 [AT V5] S: Marben's Maclean (Imp U.S.A), D: Midfern Prudence
- **3 163 Heazlewood Family**: CUMBRIA BUTTERMERE DUCHESS 7TH, 5012, 21/03/00 [CBW 23] S: Karandrea Ronaldo, D: Cumbria Buttermere Princess 3rd

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S039)

- 162 A Michael: ASHLEIGH VIOLET (AI) (MF) (POIS), 5034, 15/10/00 [AT V5] S: Marben's Maclean (Imp U.S.A), D: Midfern Prudence
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S040)
 - 156 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe: WILKAMDAI ZEDENKA, WKD Z43, 02/09/04 [WKD Z43] S: Hide-A-Way Hill Major Red, D: Budawang Waltzing
- GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S041).
 - 162 A Michael: ASHLEIGH VIOLET (AI) (MF) (POIS), 5034, 15/10/00 [AT V5] S: Marben's Maclean (Imp U.S.A), D: Midfern Prudence
- CLASS 1408 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 164 K & W Edwards: TWIN OAKS ARCHIE (MF), 7528, 25/10/05 [TOE A5] S: The Keep Yippi-Yi-Yo, D: Clanfingon Louise
- 2 165 M A M Scott: BELLANDEAN ALFIE, MS A12, 15/10/05 [MS A12] S: Karandrea Undercover Love, D: Bellandean Lovlee

CLASS 1409 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 1 166 A & L Snaith: WARIALDA ABRACADABRA, AJF A7, 19/09/05 [AJF A7] S: Shiralee Moonshine, D: Warialda Wunderlust Wiesle
- CLASS 1410 BULL, 15 to 18 months.
- **1 167 A & L Snaith**: WARIALDA ALBERT, AJF A1, 12/06/05 [ajf a1] S: Northfield Rex, D: Warialda Quimby
- CLASS 1411 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

1 168 Mr Alf Clifton: MEADOW LODGE ALEXANDER (MF), 7501, 08/03/05 [ML A4] S: Mochrum Kingfisher (Imp U.K), D: The Keep Victoria

- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S042)
 - **168 Mr All Clifton**: MEADOW LODGE ALEXANDER (MF), 7501, 08/03/05 [ML A4] S: Mochrum Kingfisher (Imp U.K), D: The Keep Victoria
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S043)
 - **164 K & W Edwards**: TWIN OAKS ARCHIE (MF), 7528, 25/10/05 [TOE A5] S: The Keep Yippi-Yi-Yo, D: Clanfingon Louise
- CLASS 1412 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 169 Peppercorn Belted Galloway Stud: PEPPERCORN ABLE (MF) (POIS), 7255, 28/01/05 [PEP A059] S: Clan McIaren Atlas, D: Peppercorn Trinity
- CLASS 1413 BULL, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 170 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe: WILKAMDAI ZIKOMO, WKD Z41, 13/07/04 [WKD Z41] S: Hide-A-Way Hill Major Red, D: Budawang Welcome
- CLASS 1414 BULL, over 30 months.
- 171 Mr & Mrs B & J Cohn: MONTROSE ZENITH (MF) (POIS), 7278, 08/03/04 [MR Z2] S: Ashleigh Windsor, D: Montrose Patience 3343
- 1 172 K & W Edwards: THE KEEP YIPPI-YI-YO (MF), 6893, 26/07/03 [TKS Y4] S: Longfield Roberto, D: The Keep Verona
- 2 173 Peppercorn Beited Galloway Stud: PEPPERCORN XTRA (MF) (POIS), 6794, 29/03/02 [PEP X032] S: Peppercorn Rosco, D: Peppercorn Shasta
- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S044)
 - 172 K & W Edwards: THE KEEP YIPPI-YI-YO (MF), 6893, 26/07/03 [TKS Y4] S: Longfield Roberto, D: The Keep Verona
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S045)
 - 173 Peppercorn Beited Galloway Stud: PEPPERCORN XTRA (MF) (POIS), 6794, 29/03/02 [PEP X032] S: Peppercorn Rosco, D: Peppercorn Shasta
- GRAND CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S046)

168 Mr Alf Clifton: MEADOW LODGE ALEXANDER (MF), 7501, 08/03/05 [ML A4] S: Mochrum Kingfisher (Imp U.K), D: The Keep Victoria

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S047)

162 A Michael: ASHLEIGH VIOLET (AI) (MF) (POIS), 5034, 15/10/00 [AT V5] S: Marben's Maclean (Imp U.S.A), D: Midfern Prudence

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes
- **CLASS 1415** GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
- 174 Mr & Mrs B & J Cohn
- 3 175 MAM Scott
- A & L Snaith 2 176
- 1 177 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe
- GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. **CLASS 1416** The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.
- 2 178 W & A Hilli: GROUP BY BELLANDEAN GEORGE
- 1 179 Mr & Mrs C & D Woolfe: GROUP BY HIDE-A-WAY HILL MAJOR RED
- **CLASS 1417** GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.
- 1 180 A&L Snaith

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BELTED GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Belted Galloway Exhibitor. (S048)

BRAFORD

Judge: **Joanne McLauchlan** Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1600

HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1601 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S061)

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S062)

CLASS 1602 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1603 COW over 30 months.

1 181 A C & P S Goldsworthy: UPLANDS GORGEOUS, 100259, 14/04/02 [BTP 632] S: Central Dodge, D: Snowdon Hannah 609

- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S063)
 - 181 A C & P S Goldsworthy: UPLANDS GORGEOUS, 100259, 14/04/02 [BTP 632] S: Central Dodge, D: Snowdon Hannah 609

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S064)

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S065)

181 A C & P S Goldsworthy: UPLANDS GORGEOUS, 100259, 14/04/02 [BTP 632] S: Central Dodge, D: Snowdon Hannah 609

CLASS 1604 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

1 182 A Desira: TOOWERR PARK CLIDE, 105369, 27/09/05 [TPB 02] S: Baroma Downs 1831 Elliott, D: Toowerr Park Bonnie

BULL, 14 to 20 months. **CLASS 1605**

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S066

182 A Desira: TOOWERR PARK CLIDE, 105369, 27/09/05 [TPB 02] S: Baroma Downs 1831 Elliott, D: Toowerr Park Bonnie

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S067)

- BULL, 20 to 30 months. **CLASS 1606**
- 1 183 A C & P S Goldsworthy: LAKEVIEW HARRY, 104093, 01/01/05 [E15 501] S: Baroma Downs Darwin, D: Uplands Gorgeous

CLASS 1607 BULL over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash . (S068)

183 A C & P S Goldsworthy: LAKEVIEW HARRY, 104093, 01/01/05 [E15 501] S: Baroma Downs Darwin, D: Uplands Gorgeous

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S069)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S070)

183 A C & P S Goldsworthy: LAKEVIEW HARRY, 104093, 01/01/05 [E15 501] S: Baroma Downs Darwin, D: Uplands Gorgeous

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S071)

183 A C & P S Goldsworthy: LAKEVIEW HARRY, 104093, 01/01/05 [E15 501] S: Baroma Downs Darwin, D: Uplands Gorgeous

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in G	Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.
CLASS 1608	GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.
	Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.
No Entries	
CLASS 1609	GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.
	Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.
1 184 AC&P	
CLASS 1610	GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.

Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BRAFORD EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Braford Exhibitor. (S072)

BRAHMAN

Judge: **Rodger Jeffris** Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

BRAHMAN PRIZES

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Australian Brahman Breeders Association for the provision of the Grand Champion trophies.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1700 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 5 185 R A & K G Mc Alpine: KIAH PARK MASCARA (A.I), RKM10F(V28), 29/11/05 [RKM 10] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 24/03
- 1 186 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON DESIREE MOON LTN0602F(V28), 22/11/05 [LTN 0602] S: J J Dos Press 8 (impu.S.A), D: Lynton Godetia Moon

- **3 187 R A & K G Mc Alpine**: KIAH PARK DELLA (A.I), RKM08F(V28), 16/11/05 [RKM 08] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 6/03
- 4 188 R A & K G Mc Alpine: KIAH PARK JAPONICA (A.I), RKM07F(V28), 13/11/05 [RKM 07] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 32/02
- 2 189 R A & K G Mc Alpine: KIAH PARK RED ROSE (A.I), RKM06F(V28), 02/11/05 [RKM 06] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 67/02
- 6 190 Miss R Humphreys: EUREKA PARK WILLAWA (A.I), EKA008F(V27), 04/10/05 [EP 008] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Dundalee Valisha
- CLASS 1701 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
 - 191 Dr R White: AUSCAN ATRIA (H), RLW002F(V28), 26/07/05 [RLW 002F] S: Bizzy Redman, D: Kengoon Vogue 72
- CLASS 1702 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 2 192 A Basse & Family: WYNMALLEE MOLLY, WAB005F(V27), 22/05/05 [WAB 005] S: Rodlyn Humphrey, D: Rodlyn Miss 68/02
- 1 193 H J Humphreys: DUNDALEE INCA, DDL295F(V28), 25/04/05 [H 295] S: Amaroo Candyman, D: Grampians Haast
- 3 194 H J Humphreys: DUNDALEE CINNAMON, DDL293F(V27), 13/04/05 [H 293] S: Lakota Trapper, D: Grampians Coffee Break
 - 195 I E & J C Chappel: COWEKI SUNSILK (A.I), RBR1838F(V27), 04/04/05 [RBR 1838] S: F B C Wendell Manso, D: Coweki Sun Gift

CLASS 1703 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S073)
 - 186 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON DESIREE MOON, LTN0602F(V28), 22/11/05 [LTN 0602] S: J J Dos Press 8 (impu.S.A), D: Lynton Godetia Moon

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S074)

- 1 186 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON DESIREE MOON, LTN0602F(V28), 22/11/05 [LTN 0602] S: J J Dos Press 8 (impu.S.A), D: Lynton Godetia Moon
- CLASS 1704 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 196 Mrs M Dicks: LYNTON LEOLA NONA (A.I), LTN0506F(V27), 09/12/04 [LTN 0506] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Lynton Coominya
- 5 197 Miss R Humphreys: GRAMPIANS VEE, IAN1929F(V28), 23/11/04 [IAN 1929] S: Cambill Leo Manso 1271, D: Grampians Victory
- 4 198 A Basse & Family: JOMANDA MAGENTA (A.I), DMJ330F(V27), 30/10/04 [DMJ 330] S: Mr V8 690/4 (Imp U.S.A), D: Jomanda Miss Merlene 171
- 2 199 I E & J C Chappel: PICCANINNY CREEK 127 (A.I), JIC127F(V27), 18/10/04 [JIC 127] S: Lancefield Rancher 7134, D: Piccaninny Creek Serena
- 3 200 Miss R Humphreys: EUREKA PARK INDIGO, EKA006F(V27), 07/10/04 [EP 006] S: Lakota Trapper, D: Grampians Hawaii
- CLASS 1705 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 201 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON LILLETH MOON (A.I), LTN0502F(V26), 03/08/04 [LTN 0502] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Lynton Godetia Moon
- CLASS 1706 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.
 - 202 A Basse & Family: WYNMALLEE ANTOINETTE (A.I) (E.T), WAB003F(V26), 02/01/04 [WAB 003] S: J D H Elefante R Manso 272 (Imp U.S.A), D: Jomanda Lady Mira
- CLASS 1707 COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 203 A Basse & Family: PICCANINNY CREEK SWEETIE MANSO 90, JIC90F(V25), 12/02/03 [JIC 90] S: Mr International 50/1, D: Yarra Warra Sweetie Manso
- 2 204 Toowerr Park Pty Ltd: MYSTIC PARK SWEET LADY, MTP88F(V22), 06/10/99 [MTP 88F] S: Walla Mr Et5, D: Rhudanna 1578

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (\$075)

201 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON LILLETH MOON (A.I), LTN0502F(V26), 03/08/04 [LTN 0502] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Lynton Godetia Moon

- **RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW** RAS Sash. (S076)
 - 203 A Basse & Family: PICCANINNY CREEK SWEETIE MANSO 90, JIC90F(V25), 12/02/03 [JIC 90] S: Mr International 50/1, D: Yarra Warra Sweetie Manso

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S077).

TROPHY A trophy presented by the AUSTRALIAN BRAHMAN BREEDERS ASSOCIATION will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Brahman Female.

- 201 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON LILLETH MOON (A.I), LTN0502F(V26), 03/08/04 [LTN 0502] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Lynton Godetia Moon
- CLASS 1708 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 2 205 R A & K G Mc Alpine: KIAH PARK BANJO (A.I), RKM09M(V28), 25/11/05 [RKM 09] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 2/02
 - 206 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON GRUNTER, LTN0603M(V28), 02/11/05 [LTN 0603] S: Lynton Felix, D: Lynton 9528
- 1 207 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON BOLD MONTARNO (A.I), LTN0605M(V28), 02/11/05 [LTN 0605] S: E3 Bold Future, D: Lynton Ansonia Zephirene
- 3 208 I E & J C Chappel: PICCANINNY CREEK BARWON (A.I), JIC137M(V28), 04/10/05 [JIC 137] S: J D H Bross Manso 949/2 (Imp U.S.A.), D: Piccaninny Creek Sweetie Manso 84

CLASS 1709 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 1 209 Dr R White: AUSCAN ATLANTIS, RLW001M(V28), 22/07/05 [RLW 001M] S: Bizzy Redman, D: Kengoon Peewee 93/454
- CLASS 1710 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1711 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S078)
 - 207 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON BOLD MONTARNO (A.I), LTN0605M(V28), 02/11/05 [LTN 0605] S: E3 Bold Future, D: Lynton Ansonia Zephirene
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S079)
 - 205 R A & K G Mc Alpine: KIAH PARK BANJO (A.I), RKM09M(V28), 25/11/05 [RKM 09] S: B B Mr Sting Ray 10/0 (Imp U.S.A), D: Rodlyn Miss 2/02
- CLASS 1712 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 2 210 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON OSWALD, LTN0503M(V26), 20/12/04 [LTN 0503] S: Lynton Felix, D: Warana 9532
- 1 211 H J Humphreys: DUNDALEE SAMPSON (A.I), DDL288M(V27), 08/11/04 [H 288] S: Tartrus Abel Manso 4182, D: Dundalee Red Pepper

CLASS 1713 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

1 212 Lynton Brahman Syndicate: LYNTON TENACITY (A.I), LTN0501M(V26), 20/08/04 [LTN 0501] S: Tartrus Mr Magnate Manso, D: Lynton Godetia

CLASS 1714 BULL, over 30 months.

1 213 A Basse & Family: COWEKI EASY DOES IT, RBR1733M(V26), 10/02/04 [RBR 1733] S: Wilangi Octagonal, D: Coweki Jaunita 1234

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S080)

1 213 A Basse & Family: COWEKI EASY DOES IT, RBR1733M(V26), 10/02/04 [RBR 1733] S: Wilangi Octagonal, D: Coweki Jaunita 1234

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S081)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S082)

TROPHY A trophy presented by the AUSTRALIAN BRAHMAN BREEDERS ASSOCIATION will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Brahman Bull.

213 A Basse & Family: COWEKI EASY DOES IT, RBR1733M(V26), 10/02/04 [RBR 1733] S: Wilangi Octagonal, D: Coweki Jaunita 1234

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S083)

213 A Basse & Family: COWEKI EASY DOES IT, RBR1733M(V26), 10/02/04 [RBR 1733] S: Wilangi Octagonal, D: Coweki Jaunita 1234

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

- CLASS 1715 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
- 214 A Basse & Family
- 3 215 H J Humphreys
- 2 216 Lynton Brahman Syndicate
- 1 217 RA&KGMcAlpine
- CLASS 1716 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.
- 1 218 Lynton Brahman Syndicate
- CLASS 1717 GROUP: BEST TWO FEMALES, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.
 - 219 A Basse & Family
- 220 A Basse & Family
- 4 221 H J Humphreys 5 222 Miss R Humphreys
- 5 222 Miss R Humphreys 1 223 Lynton Brahman Syndicate
- 3 224 RA&KGMcAlpine
- 2 225 RA&KGMcAlpine

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BRAHMAN EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Brahman Exhibitor. (S084)

Lynton Brahman Syndicate

BRANGUS

Judge: Joanne McLauchlan Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1800 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1801 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

- 2 226 N Desira: TOOWERR PARK BABY B1/05, TWB05R03, 31/07/05 [TWB 05] S: Castle Brangus Sambuka, D: Castle Brangus Evelyn
- 1 227 G Elliott: CORUMBENE AGENDA, GWE05R523, 05/03/05 [GWE A523] S: Topnotch Inverlochy, D: Capuchon R339

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize Money. (S085)

1 227 G Elliott: CORUMBENE AGENDA, GWE05R523, 05/03/05 [GWE A523] S: Topnotch Inverlochy, D: Capuchon R339

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER – RAS Sash. (S086)

2 226 N Desira: TOOWERR PARK BABY B1/05, TWB05R03, 31/07/05 [TWB 05] S: Castle Brangus Sambuka, D: Castle Brangus Evelyn

CLASS 1802 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 1803 COW over 30 months.

- 1 228 G Elliott: CORUMBENE Y475, GWE03RY475, 17/10/03 [GWE Y475] S: Capuchon T382, D: Capuchon S353
- 2 229 N Desira: TOOWERR PARK INDIANA, TWB03R01, 07/02/03 [TWB 03] S: Castle Brangus Safeway 95 3, D: Castle Brangus Evelyn

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize Money (S087)

1 228 G Elliott: CORUMBENE Y475, GWE03RY475, 17/10/03 [GWE Y475] S: Capuchon T382, D: Capuchon S353

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S088)

2 229 N Desira: TOOWERR PARK INDIANA, TWB03R01, 07/02/03 [TWB 03] S: Castle Brangus Safeway 95 3, D: Castle Brangus Evelyn

GRAND 1 227	G Elliott:	CORUMBE	NE AGENDA, GWE05R523, 05/03/05 [GW ny, D: Capuchon R339	'E A523]
CLASS	1804	BULL, 9	to 14 months.	
No Entri	es			
CLASS	1805	BULL, 14	to 20 months.	
3 230 2 231	N Desira:	tle Branqus	R PARK PROMOTER, TWB05A02, 24/07/0 Sambuka, D: Castle Brangus Letitia NE ALEC, GWE05R525, 20/03/05 [GWE /	
2 231	Topnotch I	werlochy, & Michae	D: Corumbene Matilda J Bush : CASTLE BRANGUS AVERY, CB S: Bundanon B T Shockman, D: Castle	05A414,
JUNIOR	CHAMPION	BULL - F	AS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S090)	
232	MJ.JE	& Michae	I J Bush : CASTLE BRANGUS AVERY, CB S: Bundanon B T Shockman, D: Castle)5A414, Brangus
RESERV	E JUNIOR	CHAMPIO	N BULL - RAS Sash. (S091)	
231	G Elliott:	CORUMBE	NE ALEC, GWE05R525, 20/03/05 [GWE A D: Corumbene Matilda	525] S:
CLASS -	1806	BULL , 20	to 30 months.	
No Entrie	s			
CLASS '	1807	BULL ove	r 30 months.	
No Entrie	s			
SENIOR	CHAMPION	BULL - F	AS Sash. (S092)	
RESERV	E SENIOR	CHAMPIO	NBULL - RAS Sash. (S093)	
GRAND	CHAMPION	BULL - R	AS Sash. (S094)	
232		[CB 414]	I J Bush: CASTLE BRANGUS AVERY, CBC S: Bundanon B T Shockman, D: Castle	
SUPREN	AE EXHIBIT		h. (S095)	
227	G Elliott:	CORUMBE	NE AGENDA, GWE05R523, 05/03/05 [GW ny, D: Capuchon R339	E A523]
		GF	ROUP CLASSES	
Competi	tion in Grou	p Classes classes.	is limited to animals exhibited in the	Ordinary
CLASS 1	1808	GROUP: months.	JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, ur	
	N Desira G Elliott		Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibito	ır.
CLASS	1809	GROUP: months.	SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, O	
			Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibite	or.
No Entrie	es			
CLASS	1810	GROUP:	BEST THREE HEAD, any age.	

(DROS) CEMALE DAS Sach (SORO)

- Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor. 235 N Desira
- 1 236 G Elliott

2

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BRANGUS EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Brangus Exhibitor. (S096)

G Elliott

BRAUNVIEH

Judge: Joanne McLauchlan

Stewards: T Rowden, M Lyons, L Sargent, D Jones

BRAUNVIEH PRIZE MONEY

Championship prize money of \$50 will be made available for Junior and Senior Champions, provided there are three or more Exhibitors in this breed.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 1900 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

1 237 Long Family: MOOPARK ALLI-JANE (H), 3496F, 01/09/05 [AWA F A048] S: Swiss-Way Chinook 2nd, D: Moopark Xquisite

CLASS 1901 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

- 2 238 A J & J A Rainsford: KOIJAK LOUISA (H), 3495P, 22/04/05 [KJK P 935] S: Kittys S S B Mr Beau, D: Koijak Neli
- 1 239 T & J Onley: TEE-JAY ULINA (H), 3435F, 16/04/05 [TJO F 046] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tarrawarra Robina
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S097)
 - 237 Long Family: MOOPARK ALLI-JANE (H), 3496F, 01/09/05 [AWA F A048] S: Swiss-Way Chinook 2nd, D: Moopark Xquisite

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S098)

239 T & J Onley: TEE-JAY ULINA (H), 3435F, 16/04/05 [TJO F 046] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tarrawarra Robina

COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months, **CLASS 1902**

No Entries

COW over 30 months. **CLASS 1903**

- 1 240 T & J Onley: TEE-JAY QUINTESS (H), 3361F, 15/02/03 [TJO F 011] S: J K Quasar 2000, D: Tarrawarra Robina
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (\$099)
 - 240 T & J Onley: TEE-JAY QUINTESS (H), 3361F, 15/02/03 [TJO F 011] S: J K Quasar 2000, D: Tarrawarra Robina

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S100)

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S101)

237 Long Family: MOOPARK ALLI-JANE (H), 3496F, 01/09/05 [AWA F A048] S: Swiss-Way Chinook 2nd, D: Moopark Xquisite

CLASS 1904 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

- 241 L & M Neist: KENSARY PARK AURORA BOREALIS (H), 3506F, 07/12/05 [LJM F 001] S: Hinton Uric, D: Hinton Venus
- **CLASS 1905** BULL, 14 to 20 months.
- 4 242 Mr David Paton: HINTON TREVID, 3488F, 25/04/05 [HTN F 042] S: Hinton Ulysses, D: Highland Valley 234
- 2 243 A J & J A Rainsford: TEE-JAY DIRECT EFFECT (H), 3434F, 16/04/05 [TJO F 045] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tee-Jay Direta Mame
- 3 244 T & J Onley: TEE-JAY PRINCE CHARLES (H), 3433F, 17/02/05 [TJO F 043] S: Tee-Jay Realistic, D: Tee-Jay Charlie Girl
- 1 245 Long Family: MOOPARK ARCHIE (H), 3448F, 12/02/05 [AWA F A042] S: Moopark Xfactor, D: Highland Valley Naegaeli

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S102)

- 245 Long Family: MOOPARK ARCHIE (H), 3448F, 12/02/05 [AWA F A042] S: Moopark Xfactor, D: Highland Valley Naegaeli
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S103)
 - 243 A J & J A Rainsford: TEE-JAY DIRECT EFFECT (H), 3434F, 16/04/05 [TJO F 045] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tee-Jay Direta Mame
- BULL, 20 to 30 months. **CLASS 1906**
- 1 246 A J & J A Rainsford: KOIJAK DR PEPPER (P.S), 3431P, 23/05/04 [KJK P 897 S: Koijak Curly, D: Koijak Nana
- **CLASS 1907** BULL over 30 months.
- 1 247 L & M Neist: TEE-JAY SPITTIN' IMAGE (H), 3392F, 24/02/04 [TJO F 031] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tarrawarra Robina

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S104)

246 A J & J A Rainsford: KOIJAK DR PEPPER (P.S), 3431P, 23/05/04 [KJK P 897] S: Koijak Curly, D: Koijak Nana

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S105)

- 247 L & M Neist: TEE-JAY SPITTIN' IMAGE (H), 3392F, 24/02/04 [TJO F 031] S: Tee-Jay Warragai Ulysses, D: Tarrawarra Robina
- GRAND CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S106)
- 1 246 A J & J A Rainsford: KOIJAK DR PEPPER (P.S), 3431P, 23/05/04 [KJK P 897] S: Koijak Curly, D: Koijak Nana

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S107)

237 Long Family: MOOPARK ALLI-JANE (H), 3496F, 01/09/05 [AWA F A048] S: Swiss-Way Chinook 2nd, D: Moopark Xquisite

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.
- **CLASS 1908** GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

- 1 248 Long Family
- 3 249 T& JOnley

2 250 AJ&JARainsford

CLASS 1909 GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

No Entries

- **CLASS 1910** GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.
- 2 251 T& J Onley
- 1 252 A J & J A Rainsford

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BRAUNVIEH EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Braunvieh Exhibitor. (S108) Long Family

BRITISH WHITE

Judge:

Stewards: A Snaith, K Dowsett, J Bedwell, N King

ORDINARY CLASSES

HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 2001** HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.
- 1 253 R Cameron: DARNUM PARK DEERBON 1ST, DAR05008AP, 16/06/05 [DAR 8] S: Murray Hut 012, D: Murray Hut 427
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash. (S109)
- 1 253 R Cameron: DARNUM PARK DEERBON 1ST, DAR05008AP, 16/06/05 [DAR 8] S: Murray Hut 012, D: Murray Hut 427

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S110)

- **CLASS 2002** COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.
- 1 254 R Cameron: MURRAY HUT 438, MHH04438AP, 13/06/04 [MHH 438] S: Murray Hut 021, D: Murray Hut 427

CLASS 2003 COW over 30 months.

1 255 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YECOLA (A.I) (E.T), RW03274AP, 03/08/03 [RW 274] S: Wispes Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin

Peter Kylstra

- - CLASS 2000

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S111)

- 255 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YECOLA (A.I) (E.T), RW03274AP, 03/08/03 [RW 274] S: Wispes Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S112)
 - 254 R Cameron: MURRAY HUT 438, MHH04438AP, 13/06/04 [MHH 438] S: Murray Hut 021, D: Murray Hut 427
- GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE RAS Sash. (S113)
 - 255 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YECOLA (A.I) (E.T), RW03274AP, 03/08/03 [RW 274] S: Wispes Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin

CLASS 2004 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

CLASS 2005 BULL, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S114)

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S115)

CLASS 2006 BULL, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 2007** BULL over 30 months.
- 1 256 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YASS (A.I) (E.T), RW03270AP, 01/08/03 [RW 270] S: Wispers Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin
- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S116)
 - 256 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YASS (A.I) (E.T), RW03270AP, 01/08/03 [RW 270] S: Wispers Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S117)

- GRAND CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S118)
 - Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YASS (A.I) (E.T), RW03270AP, 256 01/08/03 [RW 270] S: Wispers Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S119)

1 255 Glenfor Pty Ltd: RAVENSWOOD YECOLA (A.I) (E.T), RW03274AP, 03/08/03 [RW 274] S: Wispes Bay Rum (Imp U.K), D: Ravenswood Roslin

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes **CLASS 2008** GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

No Entries

CLASS 2009 GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

1 257 Glenfor Pty Ltd

CLASS 2010 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor. No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL BRITISH WHITE EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful British White Exhibitor. (S120)

Glenfor Pty Ltd

CHARBRAY

Terry Nolan Judge:

Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

ODDINADV CLASSES

UNDINANT CLASSES
CLASS 2100 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
No Entries
CLASS 2101 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.
No Entries
JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S121)
RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER – RAS Sash. (S122)
CLASS 2102 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.
1 258 D Chappel: WHEELER VIEW MISS ENERGETIC, 19538, 07/10/04 [4 LAZY B G] S: Wheeler View Ergon, D: Wheeler View Miss Muffet
CLASS 2103 COW over 30 months.
No Entries
SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S123)
258 D Chappel: WHEELER VIEW MISS ENERGETIC, 19538, 07/10/04 [4 LAZY B G] S: Wheeler View Ergon, D: Wheeler View Miss Muffet
RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S124)
GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S125)
258 D Chappel: WHEELER VIEW MISS ENERGETIC, 19538, 07/10/04 [4 LAZY B G] S: Wheeler View Ergon, D: Wheeler View Miss Muffet
CLASS 2104 BULL, 9 to 14 months.
1 259 D Chappel: ZANTUK CREEK JAGO, 2904, 12/09/05 [J INSIDE LAZY TENT] S: Lanbruk Duke 547, D: Lanbruk Honey Bee
CLASS 2105 BULL, 14 to 20 months.
No Entries
JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S126)
259 D Chappel: ZANTUK CREEK JAGO, 2904, 12/09/05 [J INSIDE LAZY TENT] S: Lanbruk Duke 547, D: Lanbruk Honey Bee
RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S127)
CLASS 2106 BULL, 20 to 30 months.
No Entries
CLASS 2107 BULL over 30 months.
No Entries
SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S128)
RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S129)
GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S130)
259 D Chappel: ZANTUK CREEK JAGO, 2904, 12/09/05 [J INSIDE LAZY TENT] S: Lanbruk Duke 547, D: Lanbruk Honey Bee
SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S131)
259 D Chappel: ZANTUK CREEK JAGO, 2904, 12/09/05 [J INSIDE LAZY TENT] S: Lanbruk Duke 547, D: Lanbruk Honey Bee
SPECIAL PRIZES
MOST SUCCESSFUL CHARBRAY EXHIBITOR
A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Charbray Exhibitor. (S132)
(010Z)

CHAROLAIS

2006 FEATURE BREED

Judge: Bill Dunlop

Stewards: F Stephens, J Bedwell, H Gosse, T Robinson, M Schulze, V Wilson

CHAROLAIS FEATURE BREED PRIZE MONEY

To help celebrate the 2006 Royal Melbourne Show Charolais Feature Event, the RAS provides \$1000 in prize money, allocated across the Championships as listed throughout the Charolais section.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 2200 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 261 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK AQUAMARINE (H), 208127, 09/10/05 [HAS A32 E] S: Ashwood Park Warrior, D: Ashwood Park Royalty
- CLASS 2201 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
 - 263 A Brennan: RIDGE CREEK ABOUT TIME, 210711, 04/09/05 [APB A4 E] S: Ridge Creek Your Shout, D: Palgrove Raquel 13
- 1 264 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK ATTENTION SEEKER (A.I) (E.T) (P), 208187, 29/08/05 [HAS A9 E] S: L H D Cigar E46 M, D: Ashwood Park X-Ceilence
- 2 265 Falls View Estate: FALLS VIEW ALENA (A.I) (P), 213110, 19/08/05 [CHH A10 E] S: Gauguin, D: Falls View Right Hand
- 266 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK ANGEL (A.I) (E.T) (P), 208130, 13/07/05 [HAS A6 E] S: L H D Cigar E46 M, D: Ashwood Park Miss Universe
- CLASS 2202 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 1 267 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK WW WENDY A10E (A.I) (E.T) (P), 209308, 02/05/05 [DSK A10 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind 4020, D: Pinnaroo Red Trendie
- 3 268 Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS AMELIA, 208256, 11/04/05 [GFB A7 E] S: Glenfields Youtwo, D: Glenfields Thing-A-Me-Jig
- 2 269 M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE HONOR A1, 208463, 02/04/05 [MR A1 E] S: Fernvale Trapper, D: Rosedale Honor W13
- CLASS 2203 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.
- 2 270 A Brennan: RIDGE CREEK A PARTY GIRL, 210710, 15/03/05 [APB A1 E] S: Ridge Creek Your Shout, D: Ridge Creek Xxxx-S
- 3 271 Mount William Partnership: MOUNT WILLIAM AMANDA A67, 209125, 07/03/05 [BS A67 E] S: Mount William Bs X75 E, D: Mount William U16E
- 1 272 Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE REBECCA A22E, A1SA22E, 22/02/05 [A1S A22E] S: Airlie Xtra Special, D: Airlie Rebecca W33F
- 4 274 D M & J T Taylor: JENBAR ANASTASIA, JBRA1E, 13/02/05 [JBR A1E] S: Ashwood Park Victory, D: Jenbar Venus
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$100 prize money. (\$133)
 - 267 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK WW WENDY A10E (A.I) (E.T) (P), 209308, 02/05/05 [DSK A10 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind 4020, D: Pinnaroo Red Trendie
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER** RAS Sash. (S134)
- 1 272 Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE REBECCA A22E, A1SA22E, 22/02/05 [A1S A22E] S: Airlie Xtra Special, D: Airlie Rebecca W33F
- CLASS 2204 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 275 Mount William Partnership: MOUNT WILLIAM ANNE A1, 209142, 26/01/05 [BS A1 E] S: Palgrove Walkover, D: Mount William Nina
- 4 276 Ms R Keeley: CAMPASPE DOWNS ARWEN, 209988, 04/01/05 [CDC A1 E] S: Ashwood Park Wadda Man, D: J J's Pussycat 2
- **3 277 A Brennan**: RIDGE CREEK ZARA (A.I) (TW), 204814, 11/10/04 [APB Z3 E] S: Genk, D: Airlie Carmen U97E
- 2 278 A Brennan: RIDGE CREEK ZOE (A.I) (TW), 204813, 11/10/04 [APB Z2 E] S: Genk, D: Airlie Carmen U97E
- CLASS 2205 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 279 Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE PRINCESS Z258E (R/F), A1SZ258E, 10/09/04 [A1S Z258E] S: Airlie Version, D: Airlie Princess W273E
- 4 280 Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS ZIPPITY A (A.I) (TW), 202416, 27/07/04 [GFB Z4 E] S: Hernani, D: Glenfields Razzle Dazzle

- 5 281 Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS ZIPPITY DO DA (A.I) (TW), 202415, 27/07/04 [GFB Z3 E] S: Hernani, D: Glenfields Razzle Dazzle
- 6 282 Ms R Keeley: CAMPASPE DOWNS ZIGGY (P), 205312, 19/07/04 [CDC Z2 E] S: Eagleglen Vibrant, D: J J's Pussy Cat X47
- 3 283 M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE CANDY Z4, 198715, 18/05/04 [MR Z4 E] S: Fernvale Trapper, D: Rosedale Candy T27
- 2 284 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK WW ESTELLE Z6E (A.I) (E.T) (P), 200343, 16/05/04 [DSK Z6 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind 4020, D: Palgrove Estella 31

CLASS 2206 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 2207 COW, 36 months and over.
- 2 285 Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE ANGELA X172E (R/F), A1SX172E, 20/09/02 [A1S X172E] S: Airlie Under, D: Airlie Angela T92E
- 3 286 J Wiltshire: MOOHAKI MISS PERFECTA X4, 183827, 08/09/02 [JJW X4 E] S: Moohaki Van Gough, D: Moohaki Miss Perfecta
- **287** Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS XQUISIT (A.I), 181964, 24/02/02 [GFB X4 E] S: Ahh Stylist 16U, D: Glenfields Spitfire
- 1 288 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: CHESTERFIELD VIOLA, 187454, 29/12/00 [9MJ V36 E] S: 2Up Mac 75, D: Chesterfield Rileybelle

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$100 prize money. (S135)

TROPHY The GLENMAC CHAROLAIS TROPHY will be awarded to the Senior Champion Charolais Cow.

288 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: CHESTERFIELD VIOLA, 187454, 29/12/00 [9MJ V36 E] S: 2Up Mac 75, D: Chesterfield Rileybelle

- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S136)
 - **285 Mclachlan Group**: AIRLIE ANGELA X172E (R/F), A1SX172E, 20/09/02 [A1S X172E] S: Airlie Under, D: Airlie Angela T92E
- GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE RAS Sash and \$250 prize money. (S137).
 - 288 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: CHESTERFIELD VIOLA, 187454, 29/12/00 [9MJ V36 E] S: 2Up Mac 75, D: Chesterfield Rileybelle
- CLASS 2208 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
 - 260 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK RE ALLSTAR GUPPY A36E (P), 212844, 05/12/05 [DSK A35 E] S: Gunnadoo Xception X23E, D: Pearl Charolais Estella S4E
 - **289** A Brennan: RIDGE CREEK AL-COHOL, 210712, 04/12/05 [APB A5 E] S: Ridge Creek Your Shout, D: Airlie Carmen U97E
 - 290 M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE AUSSIE (P), 213433, 21/10/05 [MR A154 E] S: Rosedale Mr Y10E, D: Rosedale Honor W39
- 3 291 J L & J H Waddell: LAWALUK ARAMIS, 211836, 15/10/05 [LK A15 E] S: Bunya-Vale Byv Y5 E, D: Lawaluk Dee
- 2 292 J L & J H Waddell: LAWALUK ANGUS, 211835, 12/10/05 [LK A14 E] S: Bunya-Vale Byv Y5 E, D: Lawaluk Sunrise
- **293 H A Seeley**: ASHWOOD PARK ARE YOU SERIOUS, 208126, 06/10/05 [HAS A31 E] S: Ashwood Park Young gun, D: Ashwood Park Socialite
- 1 294 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK ASCOT (A.I), 208091, 01/10/05 [HAS A27 E] S: Ashwood Park Young Gun, D: Ashwood Park Unique
- CLASS 2209 BULL, 12 to 15 months.
- 4 295 G W & I Smith: KALINKA ARIZONA (P) (R/F), 211423, 16/09/05 [NKA A23 E] S: Kalinka Warren, D: Kalinka Revion
- 2 296 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK ADMIRAL (A.I) (E.T), 208190, 04/09/05 [HAS A13 E] S: Ashwood Park Young Gun, D: Ashwood Park Yoko
- 5 297 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK WW ARCHER A20E (A.I) (E.T) (P), 212833, 03/09/05 [DSK A20 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind 4020, D: Palgrove Estella 31
 - 298 H A Seeley: ASHWOOD PARK ARISTOCRAT (A.I) (E.T), 208189, 03/09/05 [HAS A12 E] S: Gauguin, D: Ashwood Park Tequila
- 3 299 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK WW ASHES A14E (A.I) (P), 212827, 27/08/05 [DSK A14 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind 4020, D: DSK T100E Estelle W5E
 - **300 Ms R Keeley**: CAMPASPE DOWNS ARAGON (P), 208392, 20/08/05 [CDC A2 E] S: Ashwood Park Young Gun, D: Ashwood Park Yolanda
 - **301 Falls View Estate**: FALLS VIEW ARCHIE (A.I), 213107, 18/08/05 [CHH A7 E] S: Hernani, D: Falls View Violet
 - 302 G W & I Smith: KALINKA AGASSI, 211414, 17/08/05 [NKA A7 E] S: Kalinka Warren, D: Kalinka Tiffany
 - 303 M Bright: BRYSON AUSSIE, 211395, 13/08/05 [BRI A4 E] S: Baroola Xplode, D: Palgrove Estella 52

304	Falls View Estate: FALLS VIEW ACTION (A.I), 213106, 11/08/05 [CHH			GROUP (
	A2 E] S: Hernani, D: Falls View Rectangle I L & J H Waddell: LAWALUK WILLIAM (P), 211832, 06/08/05 [LK A9	Competiti	on in G	roup Classes is limite classes.
	E] S: Rosedale Willie, D: Rosedale Georgette 2 H A Seeley : ASHWOOD PARK APOLLO (A.I) (E.T) (P), 208132, 19/07/05 [HAS A8 E] S: L H D Cigar E46M, D: Ashwood Park Miss Universe	CLASS 2	215	GROUP: BEST TH Both sexe Exhibitor.
	M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE ARCHIE (P), 213432, 04/07/05 [MR A14 E] S: Rosedale Willie, D: Rosedale Candy T27	321	Falls Vi	lan Group ew Estate
CLASS	211206 07/06/05			ds Pastoral Co S Knox & H Alexander
3 308 2 309	[BRI A1 E] S: L T Wyoming Wind 4020, D: Rosedale Gerty V97 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander : DSK WW AUSSIE GOLD A11E (A.I) (E.T) (P) (R/F), 208653, 03/05/05 [DSK A11 E] S: Lt Wyoming Wind	3 324 325	MJ&J	L Millner Nilliam Partnership
4 310	4020, D: Pinnaroo Red Trendie Mount William Partnership : MOUNT WILLIAM AWESOME, 206252, 03/04/05 [BS A92 E] S: Mount william Bs W74 E, D: Mount William K58E	CLASS 2	216	GROUP: SIRE'S PF The progr by the E provided
1 311	Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE ADVANTAGE (A.I) (E.T), A1SA51E, 01/04/05 [A1S A51E] S: Airlie Wassermann, D: Airlie Noisette Q303E	327	Falls Vi	ew Estate: GROUP BY
		2 328	Glenfiel	ds Pastoral Co: GROU
CLASS 1 312	Mount William Partnership: MOUNT WILLIAM ACTION (A.I), 206520, 14/02/05 [BS A14 E] S: Talgoona Liam, D: Mount William Tubby	1 329 330	C, D & S H A See	S Knox & H Alexander ley: GROUP BY LHD C
	CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$100 prize money. (S138)	CLASS 2	217	GROUP: BEST TW
	Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE ADVANTAGE (A.I) (E.T), A1SA51E, 01/04/05			To be bre
	[A1S A51E] S: Airlie Wassermann, D: Airlie Noisette Q303E		M Brigh Falls Vi	ew Estate
	VE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S139) Mount William Partnership: MOUNT WILLIAM ACTION (A.I), 206520, 14/02/05 [BS A14 E] S: Talgoona Liam, D: Mount William Tubby	333 1 334 335	Glenfiel C, D & S Mclach	ds Pastoral Co S Knox & H Alexande Ian Group
CLASS	2212 BULL, 20 to 24 months.			L Millner
	Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS ALADIN (A.I) (P), 202418, 26/01/05 [GFB A3 E] S: Paladin, D: Rosedale Nelle Q77 Glenfields Pastoral Co: GLENFIELDS ZAC (P), 202411, 20/11/04 [GFB	338 339	H A See G W &	Smith
	Z6E] S: Glenfields You'lldo, D: Glenfields Sian			H Waddell
CLASS		CLASS 2	218	GROUP: BEST TW To be ow
315	Mclachlan Group: AIRLIE ZAPPER (A.I), A1SZ171E, 15/09/04 [A1S Z171E] S: Airlie Wassermann, D: Airlie Iona T116E	3 341	Mount	William Partnership
	G W & I Smith: KALINKA ZURICH, 204257, 01/09/04 [NKA Z19 E] S: Palgrove Upshot, D: Kalinka Vanity	1 342 343	Glenfie C, D &	lds Pastoral Co S Knox & H Alexande
	M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE ZINGER (P), 198728, 12/06/04 [MR Z18 E] S: Minnie-Vale Deputy, D: Rowedale Nicky X7			lan Group I L Millner
2 318	R Binny & D M & J T Taylor: MEDBURN ZEBRA Z10E, DWHZ10E, 06/05/04 [DWH Z10E] S: Medburn U9E, D: Medburn Tara T9E			SPECIAI
CLASS	2214 BULL, over 30 months.	-		
	C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK RED EMPEROR Y13E (R/F),			FUL CHAROLAIS EXH ill be awarded to the Mo
	DSKY13E, 04/12/03 [DSK Y13E] S: Ayr Huelva's Hustler, D: DSK Gn Juliette U1E			D AND MAINTAINED (
SENIO	R CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$100 prize money. (S140)		ed by re	epresentatives of The
TROPH Champ	Y The VERNOLA CHAROLAIS TROPHY will be awarded to the Senior ion Charolais Bull.	CASH PI	RIZE	Prize money of \$100 pr TORIA REGION) will
319	C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK RED EMPEROR Y13E (R/F), DSKY13E, 04/12/03 [DSK Y13E] S: Ayr Huelva's Hustler, D: DSK Gn			lais Team.

317 M J & J L Millner: ROSEDALE ZINGER (P), 198728, 12/06/04 [MR Z18 E] S: Minnie-Vale Deputy, D: Rowedale Nicky X7

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$250 prize money. (S142)

TROPHY The BOB BARR-SMITH MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Grand Champion Charolais Bull.

319 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK RED EMPEROR Y13E (R/F), DSKY13E, 04/12/03 [DSK Y13E] S: Ayr Huelva's Hustler, D: DSK Gn Juliette U1E

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash and \$100 prize money (S143)

319 C, D & S Knox & H Alexander: DSK RED EMPEROR Y13E (R/F), DSKY13E, 04/12/03 [DSK Y13E] S: Ayr Huelva's Hustler, D: DSK Gn Juliette U1E

CLASSES

nited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary

- THREE HEAD, any age. exes to be represented and all owned by the or.
- der

PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. ogeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be ed on the entry form.

- BY HERNANI
- OUP BY HERNANI
- der: GROUP BY LT WYOMING WIN 4020
- CIGAR E46 M

WO BULLS, any age. bred by the Exhibitor.

- der
- TWO FEMALES, any age. owned by the same Exhibitor.
- der

AL PRIZES

XHIBITOR

Most Successful Charolais Exhibitor. (S144) D CHAROLAIS TEAM

ne Charolais Society of Australia (Victoria

presented by THE CHAROLAIS SOCIETY OF I be awarded to the Best Prepared and

HORTHORN

Stephen Withers Judge:

Stewards: B Crotty, J Alberni, J Alberni, A Tippett, A Mathers

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 2400	BULL, 9 to 14 months.
No Entries	
CLASS 2401	BULL, 14 to 20 months.
No Entries	

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S146) RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S147)

CLASS 2402 BULL, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 2403 BULL over 30 months.
- 1 346 M & I Douglas: TUERONG SEEING CLEARLY (A.I), 18430A, 13/09/02 [D R19] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong Just Ada 6th
- 2 347 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA ROSEBOY 17TH (P), 18486A, 16/08/01 [I P17] S: Morella Roseboy 6th, D: Morella Pearl 430th
- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S148)

TROPHY A trophy presented by MR & MRS N. FRY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Dairy Shorthorn Bull.

346 M & I Douglas: TUERONG SEEING CLEARLY (A.I), 18430A, 13/09/02 [D R19] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong Just Ada 6th

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S149)

347 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA ROSEBOY 17TH (P), 18486A, 16/08/01 [I P17] S: Morella Roseboy 6th, D: Morella Pearl 430th

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S150)

TROPHY A trophy presented by the President of the DAIRY SHORTHORN ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA INC. will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Dairy Shorthorn Bull.

- 346 M & I Douglas: TUERONG SEEING CLEARLY (A.I), 18430A, 13/09/02 [D R19] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong Just Ada 6th
- CLASS 2404 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
- 2 348 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA PEARL 525TH (P), 43699A, 13/10/05 [I U22] S: Morella Kimbo 17th, D: Morella Pearl 479th
- 1 349 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA CUTIE 15TH (P), 43700A, 05/10/05 [! U20] S: Morella Kimbo 17th, D: Morella Cutie 5th
- CLASS 2405 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S151)

349 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA CUTIE 15TH (P), 43700A, 05/10/05 [I U20] S: Morella Kimbo 17th, D: Morella Cutie 5th

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S152)

- 348 A W Iskov & Son: MORELLA PEARL 525TH (P), 43699A, 13/10/05 [I U22] S: Morella Kimbo 17th, D: Morella Pearl 479th
- CLASS 2406 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months, not in milk, not necessarily in calf.

No Entries

CLASS 2407 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months, in milk.

- 2 350 M & I Douglas: TUERONG LADY ALAMAN 9TH (A.I), 43550C, 29/08/04 [D T21] S: Tuerong Statesman 2nd, D: Tuerong Lady Alaman 2nd
- 1 351 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J N BIDDY 22ND (A.I), 43548A, 23/08/04 [D T20] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 11th

CLASS 2408 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months, in milk.

No Entries

- CLASS 2409 COW, 36 months and over, in milk.
- 2 352 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J.N. BIDDY 17TH, 43286C, 16/08/01 [D P4] S: Tuerong Parnham 10th, D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 5th
- **1 353 M & I Douglas**: TUERONG J.N. BIDDY 11TH (A.I), 42966A, 07/08/98 [D L3] S: Kingsdale Peri's Champ (M.S.U.S) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 2nd

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S153)

TROPHY A trophy presented by MISS K DOGGETT of NEWHAM LIVESTOCK CARTAGE will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Dairy Shorthorn Cow.

351 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J N BIDDY 22ND (A.I), 43548A, 23/08/04 [D T20] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 11th

353 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J.N. BIDDY 11TH (A.I), 42966A, 07/08/98 [D L3] S: Kingsdale Peri's Champ (M.S.U.S) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 2nd

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S155).

TROPHY A trophy presented by YULLUNDRY PASTORAL COMPANY. will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Dairy Shorthorn Female.

TROPHY A silver rose bowl, presented in 1971 by the SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND, to commemorate the Golden Jubilee of the Dairy Shorthorn Association of Australia, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Dairy Shorthorn Cow or Heifer. The Trophy to be competed for in perpetuity and the winning animal and the exhibitor's name to be engraved on it each year. The trophy is to remain the property of the Dairy Shorthorn Association of Australia Inc.

351 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J N BIDDY 22ND (A.I), 43548A, 23/08/04 [D T20] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 11th

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S156)

TROPHY The ALAN ISKOV MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Supreme Dairy Shorthorn Exhibit.

351 M & I Douglas: TUERONG J N BIDDY 22ND (A.I), 43548A, 23/08/04 [D T20] S: Mericrest Now You See (M.S.U.S.) (U.S.A), D: Tuerong J.N. Biddy 11th

GROUP AND SPECIAL CLASSES

Competition in Group and Special Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 2410

SPECIAL: BEST VESSEL. Competition is limited to animals in milk or within 14 days of calving. The Judge may order the exhibits to be milked dry before making the final award.

1 354 M&I Douglas

2 355 M & I Douglas

TROPHY A trophy presented by MOUNT VIEW DAIRY SHORTHORN STUD will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Best Vessel Class 2410.

CLASS 2411 GROUP: COW AND HER PROGENY, any age. Owned by the Exhibitor. Only one combination

of Cow and Progeny can compete – i.e.: the Cow can only compete once in this class.

1 356 M & I Douglas

TROPHY The TUERONG TROPHY presented by M & I DOUGLAS will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Cow & Progeny Class 2411.

CLASS 2412	GROUP: HEAD.	SIRES OR DAMS PROGENY, BEST THREE
		Three progeny (any sex, any age) of a sire or dam, not necessarily owned by the same exhibitor. The name of the sire or dam is to be given on the entry form.
No Entries		
CLASS 2413	GROUP:	BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented, owned and bred by the exhibitor.

- 1 357 M&I Douglas
- 2 358 A W Iskov & Son

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL DAIRY SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Dairy Shorthorn Exhibitor. (S157)

M & I Douglas

DEXTER

Judge: Peter Kystra Stewards: N King, G King, F Lindsay

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 2500 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

- 3 359 A & S Deeble: CLOUD NINE FARM MAGGIE (A.I), 43778, 27/12/05 [CNF A2] S: Hobbit Hill Brandybuck, D: Baunatal Hannah O'Malley
- 2 360 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK APHRODITE, 43702, 01/10/05 [EPS A163] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Queenie
- 1 361 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD ASSUMPTA, 43796, 29/09/05 [KIN A82] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Kinnaird Xanda
- CLASS 2501 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.
- 2 362 J D & J J Hince: DONNYBROOK AZAMI, 43500, 07/03/05 [JJH A046] S: Hobbit Hill Aragorn, D: Donnybrook Winifred
- 1 363 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK ATHENA (A.I), 43170, 22/02/05 [EPS A151] S: Billabong Xander The Great, D: Elgin Park Medusa
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S158)
 - 361 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD ASSUMPTA, 43796, 29/09/05 [KIN A82] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Kinnaird Xanda
- RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash. (S159)
 - **360 L Clark & J O'Brien**: ELGIN PARK APHRODITE, 43702, 01/10/05 [EPS A163] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Queenie

CLASS 2502 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

- 1 364 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK DELAWARE, 43173, 27/09/04 [EPS Z141] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Willow
- 2 365 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD ZARA, 43163, 06/09/04 [KIN Z070] S: Wattlebank Kirby, D: Kinnaird Xanda
- 3 366 A F Strack & O Czernik: BAUNATAL KATIE O'MALLEY, 43376, 10/05/04 [BAU Z027] S: Hobbit Hill Strider, D: Baunatal Grace O'Malley

CLASS 2503 COW over 30 months.

- 2 367 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK ATLANTA, 42752, 25/02/04 [EPS Z121] S: Elgin Park Inferno, D: Elgin Park Medusa
- 1 368 J D & J J Hince: DONNYBROOK YAKIRA, 42834, 18/11/03 [JJH Y042] S: Hobbit Hill Elrond, D: Donnybrook Whitney
- 3 369 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD XANDA, 42186, 22/10/02 [KIN X063] S: Wattlebank Torpedo, D: Kinnaird Ulicia
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S160)
 - 364 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK DELAWARE, 43173, 27/09/04 [EPS Z141] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Willow

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S161)

368 J D & J J Hince: DONNYBROOK YAKIRA, 42834, 18/11/03 [JJH Y042] S: Hobbit Hill Elrond, D: Donnybrook Whitney

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S162)

364 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK DELAWARE, 43173, 27/09/04 [EPS Z141] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Willow

CLASS 2504 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

- 1 370 P W & C J Gulbin: HIDEAWAY ABEL, 81591, 30/09/05 [CPG A30] S: Elgin Park Monarch, D: Drysdale Veritas
- CLASS 2505 BULL, 14 to 20 months.
- 1 371 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK MONTGOMERY, 81469, 19/02/05 [EPS A147] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Pandora

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S163)

- RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S164)
- CLASS 2506 BULL, 20 to 30 months.
 - 372 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK NEVADA, 81493, 12/10/04 [EPS Z142] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Blondie
- CLASS 2507 BULL over 30 months.
 - 373 A F Strack & O Czernik: BAUNATAL KENNY O'SHEA, 81486, 31/03/04 [BAU Z023] S: Hobbit Hill Strider, D: Baunatal Holly O'Shea

- 374 Mr & Mrs Ian & Rosie Dean: YARRA VALLEY YOSEMITE SAM, 81394, 21/03/03 [AYS Y080] S: Hobbit Hill Aragorn, D: Boheesil Maili
- 375 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD XELTON, 81146, 30/08/02 [KIN X058] S: Wattlebank Torpedo, D: Kinnaird Vevina

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S165)

- 372 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK NEVADA, 81493, 12/10/04 [EPS Z142] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Blondie
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S166)
 - 375 P J K & L E Little: KINNAIRD XELTON, 81146, 30/08/02 [KIN X058] S: Wattlebank Torpedo, D: Kinnaird Vevina
- GRAND CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S167)
 - 372 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK NEVADA, 81493, 12/10/04 [EPS Z142] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Blondie

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S168)

372 L Clark & J O'Brien: ELGIN PARK NEVADA, 81493, 12/10/04 [EPS Z142] S: Elgin Park Zeus, D: Elgin Park Blondie

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 2508	GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.
	Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.
No Entries	
CLASS 2509	GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.
	Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.
3 376 L Clark & J 2 377 P J K & L E 1 378 A F Strack	Little
CLASS 2510	GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.

- Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.
- 1 379 L Clark & J O'Brien
- 2 380 PJK&LELittle

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL DEXTER EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Dexter Exhibitor. (S169)

GALLOWAY

- Judge: Dean Afford
- Stewards: T Rowden, F Lindsay, L Sargent

ORDINARY CLASSES

- CLASS 2900 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
- 1 381 G Stuart: MINTO OPAL 3RD, 10568, 12/09/05 [MT A24] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Glenkelso Opal 14th
- CLASS 2901 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.
- 1 382 G Stuart: MINTO JUNE 3RD, 10518, 01/05/05 [MT A8] S: Minto Owen, D: Kianui June
- 2 383 Ms C Hart: MINTO KIRSTY 2ND, 10520, 17/02/05 [MT A2] S: Minto Isaac, D: Minto Kirsty

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money (S170)

382 G Stuart: MINTO JUNE 3RD, 10518, 01/05/05 [MT A8] S: Minto Owen, D: Kianui June

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S171)

381 G Stuart: MINTO OPAL 3RD, 10568, 12/09/05 [MT A24] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Glenkelso Opal 14th

CLASS 2902

COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

- 2 385 G Stuart: MINTO TRANQUIL 2ND, 10500, 01/09/04 [MT Z2] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Hawkshead Tranquil
- 1 386 R W & J E Davidson: CASTLE DOUGLAS CHAMPAGNE, CD Z1, 29/05/04 [CD Z1] S: Castle Douglas His Masters Voice, D: Castle Douglas Kilmarnock
- CLASS 2903 COW over 30 months.
- 1 387 Ms C Hart: MINTO PAULA, 10422, 02/10/03 [MT Y16] S: Glenkelso Irving, D: Glenkelso Paula 21st
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S172)
 - 386 R W & J E Davidson: CASTLE DOUGLAS CHAMPAGNE, CD Z1, 29/05/04 [CD Z1] S: Castle Douglas His Masters Voice, D: Castle Douglas Kilmarnock

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S173)

387 Ms C Hart: MINTO PAULA, 10422, 02/10/03 [MT Y16] S: Glenkelso Irving, D: Glenkelso Paula 21st

GRAND CHAMPION COW OR HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S174)

- 386 R W & J E Davidson: CASTLE DOUGLAS CHAMPAGNE, CD Z1, 29/05/04 [CD Z1] S: Castle Douglas His Masters Voice, D: Castle Douglas Kilmarnock
- CLASS 2904 BULL, 9 to 14 months.
- 1 388 G Stuart: MINTO GERARD, 10589, 15/08/05 [MT A15] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Glenkelso Gretel 38th
- CLASS 2905 BULL, 14 to 20 months.
- No Entries
- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S175)
- 388 G Stuart: MINTO GERARD, 10589, 15/08/05 [MT A15] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Glenkelso Gretel 38th

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S176)

- CLASS 2906 BULL, 20 to 30 months.
- 384 P A & E E Cullen: HAWKSHEAD ZEKI, 10535, 14/11/04 [PAC Z10] S: Glenkelso Hugo, D: Hawkshead Xandra

CLASS 2907 BULL over 30 months.

1 389 P A & E E Cullen: HAWKSHEAD YUSIF, 10470, 19/10/03 [PAC Y20] S: Glenkelso Hugo, D: Hawkshead Kerry

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S177)

- 384 P A & E E Cullen: HAWKSHEAD ZEKI, 10535, 14/11/04 [PAC Z10] S: Glenkeiso Hugo, D: Hawkshead Xandra
- **RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S178)
- 1 389 P A & E E Cullen: HAWKSHEAD YUSIF, 10470, 19/10/03 [PAC Y20] S: Glenkelso Hugo, D: Hawkshead Kerry

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S179)

388 G Stuart: MINTO GERARD, 10589, 15/08/05 [MT A15] S: Glenkelso Eustance, D: Glenkelso Gretel 38th

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S180)

1 386 R W & J E Davidson: CASTLE DOUGLAS CHAMPAGNE, CD Z1, 29/05/04 [CD Z1] S: Castle Douglas His Masters Voice, D: Castle Douglas Kilmarnock

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. CLASS 2908 GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20
- CLASS 2908 GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

1 390 G Stuart

CLASS 2909 GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

No Entries

CLASS 2910

GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.

1 391 G Stuart

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Galloway Exhibitor. (S188) G Stuart

HEREFORD

Judge: Rob Tindall

Stewards: N King, H Rankin, G Begg, H McDonell, A Keys

HEREFORD PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the supporters of the Hereford section for the provision of trophies.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 3100 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 3101 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
- 3 **392 Ballajong Hereford Stud**: BALLAJONG THOUGHTFUL 10 (H), GCMA010, 18/09/05 [GCM A010] S: Reyloc Willie, D: Smithston Thoughtful V073
 - **393** Andtravern Herefords: ANDTRAVERN FERN 6 (A.I), ATEA114, 11/09/05 [ATE A114] S: Charnock Expresso, D: Andtravern Fern 3
- 2 394 Andtravern Herefords: ANDTRAVERN FERN 5 (A.I), ATEA110, 01/09/05 [ATE A110] S: Churchill Don 6120 (Imp U.S.A), D: Andtravern Fern 4
- 4 395 Maxan Enterprises: MT WAVERLEY NECKLET A028 ET1 (A.I), MTHA028, 26/08/05 [MTH A028] S: K 45D Super Lad 106G, D: Charvel Necklet U066
 - 396 E D R Herefords & Denstone Investments: E.D.R. POPPY A511, EDRA511, 20/08/05 [EDR A511] S: Glendan Park Topgun W028, D: E.D.R. Poppy 3
- 1 397 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL EARLY MORN A440, YYYA440, 14/08/05 [YYY A440] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: Red Hill Early Morn 24
 - 398 Big V Herefords: BIG V MISS AGNES A316 ET1 (A.I) (E.T), BVHA316, 03/07/05 [BVH A316] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395

CLASS 3102 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.

- 1 399 Big V Herefords: BIG V MISS AGNES A311 ET1 (A.I) (E.T), BVHA311, 09/05/05 [BVH A311] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395
- 2 400 R K & J M Pretty: JACANDRA MOONBEAM A11, RJPA011, 10/04/05 [RJP A011] S: Jacandra Yellingbo, D: Coora Moonbeam V152

CLASS 3103 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

- 2 401 Maxan Enterprises: MT WAVERLEY ROSETTE A020, MTHA020, 30/03/05 [MTH A020] S: Charnock Freckle, D: Charvel Rosette U033
- 1 402 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL PEERLESS A415, YYYA415, 17/03/05 [YYY A415] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: South Boorook Peerless T122

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S193)

TROPHY The W. SAWYER MEMORIAL TROPHY presented by MRS A. SAWYER will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Hereford Heifer.

397 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL EARLY MORN A440, YYYA440, 14/08/05 [YYY A440] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: Red Hill Early Morn 24

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S194)

399 Big V Herefords: BIG V MISS AGNES A311 ET1 (A.I) (E.T), BVHA311, 09/05/05 [BVH A311] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395

CLASS 3104 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

- 1 639 A M & J K Dawborn: PENBORN JULIET 33, PBSA158, 25/01/05 [PBS A158] S: Springbank Century, D: Gorian Juliet T310
- 2 403 A J & A M Townsend: HOLLOW POINT CORA Z121 (A.I), AATZ121, 11/11/04 [AAT Z121] S: Cowboy Outstanding, D: Strathleigh Cora 465

CLASS 3105 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3106 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3107 COW, 36 months and over.

- 2 404 Big V Herefords: BIG V MISS AGNES Y208, BVHY208, 23/05/03 [BVH Y208] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395
- 1 405 Charnock Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK LASS 200 ET1 (A.I), HMMY872, 05/03/03 [HMM Y782] S: C G D 11M Domino Lad 424S, D: Charnock Lass 165
- 3 406 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL FIRST DAY X206 (A.I) (E.T), YYYX206, 02/04/02 [YYY X206] S: Bowmont King U943, D: Red Hill First Day 58
 - 407 G S Jones: OASIS WILDFLOWER W041, KSOW041, 15/06/01 [KSO W041] S: Churchill Titanic, D: Tarraleaha Wildflower K305
 - **408** Andtravern Herefords: ANDTRAVERN PRINCESS (A.I), ATET013, 10/05/98 [ATE T013] S: Courallie Pompeii, D: Courallie P R Christian N257
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S195)
 - 405 Charnock Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK LASS 200 ET1 (A.I), HMMY872, 05/03/03 [HMM Y782] S: C G D 11M Domino Lad 424S, D: Charnock Lass 165

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S196)

2 404 Big V Herefords: BIG V MISS AGNES Y208, BVHY208, 23/05/03 [BVH Y208] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S197).

- 405 Charnock Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK LASS 200 ET1 (A.I), HMMY872, 05/03/03 [HMM Y782] S: C G D 11M Domino Lad 424S, D: Charnock Lass 165
- CLASS 3108 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 409 Big V Herefords: BIG V ALAMO, BVHA334, 15/10/05 [BVH A334] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Big V Esther X205
- 2 410 Ballajong Hereford Stud: BALLAJONG ATLAS (H), GCMA005, 07/10/05 [GCM A005] S: Ballajong Woodburn, D: Ballajong Cora W005
 411 R G Whykes: REYLOC ABLE, RGWA015, 01/10/05 [RGW A015] S:
- Reyloc Willie, D: S V Y Lavender V001
- CLASS 3109 BULL, 12 to 15 months.
- 412 Maxan Enterprises: MT WAVERLEY ALAMO, MTHA034, 06/09/05 [MTH A034] S: Charnock Freckle, D: Charvel Prudence U036
- 3 413 A M & J K Dawborn: PENBORN ORACLE 2 (H), PBSA182, 01/09/05 [PBS A182] S: Penborn Oracle, D: Penborn Thoughtful
- 2 414 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL ADONIS, YYYA59, 06/08/05 [YYY A59] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: Red Hill Baroness V027
 - 415 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL ACTIVATE, YYYA50, 06/08/05 [YYY A50] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: Red Hill Cherry Ripe U921
 - **416 E D R Herefords & Denstone Investments**: TORANMOOR E.D.R. DEFIANCE A765, TORA765, 26/07/05 [A765] S: E.D.R. Definition (A.I), D: Churchill Carnation W514
 - 417 R G Whykes: REYLOC ALMIGHTY, RGWA005, 07/07/05 [RGW A005] S: Reyloc Rob, D: Reyloc Cherry Ripe U002
- 1 418 Big V Herefords: BIG V ALABAMA ET1 (A.I) (E.T), BVHA317, 05/07/05 [BVH A317] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Injemira Miss Agnes P395
- CLASS 3110 BULL, 15 to 18 months.
 - 419 Charnock Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK ICEMAN, HMMA077, 09/06/05 [HMM A077] S: Charnock Fire Up, D: Charnock Lass 180
 420 A M & LK Dawborn: REARORN EURIPIDES. REALTS 2019 2019 2019
 - 420 A M & J K Dawborn: PENBORN EURIPIDES, PBSA172, 06/06/05 [PBS A172] S: Springbank Century, D: Penborn Minerva 4
- 2 421 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL ROYALTY, YYYA40, 04/06/05 [YYY A40] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: Red Hill First Day 58
- 1 422 Maxan Enterprises: MT WAVERLEY ALLIED (E.T1) (A.I), MTHA022, 09/05/05 [MTH A022] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Charvel Domino Lass S022
 423 A M & LK Dember 25 1000
 - 423 A M & J K Dawborn: PENBORN APOLLO 2 (H), PBSA167, 08/05/05 [PBS A167] S: Springbank Century, D: Penborn Minerva W967

- 3 424 Big V Herefords: BIG V FRECKLE A305, BVHA305, 01/04/05 [BVH A305] S: Charnock Freckle, D: Big V Fancy W125
- CLASS 3111 BULL, 18 to 20 months.
- 1 425 Red Hill Stud: RED HILL PATCHY A12, YYYA12, 29/03/05 [YYY A12] S: Mawarra Nostalgia, D: South Boorook Harmony T37
- 3 426 Andtravern Herefords: ANDTRAVERN JR, ATEA109, 27/03/05 [ATE A109] S: Andtravern Junior, D: Inverary Fancy P498
 - 427 R K & J M Pretty: JACANDRA AEROLINE (A.I), RJPA003, 07/03/05 [RJP A003] S: Wabash Sandstone 200L, D: Mawarra Miss Titania 199
 - 428 Charnock Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK INTERN (A.I), HMMA009, 05/03/05 [HMM A009] S: Churchill Standout, D: Charnock Sunset 62
 - 429 E D R Herefords & Denstone Investments: HILLTOP HUNNIFORD (A.I), HTHA024, 01/03/05 [HTH A024] S: Glendan Park Reform W093, D: E.D.R. Poppy S051
- 430 A W E & K G Stoney: ELLINGERRIN ARCADIA A011 (E.T1) (A.I), ESHA011, 18/02/05 [ESH A011] S: Yarram Pompeii V055, D: Red Hill Fair W106
- 2 431 A W E & K G Stoney: ELLINGERRIN ADMIRAL ESH A013 (E.T1), ESHA013, 10/02/05 [ESH A013] S: Yarram Pompeii V055, D: Red Hill Fair W106

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S198)

- 1 409 Big V Herefords: BIG V ALAMO, BVHA334, 15/10/05 [BVH A334] S: Onslow Sharka T019, D: Big V Esther X205
- RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S199)
- 3 424 Big V Herefords: BIG V FRECKLE A305, BVHA305, 01/04/05 [BVH A305] S: Chamock Freckle, D: Big V Fancy W125
- CLASS 3112 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 2 432 G S Jones: KARUBY SUPER SPECIAL (A.I), KPHZ040, 11/12/04 [KPH Z040] S: Academy Extra Special, D: Karuby Calamity 2
- 433 Churchill Herefords (Aust): CHURCHILL VARIATION Z120, CHAZ120, 01/12/04 [CHA Z120] S: Churchill Variation, D: Churchill Angela W541
- 1 434 Churchill Herefords (Aust): CHURCHILL DON Z060 (A.I), CHAZ060, 07/10/04 [CHA Z060] S: Churchill Don 6120 (Imp), D: Churchill Joy V254

CLASS 3113 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

- 2 435 A M & J K Dawborn: PENBORN FINGLETON, PBSZ134, 30/06/04 [PBS Z134] S: Springbank Century, D: Penborn Pippin 4
- 1 436 R G Whykes: KARIBU RISE ZORRO (A.I), KRBZ003, 10/04/04 [KRB Z003] S: Smithston Tam O'Shanter Et2, D: Woodleigh Park Gladiola T208
- CLASS 3114 BULL, over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S200)

TROPHY The FRED McWILLIAM MEMORIAL TROPHY presented by the McWILLIAM FAMILY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Hereford Bull.

434 Churchill Herefords (Aust): CHURCHILL DON Z060 (A.I), CHAZ060, 07/10/04 [CHA Z060] S: Churchill Don 6120 (Imp), D: Churchill Joy V254

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S201)

436 R G Whykes: KARIBU RISE ZORRO (A.I), KRBZ003, 10/04/04 [KRB Z003] S: Smithston Tam O'Shanter Et2, D: Woodleigh Park Gladiola T208

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S202)

TROPHY The K.P. PALMER MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Hereford Bull.

434 Churchill Herefords (Aust): CHURCHILL DON Z060 (A.I), CHAZ060, 07/10/04 [CHA Z060] S: Churchill Don 6120 (Imp), D: Churchill Joy V254

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S203)

434 Churchill Herefords (Aust): CHURCHILL DON Z060 (A.I), CHAZ060, 07/10/04 [CHA Z060] S: Churchill Don 6120 (Imp), D: Churchill Joy V254

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

- CLASS 3115 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
- 1 437 Andtravern Herefords
 - 438 Charnock Hereford Stud
 - 439 AM&JKDawborn
 - 440 E D R Herefords & Denstone Investments
 - 441 Red Hill Stud
- CLASS 3116 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.
- 442 Big V Herefords: GROUP BY ONSLOW SHARKA T019
- 2 443 A M & J K Dawborn: GROUP BY SPRINGBANK CENTURY
- 1 444 Red Hill Stud: GROUP BY MAWARRA NOSTALGIA
- CLASS 3117 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.
 - 445 Charnock Hereford Stud
 - 446 AM&JKDawborn
- 447 Red Hill Stud
- 448 AWE&KGStoney

TROPHY The FRANK REYNOLDS MEMORIAL TROPHY presented by the AUSTRALIAN HEREFORD SOCIETY LIMITED will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of Best Two Bulls in Class 3117.

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL HEREFORD EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Hereford Exhibitor. (S204)

Big V Herefords

HIGHLAND

Judge: Joanne McLauchlan Stewards: A Snaith, K Dowsett, J Bedwell, N King

ORDINARY CLASSES

- CLASS 3200 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
- 1 449 B, J & M Heath: MADELINE OF UPLANDS (A.I), 6047, 14/10/05 [] S: Du Boise Lecoq (Can), D: Clara Caraid of Uplands

CLASS 3201 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

- 2 450 Mr & Mrs G & K Hastie: ANNAG DUBH OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 5916, 23/07/05 [] S: Du Boise Lecoq (Can), D: Quality of Macquarie
- 1 451 Mr & Mrs G & K Hastie: MOLLY DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 5913, 09/05/05 [] S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S205)

451 Mr & Mrs G & K Hastie: MOLLY DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 5913, 09/05/05 [] S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S206)

450 Mr & Mrs G & K Hastie: ANNAG DUBH OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 5916, 23/07/05 [] S: Du Boise Lecoq (Can), D: Quality of Macquarie

CLASS 3202 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3203 COW over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S207)

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S208)

		G & K Hastie : MOLLY DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 591. S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley	3,		
CLASS 3	3204	BULL, 9 to 14 months.			
No Entrie	No Entries				
CLASS 3	3205	BULL, 14 to 20 months.			
1 452	B, J & M H	Heath: DE BRUCE OF UPLANDS (A.I), 6049, 18/07/05 [] (ecog (Can), D: Meghan Of Bairnsley	S:		
2 453	Mr & Mrs	G & K Hastie : SEASMHACH DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.) 3/05 [] S: Du Boise Lecog, D: Molly of Dandaloo),		
JUNIOR		BULL - RAS Sash. (S210)			
452	B, J & M H	Heath: DE BRUCE OF UPLANDS (A.I), 6049, 18/07/05 [] secog (Can), D: Meghan Of Bairnsley	S:		
RESERV		HAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S211)			
	Mr & Mrs	G & K Hastie: SEASMHACH DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I) 3/05 [] S: Du Boise Lecoq, D: Molly of Dandaloo),		
CLASS 3	3206	BULL, 20 to 30 months.			
No Entrie	S				
CLASS 3	3207	BULL over 30 months.			
No Entrie					
SENIOR	CHAMPION	BULL - RAS Sash. (S212)			
RESERV	E SENIOR C	HAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S213)			
GRAND	CHAMPION	BULL - RAS Sash. (S214)			
452		Heath: DE BRUCE OF UPLANDS (A.I), 6049, 18/07/05 [] S	:		
		coq (Can), D: Meghan Of Bairnsley			
		- RAS Sash. (S215)	_		
	ID CATTLE S	VLIVET PERPETUAL: TROPHY presented by the AUSTRALIAN OCIETY INC. will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Suprem			
451 Mr & Mrs G & K Hastie: MOLLY DONN OF BAIRNSLEY (A.I), 5913, 09/05/05 [] S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley					
	09/05/05 []	S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley			
	09/05/05 []	S: Fingal Of Auchnacraig (U.K), D: Ceitidh of Bairnsley GROUP CLASSES			
Competit	ion in Group				
Competit	ion in Group	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinar	y		
	ion in Group	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinar classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20	y		
CLASS 3	ion in Group 3208	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. G & K Hastie	y		
CLASS 3	ion in Group 1208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M Ho 1209	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. G& K Hastie eath GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455	ion in Group 1208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M He 1209	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. G& K Hastie eath GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455 CLASS 3	ion in Group 1208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M He 1209 S	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. G& K Hastie eath GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455 CLASS 3 No Entrie CLASS 3	ion in Group 1208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M Ho 1209 S 2210	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455 CLASS 3 No Entrie CLASS 3	ion in Group 1208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M Ho 1209 S 2210	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455 CLASS 3 No Entrie CLASS 3 1 456	ion in Group 3208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M Ho 3209 S 2210 Mr & Mrs G	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor. & & K Hastie SPECIAL PRIZES	y)		
CLASS 3 2 454 1 455 CLASS 3 No Entrie CLASS 3 1 456 MOST SU	ion in Group 208 Mr & Mrs G B, J & M He 209 s 210 Mr & Mrs G JCCESSFUL	GROUP CLASSES p Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor. G& K Hastie	y)		

GRAND CHAMPION COW OR HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S209)

LIMOUSIN

Judge: Terry Nolan

Stewards: R Lyons, B Tehan, L Cordell, R Desira

LIMOUSIN PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Australian Limousin Breeders Society (Victorian Region) for the provision of Junior and Senior Championship and Group Class Prize money for the successful Limousin Exhibitors.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 3300

HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 2 457 J O'Brien: BONIAN ANABELLE, 154965, 19/10/05 [TYPP A 0512] S: Ramornie Explosion Y0015, D: Bonian Black Yulia
- 1 458 J O'Brien: BONIAN AMBER, 154960, 08/10/05 [TYPP A 0518] S: Ramornie Explosion Y0015, D: Ramornie Krystal Y0020
- 3 459 J O'Brien: BONIAN ALICIA, 154949, 03/10/05 [TYPP A 0510] S: Timor Poll, D: Ramornie Krystal W0009

CLASS 3301 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 3 460 J O'Brien: BONIAN ALBINKA, 154947, 24/08/05 [TYPP A 0511] S: Bonian Polled Yoshiro, D: Bonian Polled Yolanda
- 1 461 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD BLACK VELVET (P) (B) (PU), HASPA006, 15/08/05 [HAS P A006] S: Lloyd's Black Polled Nuway, D: Ramorniespry Laselle N62
- 2 462 Mr & Mrs B & K Keirl: PARAMOUNT AROZIE (A.I), 155777, 07/07/05 [PAMF A 0003] S: Ionesco, D: Arlington Urozie
- CLASS 3302 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 3 463 Miss M Keirl: HUDLADAH ANGELIQUE (A.I), 155785, 05/06/05 [HLDP A 0002] S: Nelson, D: White Lakes Velvet Whisper
- 2 464 Mr & Mrs B & K Keirl: PARAMOUNT AMALIBU (A.I), 155781, 08/05/05 [PAMP A 0001] S: Malibu, D: Premier Exotic Y6
- 1 488 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL BLACK MOONBEAM A15 (P) (H) (PU), KGPA015, 02/05/05 {KGP A015} S: Kensal Vegemite Kid. D: Kensal Black Moonbeam U09
- CLASS 3303 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.
- 3 465 W A Churchill: MANDAYEN VERY SPECIAL A480 (P) (B) (PU), 153002, 23/03/05 [MDNP A0480] S: Wulfs Guardian 5074G, D: Mandayen Polled Very Special
- 1 466 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD FIRST CLASS (P) (B) (PU), HASPA004, 15/03/05 [HAS P A004] S: Chaz First Choice 6004F, D: Lloyd's T812
- 2 467 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD I LUV COOKIES (P) (PU), HASPA003, 09/03/05 [HASP A003] S: D V F C Cookie Monster 108H, D: Moorlim Lotus

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S217)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Limousin Heifer.

466 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD FIRST CLASS (P) (B) (PU), HASPA004, 15/03/05 [HAS P A004] S: Chaz First Choice 6004F, D: Lloyd's T812

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S218)

- 1 458 J O'Brien: BONIAN AMBER, 154960, 08/10/05 [TYPP A 0518] S: Ramornie Explosion Y0015, D: Ramornie Krystal Y0020
- CLASS 3304 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 469 J O'Brien: BONIAN POLLED ZURI, 149391, 14/10/04 [TYPP Z 0422] S: Bonian X013, D: Lloyd's Polled Viva
- 2 470 J O'Brien: BONIAN POLLED ZARA BONIAN POLLED ZARA, 149025, 02/10/04 [TYPP Z 0416] S: Timor Poll, D: Kalrural Sophia
- CLASS 3305 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3306 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

1 471 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL BLACK MOONBEAM Z03 (P) (B) (PU), KGPZ003, 06/03/04 [KGP Z003] S: D J Gentleman in Black, D: Kensal Black Moonbeam U09

- CLASS 3307 COW, 36 months and over.
- 2 472 K M & E Cross: DONNA VALLEY WATCH TOWER (A.I) (E.T), 131889, 26/09/01 [MGWF W 0881] S: Nealford Omar, D: Donna Valley Melissa
- 1 473 K M & E Cross: ARLINGTON WRANGLER (A.I), 130807, 24/03/01 [ALSP W 0001] S: S.L.V.L. Beef 341E, D: Arlington Tanami

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S219)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Limousin Heifer.

473 K M & E Cross: ARLINGTON WRANGLER (A.I), 130807, 24/03/01 [ALSP W 0001] S: S.L.V.L. Beef 341E, D: Arlington Tanami

- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S220)
 - **469** J O'Brien: BONIAN POLLED ZURI, 149391, 14/10/04 [TYPP Z 0422] S: Bonian X013, D: Lloyd's Polled Viva

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S221).

- 473 K M & E Cross: ARLINGTON WRANGLER (A.I), 130807, 24/03/01 [ALSP W 0001] S: S.L.V.L. Beef 341E, D: Arlington Tanami
- CLASS 3308 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 474 J O'Brien: BONIAN ATILLA, 154955, 19/10/05 [TYPP A 0514] S: Timor Poll, D: Donna Valley Patience Y236
- 2 475 J O'Brien: BONIAN ARGUS, 154961, 14/10/05 [TYPP A 0517] S: Ramornie Explosion Y0015, D: Bonian Yentl
 - 476 J O'Brien: BONIAN ARCHIE, 154954, 12/10/05 [TYPP A 0516] S: Timor Poll, D: Donna Valley Poll Krystal Y226

CLASS 3309 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 1 477 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL ALWAYS A GENTLEMAN A31 (S) (B) (PF), KGPA031, 09/08/05 [KGP A031] S: D J Gentleman in Black, D: Kensal Black Fifi X93
- 2 478 Mr & Mrs B & K Keirl: PARAMOUNT ARISTOTLE (A.I), 155783, 17/07/05 [PAMF A 0004] S: Nelson Imf F S0132, D: Bilati Willow

CLASS 3310 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3311 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

- 2 468 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL ALL GOOD A07 (P) (B) (PF), KGPA007, 06/03/05 {KGP A07} s: d j Gentleman in Black, D: Kensal Black Pearl W11
- 1 479 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD MONSTER MAGIC (P) (B) (PU), HASPA002, 04/03/05 [HASP A002] S: D V F C Cookie Monster 108H, D: Lloyd's Black Polled Quest

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S222)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Limousin Bull.

1 477 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL ALWAYS A GENTLEMAN A31 (S) (B) (PF), KGPA031, 09/08/05 [KGP A031] S: D J Gentleman in Black, D: Kensal Black Fifi X93

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S223)

479 Miss H Sheehan: WATERFORD MONSTER MAGIC (P) (B) (PU), HASPA002, 04/03/05 [HASP A002] S: D V F C Cookie Monster 108H, D: Lloyd's Black Polled Quest

CLASS 3312 BULL, 20 to 24 months.

1 480 W A Churchill: NUNKEERI PARK ZLUTH (P) (B) (PN), 151510, 05/12/04 [WKCP Z013] S: Devt Polled Deon, D: Bruangil Park Marcy

CLASS 3313 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 3314 BULL, over 30 months.

1 481 Mr & Mrs B & K Keirl: WHITE LAKES Z033 (A.I), 145645, 31/03/04 [WL P Z 0033] S: White Lakes Rawhide, D: White Lakes Velvet Whisper

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S224)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Limousin Bull.

1 480 W A Churchill: NUNKEERI PARK ZLUTH (P) (B) (PN), 151510, 05/12/04 [WKCP Z013] S: Devt Polled Deon, D: Bruangil Park Marcy

TTLE 30

	BEEF C/			
 RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S225) GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S226) 477 M A O'Sullivan: KENSAL ALWAYS A GENTLEMAN A31 (S) (B) (PF), KGPA031, 09/08/05 [KGP A031] S: D J Gentleman in Black, D: Kensal Black Fifi X93 SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S227) 	 496 Mr & Mrs B & L Quayle: ELLINVALE ARWYN, 6372, 11 A021] S: Lilliput Lord Pythagoras, D: Casuarina Bernice 1 497 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ABFAB, 6330, 03, A011] S: Elandra Park Yodgee, D: Elandra Park Xotic 2 498 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA PRINCESS FIONA 12/07/05 [WAN A076] S: Yerrinbank Prince Regent, D Currawong Dreaming 			
 473 K M & E Cross: ARLINGTON WRANGLER (A.I), 130807, 24/03/01 [ALSP W 0001] S: S.L.V.L. Beef 341E, D: Arlington Tanami GROUP CLASSES Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary 	 CLASS 3402 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months. 1 499 V & D Cronin: YARRAGON ACACIA, 6107, 16/04/05 [VI Elandra Park Sam, D: Elandra Park Xclaim 2 500 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA FANTASIA, 629 [WAN A068] S: Wanamara Blampied, D: Ardrossan Chrystal 			
classes. CLASS 3315 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.	CLASS 3403 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months. No Entries JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S22 497 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ABFAB, 6330, 03/			
 2 482 Mr & Mrs B & K Keirl 483 J O'Brien 1 484 M A O'Sullivan 485 Miss H Sheehan 3 936 J O'Brien 	A011] S: Elandra Park Yodgee, D: Elandra Park Xotic RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S230) 499 V & D Cronin : YARRAGON ACACIA, 6107, 16/04/05 Elandra Park Sam, D: Elandra Park Xclaim			
 CLASS 3316 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form. 2 486 J O'Brien: GROUP BY TIMOR POLL 	 CLASS 3404 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months. 3 501 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN HONEY, 5558, 03/12/04 [FLS Z Clan Mc Fitzroy, D: The Clan Mc Fabbe 1 502 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LADY STELLA, 567 [POD Z145] S: Lilliput Lord Rama, D: Lilliput Lady Kiesha 2 503 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA ETHEREAL, 563 			
1 487 M A O'Sullivan: GROUP BY DJ GENTLEMAN IN BLACK 3 934 J O'Brien CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning Sires Progeny Group in class 3316.	[WAN Z062] S: Ardrossan Findon, D: Kimbolton Bonnie Door CLASS 3405 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months. 1 504 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ZORINA, 5618, 10/ Z178] S: Elandra Park Topshot, D: Trangie M235			
CLASS 3317 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.	 CLASS 3406 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months. 2 505 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA EMU DREAM 09/03/04 [WAN Z055] S: Ardrossan Findon, D: Wanamara Di 3 506 N & J Canny: MONTE ALLEGRO ZULIA, 5109, 19/02/04 [Mi Appertarra Carlo, D: Ardrossan Delia 			

2 490 M A O'Sullivan

A cash prize of \$100 presented by the AUSTRALIAN LIMOUSIN **CASH PRIZE** BREEDERS SOCIETY (VICTORIAN REGION) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of Best Two Bulls in class 3317.

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL LIMOUSIN EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Limousin Exhibitor. (S228)

J O'Brien

LOWLINE

Sue Francis Judge:

Stewards: B Godbolt, K Bertoncello, J Tyrrell

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 3400 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 491 Mrs L Senger-Whitehead: COLOMBO PARK ARIA, 6021, 23/10/05 [CPS A032] S: Appertarra Randy, D: Colombo Park Violetta
- 3 492 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN ISABELLA (A.I), 6134, 09/10/05 [FLS A13] S: Yerrinbank Ovens, D: The Clan Mc Effe
- 2 493 K L & M K Smith: KEIMOI KILLARA, 6367, 03/10/05 [KLS A205] S: Keimoi Crackerjack, D: Keimoi Calipso

CLASS 3401 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 3 494 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LADY ANJA, 6410, 28/08/05 [POD A185] S: Lilliput Lord Joelson, D: Lilliput Lady Xena
- K L & M K Smith: KEIMOI CRACKERJILL, 6364, 17/08/05 [KLS A201] 4 495 S: Elandra Park Umph, D: Keimoi Aquarius

- 08/05 [EVL
- 08/05 [EPS
- (A.I), 6078, Wanamara
- C A002] S:
- 6, 11/04/05

 - 08/05 [EPS
 - C A002] S:
- 009] S: The
- 1, 04/10/04
- , 02/10/04
- 05/04 [EPS
- ING, 5312, eamtime
- CC Z071] S: Appertarra Gario, D. Ardrossan Dena
- 507 G & S Turnham: BARREGOWA LAMARQUE, 5020, 11/12/03 [TLC Y034] S: Avonsleigh Julius, D: Appertarra Raeleen
- 1 508 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN GEORGIANA (A.I), 5033, 03/10/03 [FLS Y003] S: Avonsleigh Julius, D: The Clan Bruce Anna
- **CLASS 3407** COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 509 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LADY XENA, 5015, 20/06/03 [POD Y118] S: Lilliput Lord Zackary, D: Juderry Belle
- 3 510 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK XOTIC (E.T) (A.I), 4373, 15/03/02 [EPS X120] S: Elandra Park Topshot, D: Trangie J251
- 2 511 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK WATCHOUT, 3962, 23/06/01 [EPS W103] S: Elandra Park Topshot, D: Elandra Park Upbeat

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S231)

- 509 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LADY XENA, 5015, 20/06/03 [POD Y118] S: Lilliput Lord Zackary, D: Juderry Belle
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash. (S232)
- 504 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ZORINA, 5618, 10/05/04 [EPS Z178] S: Elandra Park Topshot, D: Trangie M235

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (\$233).

- 509 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LADY XENA, 5015, 20/06/03 [POD Y118] S: Lilliput Lord Zackary, D: Juderry Belle
- **CLASS 3408** BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- **CLASS 3409** BULL, 12 to 15 months.
- 1 513 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA FINDON ROYALE, 6399, 25/09/05 [WAN A081] S: Ardrossan Findon, D: Kimbolton Daphne 514 G & S Turnham: BARREGOWA SATCHMO, 6511, 15/09/05 [TLC A055]
- S: Lilliput Lord Obvious, D: Appertarra Raeleen
- 3 515 N & J Canny: YARRA RANGES ALDEBAREN, 6312, 06/09/05 [YRL A001] S: Monte Allegro Da Vinci, D: Terrebonne Victoria
- No Entries

2 516	K L & M K Smith: KEIMOI JUST GENES, 6365, 21/08/05 [KLS A202]	
	S: Keimoi Crackerjack, D: Keimoi Lyra	

4 517 Mr & Mrs B & L Quayle: ELLINVALE ALISTAIR, 6376, 05/08/05 [EVL A025] S: Lilliput Lord Pythagoras, D: Tyrilly Alexandra

BUIL 15 to 18 months. **CLASS 3410**

No Entries

- BULL, 18 to 20 months. **CLASS 3411**
- 1 518 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ANDRE, 6038, 03/03/05 [EPS A04] S: Elandra Park Sam, D: Broken Arrow Onyx Queen

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S234)

513 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: WANAMARA FINDON ROYALE, 6399, 25/09/05 [WAN A081] S: Ardrossan Findon, D: Kimbolton Daphne

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S235)

- 516 K L & M K Smith: KEIMOI JUST GENES, 6365, 21/08/05 [KLS A202] S: Keimoi Crackerjack, D: Keimoi Lyra
- **CLASS 3412** BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 519 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN REBEL, 5523, 04/10/04 [FLS Z006] S: The Clan Mc Frith 2, D: The Clan Mc Elle
- BULL, 24 to 30 months. CLASS 3413
- 1 520 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK ZORRO (E.T), 5333, 08/05/04 [EPS Z177] S: Elandra Park Top Shot, D: Trangie J251
- **CLASS 3414** BULL, over 30 months.
- 1 521 Mrs L Senger-Whitehead: COLOMBO PARK ZACCARIA (E.T) (A.I), 5276, 26/01/04 [CPS Z002] S: Colombo Park Tannhauser, D: Mugga Sabrina
- 5 522 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LORD LEXIS, 5186, 15/12/03 [POD Y126] S: Lilliput Lord Kevlar, D: Lilliput Lady Xanthi
- 4 523 G & S Turnham: BARREGOWA LOCHINVAR (A.I), 4980, 01/10/03 [TLC Y030] S: Monte Allegro Dante, D: Keimoi Celina
- 2 524 G Podbury & B Crowley: LILLIPUT LORD PRIMUS, 5016, 08/07/03 [POD Y119] S: Lilliput Lord Tennyson, D: Mugga Callisto
- 3 525 A & Mrs J Ristrom: ELANDRA PARK YODGEE, 4915, 13/03/03 [EPS Y146] S: Elandra Park Sam, D: Keimoi Vela
- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S236)
 - 519 Mrs S, Herbig: FAIRLAWN REBEL, 5523, 04/10/04 [FLS Z006] S: The Clan Mc Frith 2, D: The Clan Mc Elle

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S237)

- 521 Mrs L Senger-Whitehead: COLOMBO PARK ZACCARIA (E.T) (A.I), 5276, 26/01/04 [CPS Z002] S: Colombo Park Tannhauser, D: Mugga Sabrina
- GRAND CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S238)
- 519 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN REBEL, 5523, 04/10/04 [FLS Z006] S: The Clan Mc Frith 2, D: The Clan Mc Elle
- SUPREME EXHIBIT RAS Sash (S239)
 - 519 Mrs S Herbig: FAIRLAWN REBEL, 5523, 04/10/04 [FLS Z006] S: The Clan Mc Frith 2, D: The Clan Mc Elle

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.
- **CLASS 3415** GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
- 3 526 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight
- 1 527 G Podbury & B Crowley
- 2 528 A & Mrs J Ristrom
- 529 KL&MKSmith 530 G & S Turnham
- **CLASS 3416** GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

1 531 Mr & Mrs G & J Knight: GROUP BY ARDROSSAN FINDON

GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. **CLASS 3417** To be bred by the Exhibitor.

- 532 G Podbury & B Crowley 1
- 2 533 A & Mrs J Ristrom
 - 534 G & S Turnham

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL LOWLINE EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Lowline Exhibitor. (S240)

A & Mrs J Ristrom

MAINE-ANJOU

Dean Afford Judge:

Stewards: T Rowden, F Lindsay, L Sargent

ORDINARY CLASSES

- **CLASS 3500** HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 535 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE NIKKI, 7747, 15/10/05 [DAL P P 041] S: Dalwood Lodge Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Miss Aspen
- **CLASS 3501** HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
- 1 536 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE FRANCINE, 7749, 21/09/05 [DAL P P 043] S: Dalwood Lodge Jacques, D: Dalwood Lodge Zera li
- C Worden: MAINE-PARK STEPHANY, 7717, 21/08/05 [MP P P 003] S: 2 537 Wattle Glen Jim, D: North River Tricia
- **CLASS 3502** HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- No Entries

CLASS 3503 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

- No Entries
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S241)
 - 536 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE FRANCINE, 7749, 21/09/05 (DAL P P 043] S: Dalwood Lodge Jacques, D: Dalwood Lodge Zera li
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash. (S242)**
- 535 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE NIKKI, 7747, 15/10/05 [DAL P P 041] S: Dalwood Lodge Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Miss Aspen
- **CLASS 3504** HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 3505** COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
 - 538 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE PENNY, 7648, 31/08/04 [DAL P O 034] S: Dalwood Lodge Pierre, D: North River Terry
- 1 539 C Worden: MAINE-PARK DOT, 7592, 14/07/04 [MP P 0 001] S: Wattle Glen Sammy, D: North River Zanthe

CLASS 3506 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 3507** COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 540 C Worden: MAINE-PARK YVONNE, 7530, 06/05/03 [MP P N 001] S: Cunia, D: Maine-Park Eva I
- 2 541 C Worden: MAINE-PARK SAMANTHA, 7158, 24/10/00 [MP P K 003] S: Maine-Park Sam, D: North River Zanthe
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S243)
- 540 C Worden: MAINE-PARK YVONNE, 7530, 06/05/03 [MP P N 001] S: Cunia, D: Maine-Park Eva I

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S244)

- 541 C Worden: MAINE-PARK SAMANTHA, 7158, 24/10/00 [MP P K 003] S: Maine-Park Sam, D: North River Zanthe
- 540 C Worden: MAINE-PARK YVONNE, 7530, 06/05/03 [MP P N 001] S: Cunia, D: Maine-Park Eva I

CLASS 3508 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

1 542 D A Hargrave: DALWOOD LODGE NAPOLEON, 7740, 06/10/05 [DAL P P 048] S: Dalwood Lodge Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Genevieve

			······
CLASS 3	3509	BULL, 12 t	o 15 months.
	P 047] S: [Dalwood Loc	OOD LODGE LANCELOT, 7739, 27/09/05 [DAL P Ige Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Melissa
1 544			ARK ECHARD, 7719, 11/08/05 [MP P P 002] S: lorth River Zanthe
CLASS	3510	BULL, 15 1	to 18 months.
545	-		/OOD LODGE KANGA, 7750, 25/06/05 [DAL P P e, D: Dalwood Lodge Dal
CLASS	3511	BULL, 18	to 20 months.
No Entrie	es		
	D A Harg	ave: DALW	AS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S246) OOD LODGE NAPOLEON, 7740, 06/10/05 [DAL P dge Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Genevieve
RESERV			I BULL - RAS Sash. (S247)
	C Worder	: MAINE-P	ARK ECHARD, 7719, 11/08/05 [MP P P 002] St North River Zanthe
CLASS No Entri	3512	BULL, 20	to 24 months.
	3513	RULL 24	to 20 months
No Entri		BULL, 24	to 30 months.
		DINI	20 months
	C Worde	: MAINE-P	er 30 months. ARK TOBY, 7533, 06/10/03 [MP P N 005] S: Line-Park Samantha
SENIOR			AS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S248)
	C Worde	n: MAINE-P	ARK TOBY, 7533, 06/10/03 [MP P N 005] S: ine-Park Samantha
RESERV	E SENIOR	CHAMPION	BULL - RAS Sash. (S249)
	D A Harg	ave: DALW	AS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S250) 100D LODGE NAPOLEON, 7740, 06/10/05 [DAL P 1ge Louie, D: Dalwood Lodge Genevieve
SUPRE	ME EXHIBIT		
	C Worder		ARK YVONNE, 7530, 06/05/03 [MP P N 001] S:
		GR	OUP CLASSES
Competi	tion in Gro	up Classes classes.	is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary
CLASS	3515	1	BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
3 548	D A Hargr C Worden C Worden		
CLASS		GROUP:	SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.
550			P BY DALWOOD LODGE LOUIE
CLASS			BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.
1 551 2 552			
		SP	ECIAL PRIZES
MOST S	UCCESSFU	L MAINE-A	NJOU EXHIBITOR
Specia	I Sash will	be awarded	I to the Most Successful Maine-Anjou Exhibitor.
S252)			
			C Wordon

C Worden

MINIATURE GALLOWAY

Judge: **Trevor Hatch** Stewards: N King, K Bertoncello, J Tyrrell **ORDINARY CLASSES CLASS 3700** HEIFER, 9 to 14 months. 1 553 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT MIRANDA, PAH A01, 26/10/05 [PAH A01] S: Torcroft Tom Thumb, D: Torcroft Marsia CLASS 3701 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months. No Entries JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S265) 553 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT MIRANDA, PAH A01, 26/10/05 [PAH A01] S: Torcroft Tom Thumb, D: Torcroft Marsia **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S266)** COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months. **CLASS 3702** No Entries **CLASS 3703** COW over 30 months. No Entries SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S267) RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S268) GRAND CHAMPION COW OR HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S269) 553 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT MIRANDA, PAH A01, 26/10/05 [PAH A01] S: Torcroft Tom Thumb, D: Torcroft Marsia **CLASS 3704** BULL, 9 to 14 months. 554 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT TIMOTHY, PAH A02, 30/10/05 [PAH A02] S: Torcroft Tom Thumb, D: Wannawin Heather W10 **CLASS 3705** BULL, 14 to 20 months. No Entries JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S270) **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** - RAS Sash. (S271) **CLASS 3706** BULL, 20 to 30 months. 1 555 J R & L A Harvey: CASTLE DOUGLAS MICKEY, CDZ2, 07/06/04 [CD Z2] S: Castle Douglas Fire Power, D: Castle Douglas Teenie Weenie BULL over 30 months. **CLASS 3707** 1 556 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT TOM THUMB (A.I), PAH Y02, 29/10/03 [PAH Y02] S: Wannawin Chocolate Soldier, D: Wannawin Thumbalina W15 SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S272) 553 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT MIRANDA, PAH A01, 26/10/05 [PAH A01] S: Torcroft Tom Thumb, D: Torcroft Marsia **RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL** - RAS Sash. (S273) 556 Ms P Hunder: TORCROFT TOM THUMB (A.I), PAH Y02, 29/10/03 [PAH Y02] S: Wannawin Chocolate Soldier, D: Wannawin Thumbalina W15 GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S274) 555 J R & L A Harvey: CASTLE DOUGLAS MICKEY, CDZ2, 07/06/04 [CD Z2] S: Castle Douglas Fire Power, D: Castle Douglas Teenie Weenie SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S275) 555 J R & L A Harvey: CASTLE DOUGLAS MICKEY, CDZ2, 07/06/04 [CD Z2] S: Castle Douglas Fire Power, D: Castle Douglas Teenie Weenie **GROUP CLASSES** Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes **CLASS 3708** GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

557

Ms P Hunder

CLASS 3709	GROUP:	SENIOR	PAIR,	BULL	AND	FEMALE,	0
	months.						
		Owned h	ut not r	lecessa	rilv bre	ed by exhib	itor

No Entries

CLASS 3710 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL MINIATURE GALLOWAY EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Miniature Galloway Exhibitor. (S276)

Ms P Hunder

MURRAY GREY

Judge: Matthew Spry

Stewards: N King, A Keys, K Dowsett, P Walker, J Bedwell, R Desira

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 3800 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 2 558 R J Travers: MOORABINDA MISTY A47, MMTA47, 31/12/05 [MMT A47] S: Temar Venturesome V17, D: Moorabinda Misty V2
- 1 559 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK PRINCESS, FFSA15, 23/12/05 [FFS A15] S: Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Newhaven Park Queen Lylia S48
- 560 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI CLIX ZINNIA, DGRA49, 10/12/05 [DGR A49] S: Shellgardi Clix Start, D: Wiltshire Zinnia W4
- 3 561 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: GILLDON EDITH A23, MLPA23, 06/10/05 [MLP A23] S: Millwood Bailey X225, D: Lindsay Edith U117
- 562 R J Travers: MOORABINDA SAPPHIRE A16, MMTA16, 05/10/05 [MMT A16] S: Temar Venturesome V17, D: Moorabinda Geranium X21
- CLASS 3801 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
- 2 563 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud: LERWICK PARK GREYDAME A80, LERA80, 21/09/05 [LER A80] S: Millwood Starbright X42, D: Lerwick Park Greydame X46
 - 564 Siekman and Kent Partnership: KENSIE ABBYGAIL, SKPA268, 20/09/05 [SKP A268] S: Bass Coast Waltus, D: Kentsie Hester T80
 - 565 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: GILLDON LOLLIPOP A9, MLPA9, 01/09/05 [MLP A9] S: The Glen Marshall V172, D: Millwood Lollipop (U281)
- 1 566 R J Travers: MOORABINDA DIVA A15, MMTA15, 29/08/05 [MMT A15] S: Temar Venturesome V17, D: Wyong Rose M39
- 3 567 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI CHARMERS HANNAH, DGRA21, 22/08/05 [DGR A21] S: Shellgardi Mister Charmer, D: Nangara Hannah 18th
- CLASS 3802 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 1 568 R J Travers: MOORABINDA TINGLE A8, MMTA8, 28/05/05 [MMT A8] S: Waverley Sarpedon, D: Robern Princess Q6
- 569 R J Travers: MOORABINDA JEANETTE A6, MMTA6, 01/05/05 [MMT A6] S: Temar Venturesome V17, D: Woodbourn Miss Jeanette K33
- 2 570 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud: LERWICK PARK GWENDA A44, LERA44, 14/04/05 [LER A44] S: Newhaven Park Australia, D: Lerwick Park Uranie
- CLASS 3803 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.
- 2 571 Mr & Mrs I & A Burnside: CRATLOE A16 (PB), CIBA16, 15/02/05 [CIB A16] S: Cratloe Cora Y14, D: Cratloe Linda X33
- 1 572 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI SUNDOWNER CHARMAINE (A.I) (E.T), DGRA1, 03/02/05 [DGR A1] S: Monterey Sundowner, D: Mt View Charmaine V31
- 3 575 Siekman and Kent Partnership: KENTSIE ANITA (A.I), SKPA256, 19/03/05 [SKP A256] S: Bass Valley Gabriel, D: Kentsie Trendy

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S277)

559 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK PRINCESS, FFSA15, 23/12/05 [FFS A15] S: Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Newhaven Park Queen Lylia S48

- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER** RAS Sash. (S278)
 - 572 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI SUNDOWNER CHARMAINE (A.I) (E.T), DGRA1, 03/02/05 [DGR A1] S: Monterey Sundowner, D: Mt View Charmaine V31
- CLASS 3804 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

ver 20

r

- 573 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK LYLIA A1, FFSA1, 24/01/05 [FFS A1] S: Coromby Percival, D: Newhaven Park Queen Lylia S48
- 1 574 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI CHARMERS RADIANT, DGRZ23, 12/11/04 [DGR Z23] S: Shellgardi Mister Charmer, D: Parknook Radiant 394
- CLASS 3805 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 576 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud: LERWICK PARK GREYDAME Z48 (PB), LERZ48, 07/09/04 [LER Z48] S: Lerwick Park V B, D: Lerwick Park Greydame X46

CLASS 3806 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

1 577 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK SALLY, FFSY5, 14/10/03 [FFS Y5] S Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Woodbourn Sally V73

CLASS 3807 COW, 36 months and over.

- 1 578 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI BEN'S BROOKE, DGRY4, 03/08/03 [DGR Y4] S: Snow Gums Ben Hall P1, D: Jyndarra Brooke W12
- 2 579 Miss F Lindsay & K Metherall: WATTLEWOOD LADY JANE X3 (PB), FIOX3, 03/06/02 [FIO X3] S: Ryevale Park Tailor Made, D: Ryevale Park Lady Jane
 - 580 Mr & Mrs I & A Burnside: CRATLOE LINDA X9 (PB), CIB X9, 08/02/02 [CIB X9] S: Cratloe Sergio, D: Cratloe Linda T75
- 3 581 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: NANGARA AMY 7TH (A.I), NGAS6, 16/03/97 [NGA S6] S: Newfields Vo Rouge, D: Nangara Amy 4th
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S279)
 - 577 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK SALLY, FFSY5, 14/10/03 [FFS Y5] S Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Woodbourn Sally V73
- **RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW** RAS Sash. (S280)
 - 576 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud: LERWICK PARK GREYDAME Z48 (PB), LERZ48, 07/09/04 [LER Z48] S: Lerwick Park V B, D: Lerwick Park Greydame X46

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S281).

TROPHY THE MICHAEL SUTHERLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY, presented by Mr. PETER SUTHERLAND, Thologolong, Victoria, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Murray Grey Bull and Female in alternate years, commencing in 1968 with the cow. In 2006 it will be awarded to the Grand Champion Female and in 2007 it will awarded to the Grand Champion Bull.

The trophy to be won three times by the same Exhibitor before becoming their permanent property. Outright winners of previous Trophy presented by Peter Sutherland, under the same conditions as the present Trophy: 1967, Sutherland & Sutherland; 1978, G. Wesley; 1988, G.L. & N.L. Wesley. 2003, Watermill Pastoral Company.

Winners of present trophy: 1989, Glen-Moan Partnership; 1990, Lilyvale Murray Grey Stud; 1991, Lilyvale Murray Grey Stud; 1992 Kaltara Murray Gey Stud; 1993, Watermill Pastoral Co.; 1994, Kaltara Murray Grey Stud; 1995, G. Wesley; 1996, R.I., J.S. & G.I. Buick; 1997, Warrook Pty. Ltd; 1998, Watermill Pastoral Company; 1999, D R & W R Llewellyn; 2000, Millwood Pastoral Co; 2001, Brandon & Sons; 2002, Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud; 2003, Watermill Pastoral Company; 2004, Ms F Lindsay & Ms K Metherall; 2005, Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud; 2006, D & G Oag

559 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK PRINCESS, FFSA15, 23/12/05 [FFS A15] S: Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Newhaven Park Queen Lylia S48

- CLASS 3808 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 582 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI CLIX HANDOUT, DGRA51, 30/12/05 [DGR A51] S: Shellgardi Clix Start, D: Nangara Hannah 19th
- 2 583 D & G Oag: BRAESIDE PARK TAILOR MADE, FFSA18, 22/12/05 [FFS A18] S: Woodbourn Cheyenne T40, D: Braeside Park Audrey V2
 - 584 A Hilli: ADELIA PARK ADAM A1, AWE A1, 30/10/05 [AWE A1] S: Wattlewood Phoenix Gold Y13, D: Ryevale Park Lady Jane W11
 - 585 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI CLIX CHAMPAGNE, DGRA44, 27/10/05 [DGR A44] S: Shellgardi Clix Start, D: Mt View Charmaine T17

CLASS 3809 BL

- BULL, 12 to 15 months.
- 1 586 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: GILLDON ABLETT A7, MLPA7, 01/09/05 [MLP A7] S: The Glen Marshall V172, D: Millwood Lady T111
- 2 587 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI MISTER JETSETTER, DGRA25, 27/08/05 [DGR A25] S: Shellgardi Mister Charmer, D: Nangara Miss Jeanette 3rd
 - 588 R Miller: OAKFARM AZTEC, OFMA8, 23/08/05 [OFM A8] S: Watermill Vocaldie, D: Oakfarm Valentine U2
- 3 589 D, J & R Mc Rae: DAJORY UPLIFT A12 (E.T) (PB), RJDA12, 31/07/05 [RJD A12] S: Willalooka Uplift U5, D: Lindsay Donna T115
 - 590 Miss F Lindsay & J Glover: WATTLEWOOD ACTION MAN A7 (PB), FIOA7, 26/07/05 [FIO A7] S: Saber Yarram, D: Saber Alanya R85

CLASS 3810 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 591 R J Travers: MOORABINDA ICEBERG A7, MMTA7, 10/05/05 [MMT A7] S: Temar Venturesome V17, D: Monterey Manneguin R26
- 2 592 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: SHELLGARDI MULGA BRICKABRACK, DGRA9, 22/04/05 [DGR A9] S: Snow Gums Mulga Bill, D: Shellgardi Ben's Bernadette
- 1 593 R J Travers: MOORABINDA CAPUCINO A3, MMTA3, 12/04/05 [MMT A3] S: Waverley Sarpedon, D: Woodbourn Cupid T34
- **3 594 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud**: LERWICK PARK ALEXANDER A31, LERA31, 02/04/05 [LER A31] S: Murfield Xtreme Lad X5, D: Banyanda Doris 2nd
- CLASS 3811 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

595 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud: LERWICK PARK ALLBRIGHT, LERA1, 07/02/05 [LER A1] S: Millwood Starbright X42, D: Lerwick Park Uplist

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S282)

586 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: GILLDON ABLETT A7, MLPA7, 01/09/05 [MLP A7] S: The Glen Marshall V172, D: Millwood Lady T111

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S283)

- 593 R J Travers: MOORABINDA CAPUCINO A3, MMTA3, 12/04/05 [MMT A3] S: Waverley Sarpedon, D: Woodbourn Cupid T34
- CLASS 3812 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 596 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: MILLWOOD IMAGE Z97, MWDZ97, 25/10/04 [MWD Z97] S: The Glen Marshall V172, D: Robern Colleen N9
- 2 597 G R & J M Perry: FAIRVIEW RIDGE ZEUS Z12 (PB), FVRZ12, 08/10/04 [FVR Z12] S: Robern Taurus, D: Woodbourn Miss Rosie S44

CLASS 3813 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

- 2 598 R Miller: WATERMILL ZAPOTEC, KALZ35, 22/09/04 [KAL Z35] S: Watermill Xizang, D: Watermill Beatrice V55
- 3 599 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: MILLWOOD COOPER Z81 (A.I) (E.T), MWDZ81, 22/07/04 [MWD Z81] S: Braelands Karazan, D: Robern Colleen N9
- 1 600 D & G Oag: ORCADIA PARK ZIRCON, GWZ5, 04/05/04 [GW Z5] S: Orcadia Park Repco V30, D: Orcadia Park Minette R61
- CLASS 3814 BULL, over 30 months.
- 1 601 Mr & Mrs I & A Burnside: CRATLOE ZANY Z9 (PB), CIB Z9, 18/02/04 [CIB Z9] S: Cratloe Universe U1, D: Cratloe Linda S59

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S284)

600 D & G Oag: ORCADIA PARK ZIRCON, GWZ5, 04/05/04 [GW Z5] S: Orcadia Park Repco V30, D: Orcadia Park Minette R61

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S285)

598 R Miller: WATERMILL ZAPOTEC, KALZ35, 22/09/04 [KAL Z35] S: Watermill Xizang, D: Watermill Beatrice V55

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S286)

THE MICHAEL SUTHERLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY, presented by Mr. PETER SUTHERLAND, Thologolong, via Wodonga, Vic., will be awarded to the exhibitor of the Grand Champion Murray Grey Bull and Cow in alternate years, commencing in 1968 with the cow. In 2006 it will be awarded to the Grand Champion Cow and in 2007 it will awarded to the Grand Champion Bull.

The trophy to be won three times by the same exhibitor before becoming their permanent property, Outright winners of previous Trophy presented by Peter Sutherland, under the same conditions as the present Trophy: 1967, Sutherland & Sutherland; 1978, G. Wesley; 1988, G.L. & N.L. Wesley. 2003, Watermill Pastoral Company. Winners of present trophy: 1989, Glen-Moan Partnership; 1990, Lilyvale Murray Grey Stud; 1991, Lilyvale Murray Grey Stud; 1992 Kaltara Murray Gey Stud; 1993, Watermill Pastoral Co.; 1994, Kaltara Murray Grey Stud; 1995, G. Wesley; 1996, R.I., J.S. & G.I. Buick; 1997, Warrook Pty. Ltd; 1998, Watermill Pastoral Company; 1999, D R & W R Llewellyn; 2000, Millwood Pastoral Co; 2001, Brandon & Sons; 2002, Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud; 2003, Watermill Pastoral Company; 2004, Miss F Lindsay & Miss K Metherall; 2005, Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud; 2006, D & G Oag.. (S286A)

600 D & G Oag: ORCADIA PARK ZIRCON, GWZ5, 04/05/04 [GW Z5] S: Orcadia Park Repco V30, D: Orcadia Park Minette R61

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S287)

600 D & G Oag: ORCADIA PARK ZIRCON, GWZ5, 04/05/04 [GW Z5] S: Orcadia Park Repco V30, D: Orcadia Park Minette R61

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 3815 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.

Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.

- 602 Mr & Mrs I & A Burnside
- 3 603 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud
- 604 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud
- 1 605 D&G Oag
- 606 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud
- 2 607 RJ Travers

CLASS 3816 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

- 3 608 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud: GROUP BY THE GLEN MARSHALL V172
- 1 609 D & G Oag: GROUP BY WOODBOURN CHEYENNE T40
 - 610 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: GROUP BY SHELLGARDI MISTER CHARMER
- 611 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud: GROUP BY SHELLGARDI CLIX START 2 612 R J Travers: GROUP BY TEMAR VENTURESOME V17
 - 12 NO HAVEIS, GROOT DI TEMAN VENIN
- CLASS 3817 GROUP: PAIR OF BULLS, any age.
 - To be bred by the Exhibitor.
- 1 613 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud 3 614 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud
- 2 C15 D I Travero
- 2 615 R J Travers
- CLASS 3818 GROUP: BEST TWO FEMALES, any age.

To be owned by the same Exhibitor.

- 616 Gilldon Murray Grey Stud
- 617 Lerwick Park Murray Grey Stud
- 1 618 D&GOag
- 2 619 Shellgardi Murray Grey Stud
- 620 Siekman and Kent Partnership
- 3 621 R J Travers

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL MURRAY GREY EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Murray Grey Exhibitor. (S288)

D & G Oag PINZGAUER

Trevor Hatch Judge: Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 4000

HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4001 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S289) **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER** - RAS Sash. (S290)

COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months. **CLASS 4002**

1 622 J & V F Murdica: SHALNI PARK AMY (H), 1484, 16/08/04 [SPK F A09] S: Shalni Park Xtreme, D: Shalni Park Xanda

CLASS 4003 COW over 30 months.

- 2 624 D & L Wells: LOCKWOOD LODGE ALOHA (H), 1388, 15/03/04 [LPL F Z291] S: Lockwood Lodge Xerox, D: Kaludabah Loretta
- 1 625 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE XENA (H), 1140, 05/07/01 [LPL F X214] S: Lockwood Lodge Ultimate, D: Lockwood Lodge Nancy
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (\$291)
 - 625 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE XENA (H), 1140, 05/07/01 [LPL F X214] S: Lockwood Lodge Ultimate, D: Lockwood Lodge Nancy

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S292)

622 J & V F Murdica: SHALNI PARK AMY (H), 1484, 16/08/04 [SPK F A09] S: Shalni Park Xtreme, D: Shalni Park Xanda

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S293)

625 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE XENA (H), 1140, 05/07/01 [LPL F X214] S: Lockwood Lodge Ultimate, D: Lockwood Lodge Nancy

CLASS 4004 BULL, 9 to 14 months.

- 1 626 J & V F Murdica: SHALNI PARK BEAU (H), 1550, 28/10/05 [SPK F B06] S: Shalni Park Xtreme, D: Waratah Natalie
- **CLASS 4005** BULL, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S294)
 - J & V F Murdica: SHALNI PARK BEAU (H), 1550, 28/10/05 [SPK F B06] S: Shalni Park Xtreme, D: Waratah Natalie

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S295)

CLASS 4006 BULL, 20 to 30 months.

1 627 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE AUGUSTOS (H), 1439, 24/12/04 [LPL F A307] S: Lockwood Lodge Xerix, D: Lockwood Lodge Wilma

CLASS 4007 BULL over 30 months.

No Entries

- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S296)
 - 627 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE AUGUSTOS (H), 1439, 24/12/04 [LPL F A307] S: Lockwood Lodge Xerix, D: Lockwood Lodge Wilma

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S297)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S298)

Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE AUGUSTOS (H), 1439, 24/12/04 [LPL F A307] S: Lockwood Lodge Xerix, D: Lockwood Lodge Wilma

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S299)

625 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd: LOCKWOOD LODGE XENA (H), 1140, 05/07/01 [LPL F X214] S: Lockwood Lodge Ultimate, D: Lockwood Lodge Nancy

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 4008	GROUP: months.	JUNIOR	PAIR,	BULL	AND	HEIFER,	under	20
	internation.	Owned b	ut not r	ecessa	rily bre	ed by exhil	oitor.	
No Entries								
CLASS 4009	GROUP: months.	SENIOR	PAIR,	BULL	AND	FEMALE,	over	20
		Owned b	ut not n	ecessa	rily bre	d by exhib	oitor.	

1 628 Lockwood Family Pty Ltd

CLASS 4010

No Entries

SPECIAL PRIZES

GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.

exhibitor.

Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the

MOST SUCCESSFUL PINZGAUER EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Pinzgauer Exhibitor. (S300) Lockwood Family Pty Ltd

POLL HEREFORD

Rob Tindall Judge:

Stewards: B Crotty, H Rankin, D Sleigh, H McDonell, R Smith, A Angliss, J Adams

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Victorian Poll Hereford Association for their support of the Poll Hereford Championship Prize money.

ORDINARY CLASSES

- **CLASS 4100** HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 630 L Thompson: LLANDILLO TILLY A185 (P), LANA185, 10/11/05 [LAN A185] S: Doonbiddie Flex, D: Llandillo Tilly S122
- **CLASS 4101** HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 4102** HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 4 631 J & J Henne: HENNADALE DORIS A11 (P), HENA11, 24/05/05 [HEN A11] S: Glen Goulburn Lavish W1, D: Glen Goulburn Doris X5
- 3 632 Alansand Poll Herefords: ALANSAND A19 (P), ASBA19, 28/04/05 [ASB A19] S: J S F 23 Nibbs 60G, D: Alansand Juno Bronwyn
- 1 633 Mrs E S R Cole: SEAGROVE D COTT (P), SECA11, 11/04/05 [SEC A11] S: Square-D Edge 694D, D: Seagrove New Cot
- 2 634 Mrs E S R Cole: SEAGROVE ELF WEST (P), SECA21, 03/04/05 [SEC A21] S: W T K 67U Midwest 135Y, D: Elfdale Kaoroo V75
- **CLASS 4103** HEIFER, 18 to 20 months,
- 1 635 Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords: SEVENBARDOT SHAMROCK A11 (P), SBTA11, 25/03/05 [SBT A11] S: L J S 23C Deviate U101, D: Sevenbardot Shamrock R105
- 2 636 L Thompson: LLANDILLO MINERVA A6 (E.T) (P), LANA6, 02/03/05 [LAN A6] S: L L L Nuff Said 45H, D: Onslow Minerva T202
- 3 637 J & J Henne: HENNADALE VIRGINIA A5 (P), HENA5, 22/02/05 [HEN A5] S: Glen Goulbum Lavish W1, D: Glen Goulbum Virginia X114
- 4 638 J & J Henne: HENNADALE PRECILLA A1 (P), HENA1, 13/02/05 [HEN A1] S: Glen Goulburn Lavish W1, D: Glen Goulburn Precilla X86

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S301)

635 Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords: SEVENBARDOT SHAMROCK A11 (P), SBTA11, 25/03/05 [SBT A11] S: L J S 23C Deviate U101, D: Sevenbardot Shamrock R105

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S302)

636 L Thompson: LLANDILLO MINERVA A6 (E.T) (P), LANA6, 02/03/05 [LAN A6] S: L L L Nuff Said 45H, D: Onslow Minerva T202

CLASS 4104 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 4105 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 640 J & J Henne: HENNADALE ADVANCE 2 (P), HENZ7, 29/09/04 [HEN Z7] S: J S F 23 Nibbs 60G, D: Bowen Advance W182

CLASS 4106 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

- 1 641 Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN VIRGINIA Z1 (T) (P), FVZ1, 02/02/04 [FV Z1] S: Glen Goulburn Lavish W1, D: Glen Goulburn Virginia Q35
- CLASS 4107 COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 642 Gien Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN HOLLIDAY Y26, FVY26, 07/03/03 [FV Y26] S: Glen Goulburn Greene V2, D: Pallabah Holliday Q64
- 2 643 Mrs E S R Cole: SEAGROVE MANDA MIST, SECT105, 28/11/98 [SEC T105] S: Seagrove Mistral, D: Seagrove Mandarine

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S303)

642 Gien Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN HOLLIDAY Y26, FVY26, 07/03/03 [FV Y26] S: Glen Goulburn Greene V2, D: Pallabah Holliday Q64

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S304)

641 Gien Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN VIRGINIA Z1 (T) (P), FVZ1, 02/02/04 [FV Z1] S: Glen Goulburn Lavish W1, D: Glen Goulburn Virginia Q35

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S305).

TROPHY The J D CAMPBELL MEMORIAL TROPHY presented by THE CAMPBELL FAMILY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Female.

- 642 Gien Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN HOLLIDAY Y26, FVY26, 07/03/03 [FV Y26] S: Glen Goulburn Greene V2, D: Pallabah Holliday Q64
- CLASS 4108 BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 644 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK AMBASSADOR (E.T) (P), HMMA122, 01/10/05 [HMM A122] S: L J S F6 Survivor, D: Charnock Lass 189
- CLASS 4109 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

645 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK ADMIRAL (P), HMMA094, 29/08/05 [HMM A094] S: L J S F6 Survivor, D: Charnock Last Day 420

- 1 646 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ASSASSIN, IMNA76, 20/08/05 [IMN A76] S: Wanrua Dynamic, D: Wanrua Moonbeam
- 3 647 C Robinson: YACKOLL KNOXVILLE (P), YKLA1, 17/08/05 [YKL A1] S: R R H Mr Felt 3008, D: Warramay Fancy W95
- 2 648 Mrs E S R Cole: SEVENBARDOT MOTION A246 (P), SBTA246, 06/08/05 [SBT A246] S: Sevenbardot Marvel Y34, D: Sevenbardot Verity Y43
- CLASS 4110 BULL, 15 to 18 months.
- 1 649 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK AGITATOR (E.T) (S), HMMA058, 07/05/05 [HMM A058] S: L J S F6 Survivor, D: Charnock Lass 189
- 3 650 Alansand Poll Herefords: ALANSAND A9 (P), ASBA9, 07/04/05 [ASB A9] S: J S F 23 Nibbs 60G, D: Neilpo Lena T44
- 2 651 Alansand Poll Herefords: ALANSAND A4 (P), ASBA4, 01/04/05 [ASB A4] S: J S F 23 Nibbs 60G, D: Neilpo Lena 4

CLASS 4111 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

- 1 652 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ACCELERATOR, IMNA4, 22/03/05 [IMN A4] S: Keswick Roger Moore W112, D: Wanrua Statuesque 18
- 2 653 Mrs E S R Cole: SEAGROVE VITA DOT (P), SECA10, 20/02/05 [SEC A10] S: Seagrove Vita T, D: Sevenbardot Lioness U95

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S306)

652 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ACCELERATOR, IMNA4, 22/03/05 [IMN A4] S: Keswick Roger Moore W112, D: Wanrua Statuesque 18

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S307)

- 644 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK AMBASSADOR (E.T) (P), HMMA122, 01/10/05 [HMM A122] S: L J S F6 Survivor, D: Charnock Lass 189
- CLASS 4112 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 654 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK ZORTEC (E.T) (P), HMMZ040, 03/10/04 [HMM Z040] S: J S F 23 Nibbs 60G, D: Charnock Grenadine X001

CLASS 4113 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4114 BULL, over 30 months.

1 655 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ZOOM (A.I) (E.T), IMNZ3, 17/03/04 [IMN Z3] S: Yavenvale Drawcard, D: Wanrua Moonbeam 34

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S308)

655 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ZOOM (A.I) (E.T), IMNZ3, 17/03/04 [IMN Z3] S: Yavenvale Drawcard, D: Wanrua Moonbeam 34

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S309)

644 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud: CHARNOCK AMBASSADOR (E.T) (P), HMMA122, 01/10/05 [HMM A122] S: L J S F6 Survivor, D: Charnock Lass 189

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S310)

TROPHY The SIR KENNETH AND LADY LUKE MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Poll Hereford Bull. The Trophy to be won three times by the same Exhibitor before becoming their permanent property.

Previous winners:

1973, A. & B. Vearing & Sons; 1974, Taylors Maralan Poll Hereford Stud; 1975, Frank Coopersmith; 1976, John H. Sleigh; 1977, Anderson Pastoral Co.; 1978, Fairy-Mount Pastoral Co.; 1979, Majestic Poll Hereford Stud; 1980, K. & A. Hicks; 1981, Mindaribba Stud Pty. Ltd.; 1982, J., D. & R. Hanson; 1983, J., D. & R. Hanson; 1984, Mindaribba, Anderson, Davies, House; 1985, F.J. O'Dea; 1986, Evesham & Associated Poll Herefords; 1987, L.H. & I.M. Bennett & Son; 1988, J.H. & L.J. Watson; 1989, N.K. Langlands & R. & M. McGregor; 1990, Doonbiddie/Wigzell/Hanstein/Jamasa; 1991, Dunhelen Poll Herefords; 1992, Margfred Park & R. Anderson; 1993, Margfred Park, 1994 Margfred/ Grylls/ Debarry/ Keech.; 1995, Doonbiddie Wonderview Pty. Ltd.; 1996, L.C. & L.M. Stewart & M.A. & J.F. O'Sullivan; 1997, Doonbiddie LJS Pty. Ltd.; 1998, Doonbiddie LJS Pty. Ltd./ D R Doak/ L & C Knight/ B J Ireland; 1999, Ian Manson Pty Ltd; 2000, Doonbiddie & R W Nader; 2001, Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords; 2002, E. Graham; 2003, Mrs E. Cole; 2004, R Green. 2005, Mrs E S R Cole; 2006 Ian Manson Pty Ltd .

652 Ian Manson Pty Ltd: WANRUA ACCELERATOR, IMNA4, 22/03/05 [IMN A4] S: Keswick Roger Moore W112, D: Wanrua Statuesque 18

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S311)

642 Gien Goulburn Poll Herefords: GLEN GOULBURN HOLLIDAY Y26, FVY26, 07/03/03 [FV Y26] S: Glen Goulburn Greene V2, D: Pallabah Holliday Q64

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.
- CLASS 4115 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.

1 656 Alansand Poll Herefords

2 657 Mrs E S R Cole

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100 is presented by THE AUSTRALIAN POLL HEREFORD SOCIETY LIMITED for Class 4115 – Best Three Head.

CLASS 4116 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

1 658 Alansand Poll Herefords: GROUP BY JSF NIBBS 60G

TROPHY THE BAYUNGA TROPHY presented by The Family of the late J.H.H. Sleigh, AM will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Sires Progeny Group The Trophy to be won three times by the same exhibitor before becoming their permanent property.

Outright winners of No. 1 Trophy: 1982, J. D. & R. Hanson.

No. 2 Trophy: 1996, Margfred Park. Winners of present Trophy; 1997, Doonbiddie LJS Pty. Ltd.; 1998, Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords; 1999. H C & M D Berkeley; 2000, Torakina Pastoral Co; 2001, Leaford Poll Hereford Stud; 2002, H.C. & M.D. Berkeley; 2003, Freds Poll Herefords; 2004, Fred's Poll Herefords.

Outright winners of No. 2 Trophy; 2005, H C & M D Berkeley.

CLASS 4117 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

- 1 659 Jan Manson Pty Ltd
- 2 660 Alansand Poll Herefords
- 3 661 Charnock Poll Hereford Stud

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL HEREFORD EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Poll Hereford Exhibitor. (S312)

Glen Goulburn Poll Herefords

RED ANGUS

Judge: Trevor Hatch

Stewards: F Stephens, A Snaith, R Desira, W Churchill

ORDINARY CLASSES

- CLASS 4200 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
- 1 662 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK JEWEL A163, SDPA163, 28/11/05 [SDP A163] S: Drayton Park Jr W92, D: Oakleigh Park Shawnee V39

CLASS 4201 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

- 663 Leongatha Secondary College: LEONSEC RUBY GEM, LEOA2, 17/06/05 [LEO A2] S: Te Mania Yardstick Y178, D: Kallioota Wonder Girl W18
- 3 664 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ASHLEE A74, SDPA74, 09/04/05 [SD A74] S: Drayton Park Chiefton W56, D: Drayton Park Miss Clavell W4
 - 665 Ms C Bermingham: JUTLAND ANGEL A10 (E.T) (A.I), Z7JA10, 08/03/05 [Z7J A10] S: L C C Major League A502M (U.S.A), D: Jutland Veronica V8
- 4 666 Ms C Bermingham: JUTLAND ALICE A4 (E.T) (A.I), Z7JA4, 05/03/05 [Z7J A4] S: Buf Crk Romeo L081 (U.S.A), D: Mt Hunter Red Mildred Q22
- 2 667 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROXANNE A12, SDPA12, 18/02/05 [SDP A12] S: L C C Southern King 1765K (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Roxanne X176
- 1 668 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK PEPERMINT A5, SDPA5, 14/02/05 [SDP A5] S: L C C Southern King 1765K (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Cadbury W85

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S313)

668 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK PEPERMINT A5, SDPA5, 14/02/05 [SDP A5] S: L C C Southern King 1765K (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Cadbury W85

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S314)

- 667 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROXANNE A12, SDPA12, 18/02/05 [SDP A12] S: L C C Southern King 1765K (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Roxanne X176
- CLASS 4202 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.
- 1 669 W A Larmour: RED W ELIZABETH 5TH, LVZ9, 21/08/04 [LV Z9] S: Red W Mr Beef, D: Red W Elizabeth 2nd
- 2 670 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK EMERALD Z131, SDPZ131, 22/06/04 [SDP Z131] S: Drayton Park Fancy Pants X66, D: Drayton Park Lassie W31

CLASS 4203 COW over 30 months.

- 3 671 W A Larmour: RED W RACHEL 2ND, LV X26, 20/08/02 [LV X26] S: Red W Dream Boat, D: C B N Rachel S17
- 1 672 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK LASSIE W31 (A.I), SDPW31, 13/05/02 [SDP W31] S: L C C Heaven or Bust 1000B (U.S.A), D: Noranda Lassie S94 Black
- 2 673 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK GEMSTONE X72 (E.T) (A.I), SDPX72, 01/03/02 [SDP X72] S: Red B H C Sandstone (Can), D: Oakleigh Park Pema T51
 - 674 Leongatha Secondary College: KALLIOOTA WONDER GIRL W18, KPW18, 29/10/01 [KP W18] S: Kallioota Trooper T07, D: Kallioota Super Girl U11

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S315)

672 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK LASSIE W31 (A.I), SDPW31, 13/05/02 [SDP W31] S: L C C Heaven or Bust 1000B (U.S.A), D: Noranda Lassie S94 Black

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S316)

673 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK GEMSTONE X72 (E.T) (A.I), SDPX72, 01/03/02 [SDP X72] S: Red B H C Sandstone (Can), D: Oakleigh Park Pema T51

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S317)

SPECIAL SASH A Tartan Sash, presented by the RED ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Red Angus Female.

667 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROXANNE A12, SDPA12, 18/02/05 [SDP A12] S: L C C Southern King 1765K (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Roxanne X176

BULL, 9 to 14 months.

CLASS 4204

No Entries

CLASS 4205 BULL, 14 to 20 months.

- 3 675 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ALEX A67, SDPA67, 03/04/05 [SDP A67] S: Drayton Park Red Canyon W71, D: Drayton Park Crackle Y2
- 1 676 W A Larmour: RED W ENTERPRISE (A.I), LVA1, 03/04/05 [LV A1] S: Glacier Chateau 744 (U.S.A), D: Red W Rachel 2nd
 - 677 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK PRINCE CHARMING A48 (A.I), SDPA48, 18/03/05 [SDP A48] S: Buf Crk Chf 824-1658 (U.S.A), D: Drayton Park Cinderella Y67
- 2 678 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROBIN HOOD A14, SDPA14, 25/02/05 [SDP A14] S: Leachman Red Robin Hood 1174B (U.S.A), D: Oakleigh Park Shawnee V56
- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S318)
 - 676 W A Larmour: RED W ENTERPRISE (A.I), LVA1, 03/04/05 [LV A1] S: Glacier Chateau 744 (U.S.A), D: Red W Rachel 2nd

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S319)

- 678 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROBIN HOOD A14, SDPA14, 25/02/05 [SDP A14] S: Leachman Red Robin Hood 1174B (U.S.A), D: Oakleigh Park Shawnee V56
- CLASS 4206 BULL, 20 to 30 months.
- 1 679 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK CHIEFTON Z107, SDP107, 14/06/04 [SDP Z107] S: Drayton Park Chiefton W56, D: Drayton Park Ruby T10
- CLASS 4207 BULL over 30 months.
- 1 680 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK DARREN Z32, SDPZ32, 16/01/04 [SDP Z32] S: G D A R Executive 722 Angus A727, D: Drayton Park T56
- SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money (S320)
 - 678 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK ROBIN HOOD A14, SDPA14, 25/02/05 [SDP A14] S: Leachman Red Robin Hood 1174B (U.S.A), D: Oakleigh Park Shawnee V56

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S321)

679 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK CHIEFTON Z107, SDP107, 14/06/04 [SDP Z107] S: Drayton Park Chiefton W56, D: Drayton Park Ruby T10

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S322)

SPECIAL SASH A Tartan Sash, presented by the RED ANGUS SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Red Angus Bull.

676 W A Larmour: RED W ENTERPRISE (A.I), LVA1, 03/04/05 [LV A1] S: Glacier Chateau 744 (U.S.A), D: Red W Rachel 2nd SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S323)

672 Bayfield Pty Ltd: DRAYTON PARK LASSIE W31 (A.I), SDPW31, 13/05/02 [SDP W31] S: L C C Heaven or Bust 1000B (U.S.A), D: Noranda Lassie S94 Black

GROUP CLASSES

- Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.
- CLASS 4208 GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

1 681 Bayfield Pty Ltd

CLASS 4209 GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months.

Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor.

- 1 682 Bayfield Pty Ltd
- CLASS 4210 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor.
- 1 683 Bayfield Pty Ltd
- 2 684 WALarmour

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL RED ANGUS EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Red Angus Exhibitor. (S324)

Bayfield Pty Ltd

RED POLL

Judge: Dean Afford

Stewards: N King, B Johnson, F Moon, K Dowsett

RED POLL PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Australian Red Poll Cattle Breeders Inc. (Victorian Region) and other supporters for the provision of championship prize money and trophies for the successful Red Poll Exhibitors.

ORDINARY CLASSES

- CLASS 4300 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 685 R Draper: RED CACTUS MARGOT, F70581, 27/12/05 [MRD 624] S: Red Cactus Lowmark, D: Red Cactus Patra

CLASS 4301 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 686 R Draper: RED CACTUS LARMISS, F70562, 24/09/05 [MRD 618] S: Adamaree Kay Mr Muscle, D: Red Cactus Lara
- 687 M Smith: EURIMBLA LIVIA, F70408, 23/09/05 [LJC 1499] S: Luchii Ransom, D: Eurimbla Olivia
- 1 688 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX MISS I AM ALL RIGHT (A.I), F70549, 02/09/05 [HMB 623] S: Carabin Walking Ned Kelly, D: Red Phoenix Miss Piggy
 - 689 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles: BALLA BALLA ANGELINA, F70341, 01/09/05 [BAL 109] S: Raedean Bogart, D: Moa Vale Andie
- 690 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles: BALLA BALLA GYPSY ROSE, F70343, 23/08/05 [BAL 091] S: Raedean Bogart, D: Eurimbla English Rose
- 4 691 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden: RAEDEAM DAME DAPHNE, F70561, 14/08/05 [AVR 200] S: Eurimbla Chieftain, D: Raedean Safflower
- 2 692 B E & L E Johnson: LYNBARRY SUPER ELEGANT, F70507, 28/07/05 [BLJ 144] S: Lynbarry Superfluous, D: Lynbarry Lucky Anne
- 3 693 D & G Ward: REDWARD FINESSE (A.I), F70014, 02/07/05 [DGW 68] S: Eurimbla Herdsman, D: Rhyd-Talog Belladonna

CLASS 4302 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.

1 694 Miss L Quiney: RED CACTUS ROBYNARA, F70007, 11/06/05 [MRD 610] S: Red Cactus Woolara, D: Moa Vale Robynland

CLASS 4303

No Entries

HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S325)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Red Poll Heifer.

TROPHY The "S.S. CAMERON" MEMORIAL TROPHY, (to be competed for in perpetuity). A replica of the trophy will be presented by THE AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS' INC. to the Junior Champion Heifer.

694 Miss L Quiney: RED CACTUS ROBYNARA, F70007, 11/06/05 [MRD 610] S: Red Cactus Woolara, D: Moa Vale Robynland

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S326)

685 R Draper: RED CACTUS MARGOT, F70581, 27/12/05 [MRD 624] S: Red Cactus Lowmark, D: Red Cactus Patra

CLASS 4304 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

- 2 695 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX MAGIC ERIN, F69981, 19/01/05 [HMB 607] S: Red Phoenix Fresh Boy, D: Red Phoenix Tri-Star
- 1 696 R Draper: RED CACTUS PATRICE, F69998, 20/12/04 [MRD 593] S: Red Cactus Woolara, D: Red Cactus Patlass

CLASS 4305 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

- 1 697 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden: OAKWOOD PRINCESS CHERRY 2, F69195, 06/05/04 [RMW E72] S: Oakwood Bovine Prince, D: Oakwood Cherry Drive
- 2 698 R Draper: RED CACTUS ISSY, F69291, 14/04/04 [MRD 576] S: Cooeeyana Isaacs, D: Red Cactus Weisle

CLASS 4306 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

1 699 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX RUBY POSH, F69009, 17/11/03 [HMB 570] S: Red Phoenix Bush Estate, D: Red Phoenix Blimey

- CLASS 4307 COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 700 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES NATALIE, F68244, 21/09/02 [NIS 056] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Red Rebecca
- 2 701 B E & L E Johnson: LYNBARRY LUSTRE, 67153, 21/04/01 [BLJ 075] S: Lynbarry Loafer, D: Red Cactus Lucky Woman

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S327)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Red Poll Cow.

TROPHY A trophy, presented by L & A JOHNS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Red Poll Cow.

700 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES NATALIE, F68244, 21/09/02 [NIS 056] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Red Rebecca

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S328)

696 R Draper: RED CACTUS PATRICE, F69998, 20/12/04 [MRD 593] S: Red Cactus Woolara, D: Red Cactus Patlass

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S329).

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Red Poll Female.

700 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES NATALIE, F68244, 21/09/02 [NIS 056] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Red Rebecca

CLASS 4308 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

- 2 702 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden: RAEDEAN INXS, M29830, 06/11/05 [AVR 206] S: Raedean Bono, D: Raedean Laurei
- 1 703 R Draper: RED CACTUS GLACIER, M29835, 03/11/05 [MRD 619] S: Red Cactus Pacer, D: Red Cactus Glammar

CLASS 4309 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 1 704 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles: BALLA BALLA BALLANTYNE, M29778, 04/09/05 [BAL 115] S: Raedean Bogart, D: Brooklea Protea
- 3 705 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden: RAEDEAN SANTANA, M29829, 02/09/05 [AVR 203] S: Raedean Bono, D: Raedean Mayflower

- 4 706 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles: BALLA BALLA MOZART, M29775, 26/08/05 [BAL 98] S: Raedean Bogart, D: Raedean Aria
- 2 707 R Draper: RED CACTUS MUSCLE THRONE, M29836, 12/08/05 [MRD 614] S: Adamaree Kay Mr Muscle, D: Red Cactus Janneth 2nd

CLASS 4310 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 2 708 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES TIGER, M29663, 07/05/05 [NIS 086] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Peggy Sue
- 1 709 R Draper: RED CACTUS LITELAND, M29652, 24/04/05 [MRD 602] S: Lynbarry Lenny, D: Red Cactus Thiland

CLASS 4311 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S330)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Red Poll Bull.

TROPHY The "ARNOLD CADDY" MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Bull. The trophy to be competed for in perpetuity. A replica of the trophy will be presented to the successful Exhibitor by THE AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS' INC.

709 R Draper: RED CACTUS LITELAND, M29652, 24/04/05 [MRD 602] S: Lynbarry Lenny, D: Red Cactus Thiland

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S331)

- 703 R Draper: RED CACTUS GLACIER, M29835, 03/11/05 [MRD 619] S: Red Cactus Pacer, D: Red Cactus Glammar
- CLASS 4312 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 3 710 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX QUICK IMPACT, M29641, 14/11/04 [HMB 614] S: Red Phoenix Bush Estate, D: Red Phoenix Zoregal
- 1 711 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX SWIFT RAIDER, M29642, 02/11/04 [HMB 617] S: Red Phoenix Bush Estate, D: Red Phoenix Litmus
- 2 712 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES NIMROD, M29442, 05/10/04 [NIS 078] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Red Rebecca

CLASS 4313 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4314 BULL, over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S332)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Red Poll Bull.

TROPHY A trophy, presented by D & B CASTLE, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Red Poll Bull.

711 M J Bassula: RED PHOENIX SWIFT RAIDER, M29642, 02/11/04 [HMB 617] S: Red Phoenix Bush Estate, D: Red Phoenix Litmus

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S333)

712 I A & N F Staff: SOPHRONITES NIMROD, M29442, 05/10/04 [NIS 078] S: Sophronites Merlin, D: Sophronites Red Rebecca

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S334)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$100, presented by the AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (VICTORIAN REGION), will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Red Poll Bull.

709 R Draper: RED CACTUS LITELAND, M29652, 24/04/05 [MRD 602] S: Lynbarry Lenny, D: Red Cactus Thiland

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S335)

709 R Draper: RED CACTUS LITELAND, M29652, 24/04/05 [MRD 602] S: Lynbarry Lenny, D: Red Cactus Thiland

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 4315	GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age.
	Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the
	Exhibitor.

713 M J Bassula

2 714 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles

1 715 R Draper

3 716 IA&NFStaff

717 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden

TROPHY The "PRINCESS ROYAL" CUP presented by the RED POLL CATTLE SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of Best Three Head in Class 4315.

The Princess Royal Cup will not be actually held by the winner but a cash prize of \$35 presented by THE AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS INC. (FEDERAL COUNCIL) will be awarded to the successful Exhibitor.

R Draper

CLASS 4316 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

- 3 718 M J Bassula: GROUP BY RED PHOENIX BUSH ESTATE
- 2 719 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles: GROUP BY RAEDEAN BOGART
- 1 720 I A & N F Staff: GROUP BY SOPHRONITES MERLIN

TROPHY The "STRADBROKE CHALLENGE" CUP presented by the late RIGHT HON. THE EARL OF STRADBROKE, K.C.M.G., C.B., C.V.D., C.B.E., V.C., D.L., J.P., BART., when Governor of Victoria, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning Sires Progeny Group in Class 4316.

The Cup is vested in the Council of the Australian Red Poll Society in perpetuity and will be presented to the successful Exhibitor.

A replica of the trophy presented by THE AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS' INC. (VICTORIAN REGION) will be provided each year to the winner of the Cup.

CLASS 4317

GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

- 721 M J Bassula
- 2 722 Mr & Mrs S & J Coles
- 1 723 R Draper
- 724 IA&NFStaff
- 3 725 Ms A Walker & N Gnaden

TROPHY The "T.H. PAYNE" MEMORIAL CUP, originally presented by the former AUSTRALIAN RED POLL SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group Best Two Bulls in Class 4317.

The Cup is to be competed for in perpetuity and the winners name engraved on it each year. The Cup is to remain the property of The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited.

A replica of the trophy presented by THE AUSTRALIAN RED POLL CATTLE BREEDERS' INC. will be awarded each year to the exhibitor of the winning pair of Best Two Bulls.

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL RED POLL EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Red Poll Exhibitor. (S336)

TROPHY A trophy, presented by JENNY OREO of BRIND-R-BELLA RED POLL STUD, will be awarded to the Most Successful Red Poll Exhibitor.

R Draper

SALERS

Judge: Richard Anderson Stewards: R Lyons, G King, L Cordell

SALERS PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Australian Salers Association (Victorian Region) and other supporters for the provision of prizes and trophies for the successful Salers Exhibitors.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 4400 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

1 726 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH AURELIA (P), 13498, 13/10/05 [MRM P A 036] S: Murrabah Weston, D: Murrabah Yvette

CLASS 4401 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 2 727 P & J Gregory: MURRABAH AVA (P), 13485, 22/08/05 [MRM P A 022] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Beartooth Moselle
- **1 728 G & D Hull**: LAKE GENOE APPLES (P), 13636, 26/07/05 [GDH P A 004] S: GGT P Challenger 156J, D: Lake Genoe Dynamite
- 729 G & D Hull: LAKE GENOE ALLEY (P), 13635, 07/07/05 [GDH P A 002] S: GGT P Challenger 156J, D: Lake Genoe Ray Ban

CLASS 4402 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.

1 730 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH APRIL (P), 13469, 04/04/05 [MRM P A 006] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Wam

CLASS 4403 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S337)

PRIZE A prize, presented by BELLE ARGENT SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Salers Heifer.

730 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH APRIL (P), 13469, 04/04/05 [MRM P A 006] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Wam

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S338)

726 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH AURELIA (P), 13498, 13/10/05 [MRM P A 036] S: Murrabah Weston, D: Murrabah Yvette

CLASS 4404 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4405 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

- 1 731 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ZELLA (P), 13169, 01/09/04 [MRM P Z 035] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Xena
- 2 732 G & D Hull: LAKE GENOE BLACK ZIMBA (P), 13244, 29/08/04 [GDH P Z 004] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Lake Genoe Tangles
 - 733 P & J Gregory: MURRABAH ZENELLE (H), 13168, 27/08/04 [MRM P Z 034] S: Murrabah Weston, D: Murrabah Xquisite
- 3 734 P & J Gregory: MURRABAH ZETTA (P), 13153, 08/06/04 [MRM P Z 019] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Virginia

CLASS 4406 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

- No Entries
- CLASS 4407 COW. 36 months and over.
- 2 735 R & A Mickelburough: SCATTERED GUMS YOPLAIT (P), 13118, 07/08/03 [SGS P Y 012] S: Lake Genoe Rubarb, D: Scattered Gums Umber
- 1 736 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH YOKO (P), 12983, 16/04/03 [MRM P Y 012] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Uzerne

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S339)

PRIZE A prize, presented by SALCO PARTNERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Salers Cow.

731 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ZELLA (P), 13169, 01/09/04 [MRM P Z 035] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Xena

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S340)

732 G & D Hull: LAKE GENOE BLACK ZIMBA (P), 13244, 29/08/04 [GDH P Z 004] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Lake Genoe Tangles

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (\$341).

PRIZE A prize, presented by SCATTERED GUMS SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Salers Female.

731 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ZELLA (P), 13169, 01/09/04 [MRM P Z 035] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Xena

CLASS 4408 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 737 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH A CHALLENGER (P), 13501, 08/11/05 [MRM P A 039] S: GGT P Challenger 156J, D: Murrabah Yasmin
- 2 738 G & D Hull: LAKE GENOE KEITH MILLER, 13637, 23/10/05 [GDH P A 018] S: GGT P Challenger 156J, D: Lake Genoe Rip Curl

CLASS 4409 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 3 739 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ADMIRAL (P), 14391, 06/09/05 [MRM P A 029] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Tarlinton Riva
- 2 740 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ATLANTIS (P), 13489, 30/08/05 [MRM P A 026] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Xena
- 1 741 R & A Mickelburough: SCATTERED GUMS ALBERT CHARLES (P), 13568, 20/08/05 [SGS P A 521] S: Murrabah Yahtzee, D: Scattered Gums Wandin Valley

CLASS 4410 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4411 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S342)

PRIZE A prize, presented by MURRABAH SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Salers Bull.

741 R & A Mickelburough: SCATTERED GUMS ALBERT CHARLES (P), 13568, 20/08/05 [SGS P A 521] S: Murrabah Yahtzee, D: Scattered Gums Wandin Valley

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S343)

- 740 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ATLANTIS (P), 13489, 30/08/05 [MRM P A 026] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Xena
- CLASS 4412 BULL, 20 to 24 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4413 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

- CLASS 4414 BULL, over 30 months.
- 1 743 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: MURRABAH ZIPPY (P), 12992, 04/01/04 [MRM P Z 001] S: Murrabah Vivid Black, D: Murrabah Wanda

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S344)

PRIZE A prize, presented by SALCO PARTNERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Salers Bull.

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S345)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S346)

PRIZE A prize, presented by TOSHAS SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Salers Bull.

741 R & A Mickelburough: SCATTERED GUMS ALBERT CHARLES (P), 13568, 20/08/05 [SGS P A 521] S: Murrabah Yahtzee, D: Scattered Gums Wandin Valley

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S347)

PRIZE A prize, presented by LAKE GENOE SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Supreme Salers Exhibit.

741 R & A Mickelburough: SCATTERED GUMS ALBERT CHARLES (P), 13568, 20/08/05 [SGS P A 521] S: Murrabah Yahtzee, D: Scattered Gums Wandin Valley

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes

CLASS 4415 GROUP	BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.

2 747 G&DHull

3 751 RC, MF, MJ&SJRandall

1 752 RC, MF, MJ&SJRandall

PRIZE A prize, presented by LE WONGA SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group, Best Three Head, in class 4415.

- **CLASS 4416** GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.
- 2 757 RC, MF, MJ & SJ Randall: GROUP BY MURRABAH VIVID BLACK 1 758 R C, M F, M J & S J Randall: GROUP BY MURRABAH VIVID BLACK

CLASS 4417 GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

1 762 RC, MF, MJ&SJRandall

PRIZE A prize, presented by FRANK HILL, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group, Best Two Bulls, in class 4417.

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL SALERS EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Red Poll Exhibitor. (S348)

TROPHY The "JAMES WATSON" MEMORIAL TROPHY will be awarded to the Most Successful Salers Exhibitor. The trophy is to remain the property of the AUSTRALIAN SALERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH), who will provide a replica of the trophy to the winning Exhibitor.

R C, M F, M J & S J Randall

BEST PREPARED AND MAINTAINED SALERS TEAM

As judged by representatives of The Australian Salers Association (Victorian Branch).

PRIZE A prize, presented by BEAUVISTA SALERS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Best Prepared and Maintained Salers Team.

SANTA GERTRUDIS

Judge: **Terry Nolan**

Stewards: R Desira, K Kelly, K Tyrrell, D Jones

SANTA GERTRUDIS PRIZE MONEY

The RAS extends it's gratitude to the Santa Gertrudis (Australia) Association for the provision of Championship Prize money for the successful Santa Gertrudis **Exhibitors**

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 4500 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 763 M G & C M Liston: TABASCO HILL DIGBY, CR449888, 25/10/05 [THI 109] S: Magno Bovis Brutus 602, D: Tabasco Hill Bronte
- **CLASS 4501** HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.
 - 764 M G & C M Liston: TABASCO HILL DORA, CR449876, 14/09/05 [THI 113] S: Magno Bovis Brutus 602, D: Woodstock Dora
- 2 765 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER KATALEEN, CR451105, 06/09/05 ((C) 20] S: Goonoo Gambler, D:
- 1 766 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JEWELL (P), PR76361, 16/07/05 [TJ 433] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Esta

- **CLASS 4502**
- HEIFER, 15 to 18 months. No Entries

CLASS 4503 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

767 C B & E D Dahlenburg: ELCO 525, PR76384, 01/03/05 [E1888 525] S: Elco 240, D: Echuca Park Extra

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S349)

TROPHY The MACARTHUR PARK SANTA GERTRUDIS STUD TROPHY presented by B & S OLSEN, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Santa Gertrudis Heifer.

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Santa Gertrudis Heifer.

766 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JEWELL (P), PR76361, 16/07/05 ITJ 433] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Esta

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S350)

- 765 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER KATALEEN, CR451105, 06/09/05 [(C) 20] S: Goonoo Gambler, D:
- **CLASS 4504** HEIFER. 20 to 24 months.
 - 768 C B & E D Dahlenburg: ELCO 451, CR76384, 08/10/04 [E1888 451] S: Elco 008, D: Auburn 762
- **CLASS 4505** COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4506 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4507 COW, 36 months and over.

769 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK GYPSUM, 238170, 25/10/02 [TJ 309] S: Woodstock Baron, D: Woodstock Dee

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S351)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Santa Gertrudis Cow.

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S352)

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash. (S353).

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Santa Gertrudis Female.

- 1 766 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JEWELL (P), PR76361, 16/07/05 [TJ 433] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Esta
- **CLASS 4508** BULL, 9 to 12 months.
- 1 770 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER BOSSTOCK STRINGYBARK, PR78996, 16/11/05 [(C) 4] S: Elco 208 Maloo, D: Macarthur Park Sarah
- 3 771 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER TASMAN, CR451103, 13/11/05 [(C) 5] S: Elco 203 Maloo, D: The Gambler 25
- 2 772 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER SIR BUSH RAT, CR451106, 10/11/05 [(C) 28] S: Elco 203 Maloo, D: The Gambler 24

CLASS 4509 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

- 773 M G & C M Liston: TABASCO HILL DONNY, CR449874, 15/09/05 [THI 121] S: Magno Bovis Brutus 603, D: Hazelwood B581
- 1 774 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JOEY, PR76359, 05/08/05 [TJ 456] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Cincinati
 - 775 C B & E D Dahlenburg: ELCO 546, PR76384, 24/07/05 [E1888 546] S: Elco 008, D: Elco 401

CLASS 4510 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 2 776 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JACKNIFE (P), PR76359, 19/05/05 [TJ 444] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Elk
- 1 777 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JACKEL, PR76359, 15/05/05 [TJ 442] S: Woodstock Baron, D: Woodstock Edan

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S354)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Santa Gertrudis Bull.

770 P G & D M Conroy: THE GAMBLER BOSSTOCK STRINGYBARK, PR78996, 16/11/05 [(C) 4] S: Elco 208 Maloo, D: Macarthur Park Sarah

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S355)

774 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK JOEY, PR76359, 05/08/05 [TJ 456] S: Kuloomba 41, D: Woodstock Cincinati

CLASS 4512 BULL, 20 to 24 months.

1 742 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK INCOME, 252744, 15/10/04 [TJ 422] S: Woodstock Baron, D: Woodstock Charlotte

CLASS 4513 BULL, 24 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4514 BULL, over 30 months

1 744 P G & D M Conroy: ELCO 203 MALOO (P), 238139, 20/03/02 [E1888 208] S: Kanbowro Reg, D: Chester Hill 3/9

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S356)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Santa Gertrudis Bull.

744 P G & D M Conroy: ELCO 203 MALOO (P), 238139, 20/03/02 [E1888 208] S: Kanbowro Reg, D: Chester Hill 3/9

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S357)

742 T J & J M Mason: WOODSTOCK INCOME, 252744, 15/10/04 [TJ 422] S: Woodstock Baron, D: Woodstock Charlotte

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S358)

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by the SANTA GERTRUDIS (AUSTRALIA) ASSOCIATION, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Santa Gertrudis Bull.

744 P G & D M Conroy: ELCO 203 MALOO (P), 238139, 20/03/02 [E1888 208] S: Kanbowro Reg, D: Chester Hill 3/9

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S359)

744 P G & D M Conroy: ELCO 203 MALOO (P), 238139, 20/03/02 [E1888 208] S: Kanbowro Reg, D: Chester Hill 3/9

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

- CLASS 4515 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
- 2 745 PG&DMConroy
 - 746 CB&ED Dahlenburg
 - 748 MG&CMListon
- 1 749 TJ&JM Mason 750 TJ&JM Mason
- CLASS 4516 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age.

- 2 753 P G & D M Conroy: GROUP BY ELCO 203 MALOO (P) 754 M G & C M Liston: GROUP BY MAGNO BOVIS BRUTIS
- 755 T J & J M Mason: GROUP BY WOODSTOCK BARON
- 1 756 T J & J M Mason: GROUP BY KULOOMBA 41

CLASS 4517

- To be bred by the Exhibitor.
- 1 759 PG&DMConroy
- 2 760 TJ&JM Mason
- 3 761 TJ&JM Mason

SPECIAL PRIZES

MOST SUCCESSFUL SANTA GERTRUDIS EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Santa Gertrudis Exhibitor. (S360)

PG&DMConroy

SHORTHORN

Judge: Stephen Withers Stewards: B Crotty, J Alberni, J Alberni, A Tippett, A Mathers,

SHORTHORN PRIZE MONEY

It is anticipated that additional prize money will be made available for the Shorthorn Ordinary Classes. Those wishing to pledge support for these classes should do so via the Shorthorn Society of Australia – Victorian Branch.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SPECIAL PRIZES In addition to the cash prizes and trophies listed throughout the Shorthorn section, we are pleased to announce that THE GRILL ROOM is providing vouchers to the following amounts:

Junior Champion Heifer	\$25 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM
Senior Champion Cow	\$25 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM
Grand Champion Female	\$50 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM
Junior Champion Bull	\$25 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM
Senior Champion Bull	\$25 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM
Grand Champion Bull	\$50 voucher at THE GRILL ROOM

CLASS 4600 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 2 779 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY VIRGINIA 40TH (P), DMRA53, 08/10/05 [DMR A53] S: Marschay Young Albert Y45, D: Marschay Virginia 32
- 1 780 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON VIOLET 36K 1112 (P), FSMA1112, 03/10/05 [FSM A112] S: Eionmor Masterpiece 36K (Imp Can), D: Malton Violet Delene Pt
- 3 781 Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY COCO BEAN (P), SFSA66, 02/10/05 [SFS A66] S: Spencer Family Leader, D: Spencer Family Coco Frances

CLASS 4601 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 1 782 Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON JOYCE 2ND (P) (A.I) (APX), TPSA17, 10/09/05 [TPS A17] S: Sprys True Blue Y033, D: Broughton Park Joyce Y098
- 4 784 G & M Batson: GMB CONDAMINES ISOBEL A10 (P) (A.I) (APX), GMBA10, 22/08/05 [GMB A10] S: The Grove Condamine, D: Sprys Isobel T116
- 2 785 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY CHRISTINE 37TH (P) (A.I), DMRA25, 12/08/05 [DMR A25] S: Alta Cedar Signature 119N (Imp Can), D: Marschay Christine 34th
- 3 786 R T & Y E Falls & Sons: MALTON VI ZENITH 1110 (P), FSMA1110, 08/08/05 [FSM A1110] S: Malton Zenith, D: Malton Vi-Win Pt
- 788 R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham: TATAILA RATTLERS SUSAN A26 (P) (A.I), RBHA26, 14/07/05 [RBH A26] S: Eden Park Red Rattler V001, D: Marellan Susan 72nd
- CLASS 4602 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.
- 2 789 Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON ROSE 58 (P), TPSA4, 25/05/05 [TPS A4] S: Broome Hoff X164, D: Glengyron Rose 50th
- 1 790 Spencer Family: SPRYS MISS MISSION A044 (P) (A.I) (E.T) (SFA), GLSA044, 05/05/05 [GLS A044] S: Byland Mission 6Rd112 (Imp U.S.A), D: Sprys N131
- 3 791 E & L Brown: GLEN HUON ANNABELLE (P), ELBA1, 13/04/05 [ELB A1] S: Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Glen Huon Xena

CLASS 4603 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.

2 792 R A & J K Brook: ELOORA SPARKLING LIGHT A52 (P), SBEA52, 27/03/05 [SBE A52] S: Narraida Legends Endeavour X37, D: Eloora Princess Ryder 3rd W12

- 793 Schuller Shorthorns: SCHULLER MISS LEGENDS KATE (P) (SFA). SSA12, 24/03/05 [SS A12] S: Sprys Mr Legend W025, D: Sprys Legends Kate Y031
- 1 794 R A & J K Brook: ELOORA SPARKLING LIGHT A08 (P) (A.I), ELOA08, 25/02/05 [ELO A08] S: Weebollabolla Theodore T35, D: Wannon Park Designer Lady X1
 - 795 L Williamson: GAIRNSHIEL SECRET A4 (P), GSLA4, 17/02/05 [GSL A4] S: Glen Huon Xpert, D: Gairnshiel Secret X11

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S361)

```
TROPHY
                             A Trophy presented by STEBBINS TRANSPORT
will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Shorthorn Heifer.
```

782 Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON JOYCE 2ND (P) (A.I) (APX), TPSA17, 10/09/05 [TPS A17] S: Sprys True Blue Y033, D: Broughton Park Joyce Y098

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (\$362)

- TROPHY A trophy presented by G & C ENGINEERING will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Junior Champion Shorthorn Heifer.
 - 785 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY CHRISTINE 37TH (P) (A.I), DMRA25, 12/08/05 [DMR A25] S: Alta Cedar Signature 119N (Imp Can), D: Marschay Christine 34th
- **CLASS 4604** HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 796 Spencer Family: SPRYS LEGENDS FAY A002 (P) (A.I) (APX), GLSA002. 13/01/05 [GLS A002] S: J R Legend 78H (Imp U.S.A), D: Sprys C Hope Fay X115

CLASS 4605 COW OR HEIFER. 24 to 30 months.

797 R A & J K Brook: DUNDAS PARK Q04 Z70 (P) (A.I) (E.T) (APX), JEPZ70, 13/05/04 [JEP Z70] S: Narralda Legends Endeavour X37, D: Sprys Miss Tritan Q4

CLASS 4606 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

No Entries

- **CLASS 4607** COW, 36 months and over.
- 2 798 E & L Brown: GLEN HUON XENA (P) (A.I), ELBX8, 20/10/02 [ELB X8] S: Marellan Wallet, D: Glen Huon Venus
- Spencer Family: SPRYS AWESOME PATSY X103 (P), GLSX103, 1 799 15/08/02 [GLS X103] S: Eden Park Dundas Awesome, D: Narralda Royal Patsy U141

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S363)

- A trophy presented by LEADER PRODUCTS will be TROPHY awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Shorthorn Cow.
 - Spencer Family: SPRYS AWESOME PATSY X103 (P), GLSX103, 799 15/08/02 [GLS X103] S: Eden Park Dundas Awesome, D: Narralda Royal Patsy U141

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S364)

- TROPHY A trophy presented by CHARLIE THE CLIPPER MAN will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Senior Champion Shorthorn Cow
 - 798 E & L Brown: GLEN HUON XENA (P) (A.I), ELBX8, 20/10/02 [ELB X8] S: Marellan Wallet, D: Glen Huon Venus

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$100 Prize money (S365).

A trophy presented by ANZ AGRIBUSINESS will be TROPHY awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Shorthorn Female.

Spencer Family: SPRYS AWESOME PATSY X103 (P), GLSX103, 799 15/08/02 [GLS X103] S: Eden Park Dundas Awesome, D: Narralda Royal Patsy U141

CLASS 4608 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

- 3 800 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY ATHERTON (H), DMRA57, 11/10/05 (DMR A57] S: Marschay Young Albert Y45, D: Marschay Masie 7th
- 1 801 Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON ARNIE (P), TPSA20, 07/10/05 [TPS A20] S: Broome Hoff X164, D: Glengyron Rose 56th
- R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham: TATAILA ANZAC A5 (P) (APX), RBHA5, 2 802 03/10/05 [RBH A5] S: Broadwood Nugget U1, D: Clargo Flight U16

CLASS 4609 BULL, 12 to 15 months.

803 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY ARCHIBALD (P) (A.I), DMRA33, 30/08/05 [DMR A33] S: Marellan Einstein, D: Marschay Bellbird 21st

- 2 804 S C & P W Job: SPJ MASTERCARD A24 (P) (A.I) (E.T), SPJA24 28/08/05 [SPJ A24] S: Eionmor Ideal 69F (Imp Can), D: Moombi Enticers Isobel Q07
- 1 805 Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON AVALON (P) (A.I), TPSA13. 15/08/05 [TPS A13] S: Sprys True Blue Y033, D: Glengyron Rose 46
 - 806 R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham: TATAILA ARCHER A9 (P), RBHA9. 12/08/05 [RBH A9] S: Weebollabolla Quasimoto Q4, D: Tataila Dainty U2
 - 807 N H & S E Job: MARELLAN INDESTRUCTABLE (P), JOBAI242 03/08/05 [JOB Al242] S: Weebollabolla Theodore T85, D: Marellan Augusta 2100
 - 808 N H & S E Job: ROYALLA I MUSCLE (H), JSNAI251, 02/08/05 [JSN Al251] S: Marellan Eskhatos, D: Royalla Lady Margie 12th
- Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY WORLD TITLE (P) (A.I) (APX), 3 809 SFSA64, 27/07/05 [SFS A64] S: Sprys World Class, D: Sprys Uranus Alike Y067
- 810 NH & SE Job: MARELLAN ILLUMINATE (P), JOBAI172, 22/07/05 [JOB Al172] S: Weebollabolla Theodore T85, D: Marellan Jessica 2203

CLASS 4610 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 811 R Boyd & D & G Schuller: BANJO BOSS COCKY (P) (A.I), DEVA1. 21/06/05 [DEV A1] S: Sprys True Blue Y033, D: Banjo Empress Indiana
- 2 812 R T & Y E Fails & Sons: MALTON BREAKA 1073 (P) (A.I), FSMA1073, 07/06/05 [FSM A1073] S: Sprys True Blue Y033, D: Malton Prime Vi-Win Jane 4th
- 4 813 G R & J Williamson: CASKIEBEN GLADIATOR A64 (P) (APX), CASA64. 03/06/05 [CAS A64] S: Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Caskieben Pamela 62nd
 - 814 L Williamson: GAIRNSHIEL KEWELL (P), GSLA11, 27/04/05 [GSL A11] S: Gairnshiel Spotlight, D: Gairnshiel Secret 79th
- 1 815 Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY ADRIAN (P), DMRA19, 22/04/05 [DRM A19] S: Moombi Southern Cross V100, D: Marschay Mu 30th
- 3 816 R A & J K Brook: ELOORA RICHES A66 (P) (A.I), SBEA66, 10/04/05 [SBE A66] S: Shadybrook Scotty 83K (Imp Can), D: Eloora Dazzling Lady 3rd
- **CLASS 4611** BULL, 18 to 20 months.
- 1 817 Mc Kay Bros & J A & V A Crilly: LIMBU MARSCHAY THE KING A001 (P) (A.I) (APX), JACA001, 04/03/05 [JAC A001] S: Sprys Watta Legend X008, D: Spj Joyce W08
- 2 819 R A & J K Brook: ELOORA RIP-SNORTA A06 (P) (A.I) (E.T) (APX), JEPA06, 23/02/05 [JEP A06] S: J R Legend 78H (Imp U.S.A), D: Sprys Clouds Isobel U020
- L Williamson: GAIRNSHIEL KEN (P) (A.I), GSLA3, 17/02/05 [GSL A3] 3 820 S: Orena Super Rattler 02 002 (Imp N.Z), D: Gairnshiel Princess 108th

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S366)

-		
	ROPH	
av	varded	to the Exhibitor of the Junior Champion Shorthorn Bull.
	801	Tippetts Glengyron: GLENGYRON ARNIE (P), TPSA20, 07/10/05 [TP: A20] S: Broome Hoff X164, D: Glengyron Rose 56th
RI	ESERV	E JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S367)
	ROPHY varded	A trophy presented by AWB/LANDMARK will b to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Junior Champion Shorthorn Bull.
1	815	Mc Kay Bros: MARSCHAY ADRIAN (P), DMRA19, 22/04/05 [DRM A19 S: Moombi Southern Cross V100, D: Marschay Mu 30th
CL	ASS 4	BULL, 20 to 24 months.
3	821	L Williamson: GAIRNSHIEL SOLOMON (P), GSLZ23, 10/11/04 [GS Z23] S: Gairnshiel Highlight, D: Gairnshiel Secret 73rd
1	822	E & L Brown: GLEN HUON ZORRO (H), ELBZ5, 20/10/04 [ELB Z5] S Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Glen Huon Whiz Bang
2	823	Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY PRETTY BOY FLOYD (P) (A.I, SFSZ61, 02/10/04 [SFS Z61] S: Sprys Unreal U019, D: Marellan Murie 61st
CL	ASS 4	BULL, 24 to 30 months.
1	824	R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham : TATAILA ZEODORE Z4 (P), RBHZ4 02/08/04 [RBH Z4] S: Weebollabolla Theodore T85, D: Marellan Susa 72nd

CLASS 4614 BULL, over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 Prize money. (S368)

A trophy presented by AWB/LANDMARK will be TROPHY awarded to the Exhibitor of the Senior Champion Shorthorn Bull.

E & L Brown: GLEN HUON ZORRO (H), ELBZ5, 20/10/04 [ELB Z5] S: 822 Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Glen Huon Whiz Bang

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S369)

A trophy presented by KATTLE GEAR will be TROPHY awarded to the Exhibitor of the Reserve Senior Champion Shorthom Bull.

Spencer Family: SPENCER FAMILY PRETTY BOY FLOYD (P) (A.I), 823 SFSZ61, 02/10/04 [SFS Z61] S: Sprys Unreal U019, D: Marellan Muriel 61st

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$100 Prize money. (S370)

A trophy presented by TOP CUT FOOD TROPHY INDUSTRIES will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Shorthorn Bull

E & L Brown: GLEN HUON ZORRO (H), ELBZ5, 20/10/04 [ELB Z5] S: 822 Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Glen Huon Whiz Bang

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S371)

A voucher of \$50 and a trophy presented by **VOUCHER AND TROPHY** JILLIAN & DAVID LEEDS of BROOME SHORTHORNS, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Supreme Shorthorn Exhibit.

822 E & L Brown: GLEN HUON ZORRO (H), ELBZ5, 20/10/04 [ELB Z5] S: Glen Huon Xtra Fig Jam, D: Glen Huon Whiz Bang

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes.

CLASS 4615 GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor

- 825 RA&JK Brook
- 4 826 RT&YEFalls & Sons
- 827 R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham
- 3 829 Mc Kay Bros
- 830 **Spencer Family** 1
- 2 831 Tippetts Glengyron
- 832 L Williamson

TROPHY A trophy presented by JULIE & JONATHAN CRILLY of LIMBU STUD will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of Best Three Head in Class 4615.

CLASS 4616 GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

833 R A & J K Brook: GROUP BY NARALDA LEGENDS ENDEAVOUR X37

1 834 E & L Brown: GROUP BY GLEN HUON XTRA FIG JAM 836 Tippetts Glengyron: GROUP BY BROOME HOFF X164

TROPHY A trophy presented by NATIONWIDE AB SERVICES will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning Sires Progeny Group of Best Three Head in Class 4616.

> GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age. To be bred by the Exhibitor.

- 837 RA&JKBrook
- 838 R B, C J, W R, A J & L J Ham
- 839 NH&SEJob

CLASS 4617

- 3 840 Mc Kay Bros
- 841 **Spencer Family** 2 842
- **Tippetts Glengyron** 843 L Williamson

VOUCHER A \$100 Semen Collection Voucher presented by NATIONWIDE AB SERVICES, will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group of Best Two Bulls in Class 4617.

SPECIAL PRIZES

The SHORTHORN SIRES' MEMORIAL AWARD to be awarded HONOUR BOARD to the owner of the Most Successful sire in the Shorthorn section. Three points will be awarded for a first prize in the Ordinary Classes, two points for a second and one point for a third prize. In addition, three points will be allotted for Senior and Junior Champions, and 2 points will be allotted for Reserve Senior and Reserve Junior Champions. If two animals are tied on points they shall be declared equal winners.

The name of the winning sire for the year and the names of the owner (at date of service) and breeder will be recorded upon the Shorthorn Sires' Memorial Honour Board.

MOST SUCCESSFUL SHORTHORN EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Shorthorn Exhibitor. (S372)

A cash prize of \$30, presented by HARTWOULD SHORTHORN CASH PRIZE STUD, will be awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor providing there are three or more Exhibitors.

Spencer Family

BEST PREPARED AND MAINTAINED SHORTHORN TEAM

As judged by representatives of The Shorthom Society of Australia (Victorian Branch).

CASH PRIZE A cash prize of \$50, presented by THE SHORTHORN SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA - VICTORIAN BRANCH, will be awarded to the Best Prepared and Maintained Shorthorn Team

SIMMENTAL

Judge: **Richard Anderson**

Stewards: B Laws, P Speers, J Bedwell, R McAllister, M Hackett

SIMMENTAL PRIZE MONEY

We encourage Exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for the Championships in this breed.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CLASS 4700 HEIFER, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 844 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK LADY A046 (A.I), 256083, 29/10/05 [SPB P A 046] S: Exodus, D: Brenair Park Lady Y022
- D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK GUSTI A023 (A.I) (E.T), 256047, 2 845 09/10/05 [SPB P A 023] S: Zimbo, D: Gusti
 - 846 Dr R White: AUSCAN ANITA, 255796, 01/10/05 [RLW P A 003] S: Ingebyra Red Head, D: Auscan Xanthe

CLASS 4701 HEIFER, 12 to 15 months.

- 2 847 Mr G & Mrs J Huggins: DANDAVJON DORALIE (TW), 254841, 03/08/05 [JGH P A 113] S: Vintage D11, D: Brewers Coralie W276
 - 848 Mr G & Mrs J Huggins: DANDAVJON DANELLE (A.I), 254849, 01/08/05 [JGH P A 115] S: Iroc Rocket 57K, D: Dandavjon Danessa
 - 849 Dr R White: AUSCAN ANTIONETTE, 255798, 28/07/05 [RLW P A 016] S: Ingebyra Red Head, D: Coolaroy Union
- 1 850 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: REAGENT PARK JIFF, 254057, 15/07/05 [SCB P A 004] S: Brewers Bandit Y414, D: Reagent Park Jill
- 3 851 Mr & Mrs G & S Schilg: BYWONG PARK HEIDI, 254700, 11/07/05 [BYW P A 007] S: Vintage D11, D: Brewers Heidi V192

CLASS 4702 HEIFER, 15 to 18 months.

- 4 852 F & F Rizzo: TRIJENA AWESOME, 254179, 24/06/05 [NJT P A 005] S: Brenair Park Ringo, D: Trijena Lydia
- 2 853 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK SUZETTE (A.I), 252407, 10/06/05 [GLC P A 022] S: Gelora Park Ambassador, D: Gelora Park Sarah
 - 854 Mr & Mrs G & S Schilg: BYWONG PARK HANSIE, 255439, 09/06/05 [BYW P A 005] S: Tangara Tyson X260, D: Tangara Hansie X251
- 1 855 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK BELLE A015 (A.I), 253746, 26/05/05 [SPB P A 015] S: Double Bar D Buster 801L, D: Brenair Park Belle
 - C & Mrs K Wenn: PINAROO HILLS ANGELA (TW), 253560, 17/05/05 856 [WCK P A 007] S: Reagent Park Gladiator, D: Pinaroo Hills Venus

- 857 C & Mrs K Wenn: PINAROO HILLS MARISA (TW), 253559, 17/05/05 [WCK P A 008] S: Reagent Park Gladiator, D: Pinaroo Hills Venus
- 3 858 F & F Rizzo: TRIJENA ADACEL (A.I) (E.T), 254175, 22/04/05 [NJT P A 098] S: Klondike Gold Rush 418B, D: Brenair Park Pimpernel M40
- CLASS 4703 HEIFER, 18 to 20 months.
- 1 859 Dr R White: AUSCAN APPLE, 255797, 26/03/05 [RLW P A 002] S: Woonallee Whynot Wee, D: Coolaroy Unisse
- 860 Mr & Mrs R G & L M Childs: CARISBROOK ABALONE (P) (BL), 255423, 22/03/05 [LRC P A001] S: Carisbrook Valiant, D: Carisbrook Raffia
- 2 861 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK TENCE A13 (A.I) (E.T), 253738, 15/03/05 [SPB P A 013] S: Anchor T Legend 7H, D: Brenair Park Tence
- 5 862 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK PATRICE, 252410, 02/03/05 [GLC P A 181] S: Gelora Park Edmund, D: Kilpara Patsy X81
 - 863 M & V Ryan: GLENVIEW DEL APRIL, 255087, 22/02/05 [RYA P A 016] S: Glenview Del Warrior, D: Glenview Del Vee
 - 864 M & V Ryan: GLENVIEW DEL ADA, 255088, 13/02/05 [RYA P A 017] S: Glenview Del Warrior, D: Glenview Del Winifred
- 3 865 R Parlevliet: GLENVIEW DEL ANATOLA, 255074, 09/02/05 [RYA P A 004] S: Glenview Del Taurus, D: Glenview Del Lateisha
- 4 866 Miss L Kelderman: GLENVIEW DEL ALISON, 255084, 04/02/05 [RYA P A 021] S: Glenview Del Warrior, D: Glenview Del Virginia
- JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S373)
 - 855 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK BELLE A015 (A.I), 253746, 26/05/05 [SPB P A 015] S: Double Bar D Buster 801L, D: Brenair Park Belle

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S374)

- 844 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK LADY A046 (A.I), 256083, 29/10/05 [SPB P A 046] S: Exodus, D: Brenair Park Lady Y022
- CLASS 4704 HEIFER, 20 to 24 months.
- 1 867 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: REAGENT PARK QUALITY, 249750, 29/10/04 [SCB P Z 016] S: Reagent Park Esquire, D: Reagent Park Queen Hearts
- CLASS 4705 COW OR HEIFER, 24 to 30 months.
- 2 868 Mr G & Mrs J Huggins: DANDAVJON DABATHA (A.I), 250959, 26/09/04 [JGH P Z 108] S: Dandavjon Davenport, D: Coolaroy Witchcraft
- 1 869 B W & Mrs R Thompson: SANDERAE ZERLINA (A.I), 249158, 15/06/04 [BRT P Z 010] S: Wai-Iti High Tide Ah70, D: Sanderae Xena

CLASS 4706 COW OR HEIFER, 30 to 36 months.

- No Entries
- CLASS 4707 COW, 36 months and over.
- 1 870 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK COQUETTE (A.I), 248349, 25/09/03 [GLC P Y 422] S: Maverick Emperor V377, D: Gelora Park Chelsea
- 2 871 C & Mrs K Wenn: INGEBYRA KERRY (P), 237920, 13/01/01 [GKR P W 445] S: Tennysonvale Style, D: Ingebyra Lilli 1
- SENIOR CHAMPION COW RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S375)
 - 870 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK COQUETTE (A.I), 248349, 25/09/03 [GLC P Y 422] S: Maverick Emperor V377, D: Gelora Park Chelsea

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S376)

869 B W & Mrs R Thompson: SANDERAE ZERLINA (A.I), 249158, 15/06/04 [BRT P Z 010] S: Wai-Iti High Tide Ah70, D: Sanderae Xena

GRAND CHAMPION FEMALE - RAS Sash and \$200 prize money. (S377).

TROPHY A trophy presented by the AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS' ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH) will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Simmental Female.

870 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK COQUETTE (A.I), 248349, 25/09/03 [GLC P Y 422] S: Maverick Emperor V377, D: Gelora Park Chelsea

CLASS 4708 BULL, 9 to 12 months.

- 1 872 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: REAGENT PARK ROBY, 253801, 20/11/05 [SCB P A 013] S: Brewers Bandit Y414, D: Reagent Park Judy 2
- 2 873 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: REAGENT PARK RAVE, 253796, 09/11/05 [SCB P A 011] S: Brewers Bandit Y414, D: Reagent Park Krystal
- 3 874 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK ARNI (A.I), 256084, 01/11/05 [SPB P A 047] S: Exodus, D: Bandeeka Veone
 - 875 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK AXEL (A.I), 256081, 27/10/05 [SPB P A 044] S: Exodus, D: Bandeeka Wiggles

- CLASS 4709 BULL, 12 to 15 months.
- 2 876 Mr G & Mrs J Huggins: DANDAVJON DANIEL (A.I), 254851, 23/08/05 [JGH P A 116] S: Dunmore Hawkeye Ii, D: Langton-Gate Lgppw122
- **1 877 D Mathieson**: BRENAIR PARK AGASSI, 253748, 03/08/05 [SPB P A 017] S: Brenair Park Yukon, D: Brenair Park Tence
- 3 931 Dr R White: AUSCAN ANDREW, 256359, 26/07/05 [RLW P A 203] S: Ingebyra Red Head, D: Auscan Xena

CLASS 4710 BULL, 15 to 18 months.

- 1 878 Mr & Mrs P & A Schembri: MAVERICK ANTONIO A592, 252795, 28/06/05 [PPS P A592] S: Maverick Beau X469, D: Maverick Sellena W427
- 2 879 Mr & Mrs G & S Schilg: BYWONG PARK TYSON, 254704, 08/06/05 [BYW P A 004] S: Tangara Tyson X260, D: Tangara Janelle X267
- 3 880 C & Mrs K Wenn: PINAROO HILLS ALBERT JOHN (TW), 253562, 27/05/05 [WCK P A 009] S: Reagent Park Gladiator, D: Ingebyra Kerry
 - 881 Mr & Mrs G & S Schilg: BYWONG PARK GAZA JUNIOR, 254703, 23/05/05 [BYW P A 002] S: Tangara Tyson X260, D: Tangara Lucille X258
- 882 F & F Rizzo: TRIJENA ASSET (A.I) (E.T), 254176, 14/04/05 [NJT P A 099] S: Klondike Gold Rush 418B, D: Brenair Park Pimpernel M40

CLASS 4711 BULL, 18 to 20 months.

No Entries

- JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash, and \$50 prize money. (S378)
- **877 D Mathieson**: BRENAIR PARK AGASSI, 253748, 03/08/05 [SPB P A 017] S: Brenair Park Yukon, D: Brenair Park Tence
- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S379)
- 872 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: REAGENT PARK ROBY, 253801, 20/11/05 [SCB P A 013] S: Brewers Bandit Y414, D: Reagent Park Judy 2
- CLASS 4712 BULL, 20 to 24 months.
- 3 883 C & Mrs K Wenn: REAGENT PARK TRIUMPH, 252100, 01/01/05 [SCB P A 001] S: Reagent Park Esquire, D: Reagent Park Aby
- 2 933 Dr R White: AUSCAN ZOLLY, 254655, 18/10/04 [RLW P Z 046] S: Bokara Woody Allen, D: Tennysonvale Wardrobe
- 1 932 Dr R White: AUSCAN ZACKERY, 254654, 12/10/04 [RLW P Z 104] S: Bokara Woody Allen, D: Tennysonvale Wilmena
- CLASS 4713 BULL, 24 to 30 months.
- 1 884 Mr & Mrs R G & L M Childs: CARISBROOK ZENITH (P) (BL), 251180, 31/05/04 [LRC P Z002] S: Carisbrook Vicar, D: Carisbrook Salem
- CLASS 4714 BULL, over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$50 prize money. (S380)

- **932 Dr R White**: AUSCAN ZACKERY, 254654, 12/10/04 [RLW P Z 104] S: Bokara Woody Allen, D: Tennysonvale Wilmena
- RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL RAS Sash. (S381)
 - **933** Dr R White: AUSCAN ZOLLY, 254655, 18/10/04 [RLW P Z 046] S: Bokara Woody Allen, D: Tennysonvale Wardrobe

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash and \$300 prize money. (S382)

TROPHY THE GLAMIS TROPHY presented by GLAMIS PROPRIETORS, Rockleigh, Clarendon, S.A will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion Simmental Bull.

This Trophy is to be won three times in succession or five times in all before being won outright. Outright winner of No. 1 Trophy: 1986, Munga Park Pastoral Co.

Winners of present trophy: 1987, Mr. & Mrs. W.J. Davey; 1988, P. Gorrie; 1989, Matalanka Simmental Stud; 1990, P. Gorrie; 1991, Alva Downs Partnership; 1992, J.F. Loneragan; 1993, Cotswold Farm Simmental Stud, 1994, R. & Mrs. I. Pickering; 1995, Palini Pty. Ltd; 1996, Ms. B. Sutton & G. Clarke; 1997, G. Clarke & B. Sutton; 1998, F. & Mrs F. Rizzo; 1999, F & Mrs F Rizzo; 2000, Terry Greening Nominees Pty Ltd; 2001, Terry Greening Nominees Pty. Ltd; 2002, B.W. & Mrs R. Thompson; 2003, Ms B. Sutton & G. Clarke; 2004, Brewers Simmentals, 2005, P.J. Tull.

1 877 D Mathieson: BRENAIR PARK AGASSI, 253748, 03/08/05 [SPB P A 017] S: Brenair Park Yukon, D: Brenair Park Tence

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash (S383)

870 G S & L Cockerell: GELORA PARK COQUETTE (A.I), 248349, 25/09/03 [GLC P Y 422] S: Maverick Emperor V377, D: Gelora Park Chelsea

GROUP CLASSES

Competition	in	Group	Classes	IS	limited	to	animals	exhibited	IN	tne	Urdinary
		C	lasses.								

C	LASS	4715	GROUP:	BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the Exhibitor.
	885		Mrs J Hugg	ins
1	886	D Mathi	eson	
	887	F&FRi	ZZO	
3	888	Ms B Su	tton & G Cla	arke
-	889	C & Mrs	K Wenn	
2	890	Dr R Wh		
C	LASS	4716	GROUP:	SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be

provided on the entry form.

3 891 D Mathieson: GROUP BY EXODUS

- 1 892 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke: GROUP BY BREWERS BANDIT Y414
- 2 893 C & Mrs K Wenn: GROUP BY REAGENT PARK GLADIATOR

CLASS 4717	GROUP: BEST TWO BULLS, any age.	
	To be bred by the Exhibitor.	

- 2 894 D Mathieson
- 3 895 Ms B Sutton & G Clarke
- 1 896 Dr R White

SPECIAL PRIZES

HANDLERS TROPHY A Pewter Mug will be presented by the AUSTRALIAN SIMMENTAL BREEDERS' ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH).

MOST SUCCESSFUL SIMMENTAL EXHIBITOR

A Special Sash will be awarded to the Most Successful Simmental Exhibitor. (S384)

D Mathieson

SOUTH DEVON

Judge: Mel Ryan

Stewards: B Crotty, G King, K Dowsett, N King

ORDINARY CLASSES

- CLASS 4800 HEIFER, 9 to 14 months.
- **1 897 C & L Daley**: THE BEND ELLA (P), 43999, 26/10/05 [TB P A 061] S: Thowra Downs Romany, D: Lincoln Agnella 25

CLASS 4801 HEIFER, 14 to 20 months.

No Entries

JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S385)

897 C & L Daley: THE BEND ELLA (P), 43999, 26/10/05 [TB P A 061] S: Thowra Downs Romany, D: Lincoln Agnella 25

RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S386)

CLASS 4802 COW OR HEIFER, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4803 COW over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S387)

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION COW - RAS Sash. (S388)

GRAND CHAMPION COW OR HEIFER - RAS Sash. (S389)

TROPHY A trophy presented by M & M KING of BOWEN VALE STUD, LANCEFIELD will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion South Devon Female.

897 C & L Daley: THE BEND ELLA (P), 43999, 26/10/05 [TB P A 061] S: Thowra Downs Romany, D: Lincoln Agnella 25

- CLASS 4804 BULL, 9 to 14 months.
- 1 898 C & L Daley: THE BEND ALEXANDER (P), 44050, 25/10/05 [TB P A060] S: The Bend Ascot, D: The Bend Alice

CLASS 4805 BULL, 14 to 20 months.

1 899 C & L Daley: THE BEND REMBRANDT (TW), 43997, 23/05/05 [TB P A 028] S: Thowra Downs Romany, D: Ostlers Hill Kylie

JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S390)

898 C & L Daley: THE BEND ALEXANDER (P), 44050, 25/10/05 [TB P A060] S: The Bend Ascot, D: The Bend Alice

- **RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BULL** RAS Sash. (S391)
 - 899 C & L Daley: THE BEND REMBRANDT (TW), 43997, 23/05/05 [TB P A 028] S: Thowra Downs Romany, D: Ostlers Hill Kylie

CLASS 4806 BULL, 20 to 30 months.

No Entries

CLASS 4807 BULL over 30 months.

No Entries

SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S392)

RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S393)

GRAND CHAMPION BULL - RAS Sash. (S394)

TROPHY A trophy presented by TESBURY PARTNERSHIP will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Grand Champion South Devon Bull.

898 C & L Daley: THE BEND ALEXANDER (P), 44050, 25/10/05 [TB P A060] S: The Bend Ascot, D: The Bend Alice

SUPREME EXHIBIT - RAS Sash. (S395)

TROPHY The JESS & ESTATE OF THE LATE ALAN BRIGHT TROHPY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the Supreme South Devon Exhibit.

A replica of the trophy will be presented by THE SOUTH DEVON CATTLE SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA – VICTORIA BRANCH.

898 C & L Daley: THE BEND ALEXANDER (P), 44050, 25/10/05 [TB P A060] S: The Bend Ascot, D: The Bend Alice

GROUP CLASSES

Competition in Group Classes is limited to animals exhibited in the Ordinary classes. **CLASS 4808** GROUP: JUNIOR PAIR, BULL AND HEIFER, under 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. 1 900 C&L Daley **CLASS 4809** GROUP: SENIOR PAIR, BULL AND FEMALE, over 20 months. Owned but not necessarily bred by exhibitor. No Entries **CLASS 4810** GROUP: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. Both sexes to be represented and all owned by the exhibitor 1 901 C&L Daley

TROPHY THE BEND SOUTH DEVON TROPHY, presented by C. & L. DALEY will be awarded to the Exhibitor of the winning group, in Class 4810, Best Three Head. The trophy is to be won three times in succession or four times by the same exhibitor before becoming their permanent property.

Won outright 2002, C & L Daley.

Won outright 2005, C & L Daley.

CLASS 4811

GROUP: SIRE'S PROGENY: BEST THREE HEAD, any age. The progeny of one sire, not necessarily all owned by the Exhibitor. The name of the sire is to be provided on the entry form.

No Entries